
Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       1                                                                                                             June 4, 2019 

           

County of Inyo 
Board of Supervisors 

Board of Supervisors Room 
County Administrative Center 

224 North Edwards 
Independence, California 

All members of the public are encouraged to participate in the discussion of any items on the Agenda.  Anyone wishing to speak, please obtain a card from the Board Clerk and 
indicate each item you would like to discuss.  Return the completed card to the Board Clerk before the Board considers the item (s) upon which you wish to speak. You will be 
allowed to speak about each item before the Board takes action on it.  
 
Any member of the public may also make comments during the scheduled “Public Comment” period on this agenda concerning any subject related to the Board of Supervisors or 
County Government.  No card needs to be submitted in order to speak during the “Public Comment” period. 

Public Notices: (1)  In Compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting please contact the Clerk of the Board at 
(760) 878-0373.  (28 CFR 35.102-35.104 ADA Title II). Notification 48 hours prior to the meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility 
to this meeting. Should you because of a disability require appropriate alternative formatting of this agenda, please notify the Clerk of the Board 72 hours prior to the meeting to 
enable the County to make the agenda available in a reasonable alternative format. (Government Code Section 54954.2).  (2) If a writing, that is a public record relating to an 
agenda item for an open session of a regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors, is distributed fewer than 72 hours prior to the meeting, the writing shall be available for public 
inspection at the Office of the Clerk of the Board of Supervisors, 224 N. Edwards, Independence, California and is available per Government Code § 54957.5(b)(1).               

Note: Historically the Board does break for lunch; the timing of a lunch break is made at the discretion of the Chairperson and at the Board’s convenience. 

 
June 4, 2019                  

  
8:30 a.m. 1.   PUBLIC COMMENT 

 
CLOSED SESSION 
 

2. 
 
 
 
 

3. 
 
 

4. 
 
 

5. 

 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION – [Pursuant to paragraph (1) of 
subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9] – Bishop Paiute Tribe v. Inyo County; Jeff Hollowell, Inyo 
County Sheriff; Thomas Hardy, Inyo County District Attorney; United States District Court Eastern District of 
California Court Case No. 1:15-CV-00367-JLT.  
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Initiation of litigation pursuant 
to paragraph (4) of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9 (one case). 
 
CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION – Significant exposure to 
potential litigation pursuant to (2) of subdivision (d) of Government Code §54956.9 (one case).  
 
CONFERENCE WITH COUNTY’S LABOR NEGOTIATORS [Pursuant to Government Code §54957.6] – 
Regarding employee organizations: Deputy Sheriff’s Association (DSA); Elected Officials Assistant 
Association (EOAA); Inyo County Correctional Officers Association (ICCOA); Inyo County Employees 
Association (ICEA); Inyo County Probation Peace Officers Association (ICPPOA); IHSS Workers; Law 
Enforcement Administrators’ Association (LEAA). Unrepresented employees: all. County designated 
representatives – Administrative Officer Clint Quilter, Deputy Personnel Director Sue Dishion, County 
Counsel Marshall Rudolph, Health and Human Services Director Marilyn Mann, and Chief Probation Officer 
Jeff Thomson. 
 

OPEN SESSION  (With the exception of timed items, all open-session items may be considered at any time and in any order 

during the meeting in the Board’s discretion.) 
  
10:00 a.m. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 
 6. REPORT ON CLOSED SESSION  

 
 7. PUBLIC COMMENT  

 
 8. COUNTY DEPARTMENT REPORTS (Reports limited to two minutes)  

 
 9. INTRODUCTIONS – The following new employees will be introduced to the Board: Leslie 

Chapman, Assistant County Administrator; Sunny Paszkiewicz, Residential Caregiver, and 
Chrystina Pope, Psychotherapist, Health and Human Services. 
 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       2                                                                                                             June 4, 2019 

DEPARTMENTAL – PERSONNEL ACTIONS 
  
10. HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Eastern Sierra Area Agency on Aging/IC-GOLD – Request Board find 

that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy: A) the availability of funding for one (1) 
BPAR Program Services Assistant I, II, or III exists in a non-General Fund budget, as certified by the HHS 
Director and concurred with by the County Administrator and Auditor-Controller; B) where due to the part-time 
nature of this position it is unlikely the position could be filled by internal candidates meeting the qualifications 
for the position, an open recruitment would be most appropriate to ensure qualified candidates apply; and C) 
approve the hiring of one (1) BPAR Program Services Assistant, either a I at Range 39PT ($11.93 - 
$14.48/hr.), a II at Range 42PT ($12.75 - $15.52/hr.), or a III at Range 50PT ($15.35 - $18.63/hr.), depending 
upon qualifications. 
 

 CONSENT AGENDA (Approval recommended by the County Administrator) 
  
  

 
11. 

 
 
 
 
 

12. 
 
 
 

13. 
 
 
 
 
 

14. 
 
 

CLERK OF THE BOARD 
 
Request Board re-appoint Robert Vance to one unexpired four-year term on the Big Pine 
Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending November 1, 2022 and appoint Pat Calloway to an 
unexpired four-year term on the Big Pine Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending May 31, 
2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in requests for appointment being received from Mr. Vance and 
Ms. Calloway.) 
 
Request Board re-appoint Ted Metz to a four-year term on the Bishop Rural Fire Protection 
District Board of Trustees ending July 1, 2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in request for 
appointment being received from Mr. Metz.) 
 
Request Board re-appoint Irene Kritz to one unexpired four-year term on the Mt. Whitney 
Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending May 1, 2023, re-appoint Marlene Cierniak to an 
unexpired four-year term ending May 31, 2023, and appoint Donna Gruenewald to an unexpired 
four-year term ending May 31, 2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in requests for appointment 
being received from Ms. Kritz, Ms. Cierniak, and Ms. Gruenewald.) 
 
Request Board re-appoint Leslie Scott and Arlene Pearce each to four-year terms on the 
Pioneer Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending June 1, 2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted 
in requests for appointment being received from Ms. Scott and Ms. Pearce.) 
 

  
 

15. 

CLERK-RECORDER-REGISTRAR OF VOTERS 
 
Request Board authorize the Inyo County Clerk-Recorder and Registrar of Voters to enter into 
a no-fee Memorandum of Understanding with the County of El Dorado for DemocracyLive’s 
LiveBallot/OmniBallot, for a period of 24 months, and authorize the Clerk-Recorder to sign 
contingent upon all appropriate signatures being obtained. 
 

  
 

16. 
 
 
 

17. 

COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
Motor Pool – Request Board approve a purchase order in the amount of $91,893.47 payable 
to Government Marketing and Procurement, LLC for the purchase of fleet management 
software through Agile Fleet. 
 
Recycling & Waste Management – Request Board approve a two-year extension of the 
contract with TEAM Engineering for Landfill Monitoring and Reporting Services, in an amount 
not to exceed $383,079 for the two-year period, contingent upon the Board’s adoption of future 
budgets. 
 

  
 

18. 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES 
 
Behavioral Health – Request Board approve an addendum to the Memorandum of 
Understanding between the California Health and Wellness Plan and Inyo County Health & 
Human Services Behavioral Health Division describing the responsibilities for Substance Use 
Disorder services for Medi-Cal beneficiaries, and authorize the HHS Deputy Director-
Behavioral Health Division to sign. 
 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       3                                                                                                             June 4, 2019 

  
 

19. 

PUBLIC WORKS 
 
Request Board authorize a blanket purchase order in the amount of $20,000 payable to Cutting 
Edge Supply for plow and sweeper parts. 
 

DEPARTMENTAL  (To be considered at the Board’s convenience) 
 

20. 
 
AUDITOR-CONTROLLER/COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR – Request Board: A) amend the Fiscal Year 2018-
2019 Treasurer-Tax Collector General Budget (Budget 010500) as follows: increase estimated revenue in 
Delinquent Tax Sale Fee (Revenue Code 4605) by $20,000 and increase appropriation in General Revenue & 
Expenditures (Budget 011900) Operating Transfers Out (Object Code 5801) by $20,000; and B) amend the 
Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Deferred Maintenance Budget (Budget 011501) as follows: increase estimated 
revenue in Operating Transfer In (Object Code 4998) by $20,000 and increase appropriation in Maintenance 
of Structures (Object Code 5191) by $20,000. 
 

21. 
 
 
 

22. 
 
 
 
 

23. 
 
 
 
 

24. 

HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Request Board approve a proclamation titled, “Proclamation of the Board 
of Supervisors, County of Inyo, State of California Declaring June 2019 as Elder Abuse Awareness Month in 
Inyo County.” 
 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Request Board ratify and approve Phase II of the Memorandum of 
Understanding between and among Kern, Inyo and Mono counties outlining the provision of services under 
the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity Act, for the period of January 1, 2018 through August 31, 
2020, and authorize the HHS Director to sign and submit as instructed. 
 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Behavioral Health – Request Board approve Resolution No. 2019-25, 
requesting CalPERS approve an exception to the 180-day wait period generally required between retirement 
and hiring a retired annuitant, in order to ensure that Dr. Jeanette Schneider is able to continuously provide 
critically needed psychiatry services for clients of Inyo County HHS-Behavioral Health. 
 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – Fiscal – Request Board ratify and approve purchases during Fiscal Year 
2018-2019 from Triple P America in the amount of $15,982, including a blanket purchase order in the amount 
of $10,000 for the remainder of the fiscal year. 
 

25. CLERK OF THE BOARD – Request Board approve the minutes of the regular Board of Supervisors meetings 
of May 21, 2019 and May 28, 2019. 
 

TIMED ITEMS (Items will not be considered before scheduled time but may be considered any time after the 
scheduled time) 

  
10:30 a.m. 

 
26. 

 
HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES/PLANNING – Request Board receive a workshop from HHS, 
Planning, and community partners that offers background on the issue of homelessness and 
affordable housing, discusses current efforts, provides an overview of the current options being 
considered, and requests Board's direction in regards to these options.  
 

 
Note: The agenda items listed below may be considered by the Board at any time during the meeting in the 
Board’s discretion, including before scheduled timed items. 
 
COMMENT  (Portion of the Agenda when the Board takes comment from the public and County staff) 
 

27. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

BOARD MEMBER AND STAFF REPORTS 
  

 
CORRESPONDENCE – INFORMATIONAL  

 
28. 

 
 
 
 
 

 
California Highway Patrol – Report submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 25180.7 (Prop 
65) regarding the illegal discharge (or threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste on U.S. 395 1.6 miles 
south of Gill Station/Coso Road. 
 
 
 



Board of Supervisors AGENDA                                                                                                       4                                                                                                             June 4, 2019 

29. California Highway Patrol – Report submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 25180.7 (Prop 
65) regarding the illegal discharge (or threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste on U.S. 395 1.2 miles 
south of Lake Village Road. 
 

 



!consent Departmental Correspondence Action f euOti" Hearing

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

Scheduled Time for Closed Session lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - ESAAA/IC-GOLD

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJEGT: Request to hire one B-PAR Program Services Assistant (PSA) I, II, or III in the ESAAA/IC-GOLD
program.

D E PA R TM E N TA L R ECO M M E N DA TIO N :
Request your Board find that, consistent with the adopted Authorized Position Review Policy:

A) The availability of funding for the requested position exists in a non-General Fund budget, as certified by
the Health and Human Services Director and concurred with by the County Administrator, and Auditor-
Controller; and

B) Where due to the part-time nature of this position it is unlikely that the position could be filled by internal
candidates meeting the qualifications for the position, an open recruitment would be appropriate to ensure
qualified applicants apply; and

C) Approve the hiring of one B-Par PSA, either a I at Range 39 PT ($1 1.93 - $14.48/hr.), a II at Range 42PT
($12.75 to $15.52lhr.), or a III at range 50PT ($15.35 to $18.63lhr.) depending upon qualihcations.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
A B-PAR Program Services Assistant (PSA) position recently became vacant in the ESAAA program. This part-
time, up to 29 hours per week, position provides support services including, but not limited to: assisting the cook in
the kitchen with meal prep/clean-up or serving of meals, meal delivery to home bound seniors, assisted
transportation to medical appointments and homemaking services. The PSA is also available to provide support in
other program functions during staff absences in both the Bishop and Lone Pine facilities.

We are respectfully requesting permission to fill this vacancy at a B-Par PSA I, II, or III level in order to ensure the
provision of services at our Bishop and Lone Pine Senior Centers.

ALTERNATIVES:
The Board could choose not to allow HSS to hire the B-Par PSA I, II, or III position, which would impact the ability
of the Senior Program to ensure adequate coverage of meal delivery routes and other support services, especially
during periods of staff absences. This may lead to higher costs for the ESAAA program if absences are covered by
higher paid staff andlor staff who have to travel from one site to the other in order to provide coverage.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None



FINANCING:
State, Federal and County General funds. This position is budgeted6}Yo in ICGOLD (056100) and40YoinESAAA
(683000) in the salaries and benefits object codes.

DEPA RTM ENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date

AUDITOR/CONTROLLERT ACCOUNTINGTFINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and apprcved the Auditor/Controller prior to

Approved:

submission to the Clerk.)

ITEMS (Must be re viewed anct approvea oy tnJ oirector or$ersonnet sewices pior to

tl t,, llDateApp "l

PERSONNEL
submlsslo'' lo

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n ScneOuteO Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

lf
n Public Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJECT: Appointments to Big Pine Cemetery District Board of Trustees

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board re-appoint Robert Vance to one unexpired four-year
term on the Big Pine Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending November 1, 2022 and appoint Pat Calloway to an
unexpired four-year term on the Big Pine Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending May 31 ,2023. (Notice of Vacancy
resulted in requests for appointment being received from Mr. Vance and Ms. Calloway.)

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Your Board has appointing authority over the Big Pine Cemetery District Board of
Trustees. Two of the five terms on the board were set to expire in May, and one of the other terms had expired in
November. A Notice of Vacancy was published and posted and letters were sent to the holders of those terms, according
to your Board's policy. A fourth, long-standing vacancy (unsuccessfully filled despite several recruitment attempts) was
also re-advertised. The recruitment yielded requests for appointment from incumbent Robert Vance and newcomer Pat
Calloway. lncumbents Joseph Steward and Carolyn Redden notified the Assistant Clerk of the Board that they would be
resigning and not submitting requests for reappointment. lt is recommended that Ms. Calloway be appointed to one of the
terms being vacated by these incumbents, and that the two remaining vacancies - unexpired terms ending June 30,2022
and May 31,2023 - be re-advertised at a future date.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose to not make the appointments, but this is not recommended as the
applicants are qualified and ready to serve, and opening another application period could jeopardize the Cemetery
Board's ability to hold a quorum.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: NI^

FINANCING: There are no costs associated with this appointment outside of advertising the Notice of Vacancy

DEP ARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATURE :

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices prior to
submrssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are os- 01- 11



P.O. Box 204

Big Pine, CA 93513

May 14,2019

Dear Ms. Ellis and the lnyo County Board of Supervisors,

I will not be requesting reappointment to the Big Pine Cemetery District Board of Trustees

Sincerely yours,

Joseph Steward

Qa, (:..\}<-
(\-

ac,\--!t



*lro$rcgne6qusqtr

+sraqryluapFn$dt$sa'lletr|-s

plrE 65ap€Ile*sd. # Hffffi 'gffiFgsd:ffitf. g *ruoqdq*x "55rp xog "s d 5$ usl+firffqg4 pegrol A16g

"uqqCI.d e;*ci s$ ardgl ffi "(osm +ssd ftiryorrt} pzupar A6Waenw we g

"&rptugrym 3mXtgCI Hed s sq FxE a6E cl at11

pins#s n pre ueaA p.mnm ped ss{+ "{eeCI apen, sluaurarqolduq pre sa&rer6c aqn alepardde pue sapatatua}
ueq&pooffft pup 1ae.q5 "wpsi3 aryg Adnrro Apusffm lecfr. SggrueE gei raqulsiu affiereplsuoo e a^eq

afi& "*iffii arigg sa;ggc,B3p$.ifiaflS F e Biarygpgs g lno ftpeur?a p.{B em{ saarp$lsxl rmo flla paslei 1 pue e4gm {69

"ariu!$uoo CIl

oq{$ pffnoffi gffe &.aqsala*$g *lm $ pusrog aft.es{ 'Jaquraur ple@fr e ss seg+{r{xu gexana's 3sed aq* }uads al{eq I

'pi€et}}$*stp
iira$arrum oflfld qg si{x uo x.ffi e .uq ug& pa.cap{su@n aq el'* sry$fl ffifiorm H pue asue/\ x.caqog sg aweu Ag

:s.coqwauw wsJmuCIl-{ "{eag

s"r6$R qJr6dr6 Ss plsos a11qsJo{ro{-{

r I -l " r: !'J I jr.i r

1i1r',,,-
{r,; 'l:

i ..: "-ii''
,1, i :: '-L " rEr- !. . :'';

flS € tiiltf, lfit $t$t

iij _!

i't,

rl IU h'J
vI

z i 7- '!a t

6ESd"9T r{ery

*34 jssS&J



Pat Calloway

20l Terrace Drive

Big Pine, California 93513

May 18,2019
RHrilivgn

?$t$ FlilY ? I $*t S, B$

iiii;,',,; ,;'1
,*,F1,:':.:: 'j,-

a"r f': , .,,

i;l.lr1 . j'r.i.

Darcy Ellis

County of lnyo

lndependence, California 93525

Dear Ms. Ellis,

I am seeking to fillthe vacant position on the Big Pine Cemetery Board of Directors. I have lived in Big

Pine for sixty years and have served as a member and/or president of various boards in the community

and the county. The following is a partial list of the committees I have served on:

Methodist church Sunday school teacher and superintendent

Pre-school president

PTA President

Big Pine Schools Band Booster President

First woman member Big Pine Lions Club

Big Pine Lions Club President

lnyo County Mental Health board President

Big Pine Civic Club President

Big Pine SchoolBoard of Trustees/President

lnyo county Board of Education /President

Northern lnyo Hospital5th District board member

United Methodist Women/President

Athena Club member

I made the decision early in my marriage that I would make Big Pine "my Town" and that decision was

the leading factor to my involvement in the many organizations I was involved in. I believe I can bring

my years of active board experience as an asset to the Big Pine Cemetery Board.



Thank you for your consideration,

/4rr
a

Pat Calloway

I can be contacted at 760-938-2304 home

e-mail callowav@suddenlink.net

Cell 775-335-5054



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

IConsent [Departmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for n Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

la
n Puntic Hearing

fl lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJECT: Appointment to Bishop Rural Fire Protection District Board of Trustees

D=F,PAETMEIT4L,RECOWMENM Request Board re-appoint Ted Metz to a four-year term on the
Bishop Rural Fire Protection District Board of Trustees ending July 1, 2023. (Notice of Vacancy resitted in requestfor
appointment being received from Mr. Metz.)

SIIJ-UIMARY=DISCUSSION: Your Board has appointing authority over the Bishop Rural Fire Protection District Board
of Trustees. The Assistant Clerk of the Board was notified May that a term on the Fire District Board was set to expire in
July. A Notice of Vacancy was published and posted and a letter was sent to the holder of that term, according to your
Board's policy. The recruitment yielded a request for appointment from the incumbent, Ted MeE.

ALTERNATIVES: The Board could choose to not make the appointments, but this is not recommended as the
applicant is qualified and ready to serve.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NI^

FINANCING.' There are no costs associated with this appointment outside of advertising the Notice of Vacancy.

DE PARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATTJ RE :

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A
submlsslon to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_

co ANDNTRACTS ORD ANDNANCES CLOSEDAGREEMENTS, SESSION RELAAND TED ITEMS be(Must
andreviewed counsel tobyapproved county prior

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS
submission to the board clerk.)

(Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to

Approved:_Date_
PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED TTEMS fMusf
submlssion to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date

be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are o5 -n



210 Mount Tom Road
Bishop, CA 93514

May 17,2019

REflNIVED
e$lt!{iY?l # 8:*t1

ti{Y* *ii+, TY
**#gl;=iii,t'T$R

{:l,lFq l- ::T ilt*l?r,

Board of Supervisors
Inyo County
P. O, Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

Subject: Bishop Rural Fire Protection District

Dear Sirs:

I request reappointment to tLe Bishop Rural Fire Protection District Board of Trustees for
the term ending July 1, 2023. My current term ends July l, 2019.

My past service has been very helpful in understanding the challenges and opportunities
facing the BRFPD as we continue the relationship with the City ofbishop and service to
the Bishop Paiute Tribe,.

If you have any questions please contact me.

Sincerely;

Ted Metz
760-872-6599 Home
760-920-5117 Cell

cc: Chair Mike Holland
Chief Joe Dell



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

XConsent !Departmental lCorrespondenceAction

E Scheduled Time for f] Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

tb
! Puotic Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJEcT: Appointments to Mt. Whitney Cemetery District Board of Trustees

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board re-appoint lrene Kritz to one unexpired four-year
term on the Mt. Whitney Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending May 1, 2023, re-appoint Marlene Cierniak to an
unexpired four-year term ending May 31 ,2023, and appoint Donna Gruenewald to an unexpired four-year term ending
May 31 ,2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in requests for appointment being received from Ms. Kritz, Ms. Cierniak, and
Ms. Gruenewald.)

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Your Board has appointing authority over the Mt. Whitney Cemetery District Board of
Trustees. Three of the five terms were set to expire in May. A Notice of Vacancy was published and posted and letters
were sent to the holders of those terms, according to your Board's policy. The recruitment yielded requests for
appointment from incumbents lrene Kritz and Marlene Cierniak and newcomer Donna Gruenewald. A third incumbent,
Linda Duarte, notified the Assistant Clerk of the Board, of her intention to resign and not to submit a request for re-
appointment. lt is recommended Ms. Gruenewald be appointed to the term being vacated by Ms. Duarte.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose to not make the appointments, but this is not recommended as the
applicants are qualified and ready to serve, and opening another application period could jeopardize the Cemetery
Board's ability to hold a quorum.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT: NI^

FINANCING: There are no costs associated with this appointment outside of advertising the Notice of Vacancy

DEPARTM ENT H EA,D SIG N ATU RE :
ql

-(-J

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTMCTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior fo submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to
submr.ssion to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices pior to
subrrissrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are 05-n-tq



May 24,20L9

Darcy Ellis

Assistant clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Please accept this letter as notice of my resignation as of
the Board forthe Mt. Whitney Cemetery District.

Rf,fff,IVHil
l$l$ SAY 3$ Fll l: ?4

I f d t r,-;fA 
" 

F ! J . , ; I I I r-'
Ftt { rJ l.iir'1;;ii i I

A *,1,i$- i: - - . r'i::: I
F'Si+i:ri. ji,r.'l;;1

tq$g$#, ,4.019:fron*:,rng position as a Trustee on

Since ly,

ftP,*f,
nda Duarte



May 17 | 201,9

Board of Supervisors
County of Inyo

To Whom It May Concern:

Subject: Renewal of Appointment to the Board of the Mt. Whitney
Cemetery District

f would like to apply to renew my position on the Mt. Whitney
Cemetery District Board of Directors as a trustee.

There are a number of projects we are completing, and I would
like to be a part of them. Also, I am familiar with what the
District. needs and the long-term goals that we're workinE
towards.

ft,s cE tvf, *
t$r$ rtAY ?? F*f t?, ?5

fi{Yi; . .,; :''i'
{ *r.J..l ,1 ,- ', , :: '
fiFr--;:.;,,;.i.i

i:Jffi[ i= i :jr:::

Thank you for considering the renewing of my term of

Sincerely,

Irene Kritz

Address: 650 Alabama Drive
Lone Pine, CA 93545

servr-ce.



May 17, 20L9

€f,sEivE*
t$t$ $iY ?3 ffi 3 2t

Iid T* i i-, .i",, f T
*$+i:;" '; .i i;iir

fll.fqf i;: , '. 
'.''ili

Board of Supervisors
County of fnyo

To Whom It May Concern:

Subject: Renewal- of Appointment to the Board of the Mt. Whitney
Cemetery District

r woul-d like to apply to renew my position on the Mt. whitney
Cemetery District Board of Di-rectors as a trustee.

There are a number of projects we're completing, and r would
like to be a part of them, as f am famil_iar with what the
District needs and the long-term goals of those projects now in
process.

Thank you for considering renewing my term of service.

Sincerely,

Marlene Cierniac

Address: P.O. Box l-l-2
Lone Pi-ne, CA 93545

?



Darcy Ellis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Donna Gruenewald < donnasewandsew@ g mail.com >

Tuesday, May 28, 2019 9:58 AM
Darcy Ellis

Appointment to the Board of the Mt. Whitney Cemetery District

I would like to apply to serve on the Mt Whitney Cemetery Dist. Board as a trustee.

There are a number of projects I know they are completing that I would like to be a part of. Also, I am familiar
with what the district needs and the goals they are working toward.

Thank you for considering my request.

Sincerely,
Donna Gruenewald
551 Alabama Dr.
Lone Pine, CA93545

1



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COI-INTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for ! Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

t4

n Public Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: JuNE 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Appointments to Pioneer Cemetery District Board of Trustees

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request Board re-appoint Leslie Scott and Arlene Pearce each to
four-year terms on the Pioneer Cemetery District Board of Trustees ending June 1 ,2023. (Notice of Vacancy resulted in
reguesfs for appointment being received from Ms. Scott and Ms. Pearce.)

SUMMARV DISCUSSION: Your Board has appointing authority over the Pioneer Cemetery District Board of
Trustees. The District Secretary notified the Assistant Clerk of the Board in May that two of the three terms on the
Cemetery Board were set to expire in June. A Notice of Vacancy was published and posted and letters were sent to the
holders of those terms, according to your Board's policy. The recruitment yielded requests for appointment from
incumbents Leslie Scott and Arlene Pearce.

ALTERNATIWS: The Board could choose to not make the appointments, but this is not recommended as the
applicants are qualified and ready to serve, and opening another application period could jeopardize the Cemetery
Board's ability to hold a quorum.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT: NI^

FINANCING: There are no costs associated with this appointment outside of advertising the Notice of Vacancy

D EPARTM ENT H EA D SIG N ATU RE :

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller prior to
submlsslon to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices prior to
submlssrbn to the board clerk.)

DaleApproved:

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are D5 -)1 - I



Inyo County Board of Supervisors
PO Box N
Independence California 93526

ffif,*f,lVilr*.
l$l$ *1,{'f l7 &f{ l!: 55

!iriL'r* .-'.r:l:i.v
iii{v ._,--.::.,I I

rF!_::::j j.,'.i l
F1=i';1, .. ; ", . .l ;:'-

f-irli:i I.l i,. ;',iiiii

Ladies and gentlemen, my name is Leslie Scott. I am currently on

the Pioneer Cemetery District board and have been since 2003.

My term is almost over and I would greatly appreciate another

appoinfinent to serye another term.

Thank you for your support.

Sincerely,

tJ

Leslie Scott
Chairperson



Darcy Ellis

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Arlene Pearce < inyolevi@gmail.com>
Thursday, May 23,2019 2:21 PM

Darcy Ellis

Request for reappointment to the Pioneer Cemetery District Board of Trustees

lnyo County Board of Supervisors

Dear Members of the Board,

My term on the Pioneer Cemetery District Board of Directors expires next month. I am requesting to be reappointed for the
next term.

I have been privileged to serve on the board since L995 and hope to continue in that capacity

Five generations of my family are buried at Pioneer Cemetery and one of my interests is maintaining the historical importance
of these cemeteries and the need for continuing care of the many old markers.

Over the years of my service, working with our Administrator, our board has continued to upgrade the district's record
keeping, and staying current with changing cemetery laws.

We have dedicated employees who maintain the cemetery grounds in an exemplary manner.

Our cemeteries are very much a part of the community. I believe an interested and caring board and Administrator make

these cemeteries a beautiful and comforting place for families visiting the resting place of loved ones, And it is
very important to the board that families making final arrangements at the time of a loved one's death, receive kind and
considerate assistance from the Administrator and the other staff members.

I hope to be appointed for another term to be able to continue serving the cemetery district and the community.

Thank you.

Sincerely,

Arlene Brierly Pearce



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

For Clerk=s Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

/5

X Consent n Departmental

n s"n"dut"d rime for
Correspondence Action

Closed Session

Public Hearing

lnformational

FROM: Kammi Foote, Clerk-Recorder and Registrar of Voters

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF:

SUBJECT:Approvalto enter into a Memorandum of Understanding with the County of El Dorado, for
the use of Democracy Live's LiveBallot/OmniBallot to comply with California's accessibility
law

DEPARTMENTAL TION:

Authorize the lnyo County Clerk-Recorder & Registrar of Voters to enter into a no fee Memorandum

of Understanding, with the County of El Dorado, for Democracylive's LiveBallot/OmniBallot, for a
period of twenty-four months and authorize the Clerk-Recorder to sign contingent upon the

appropriate signatures being obtained.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

ln 2015, the California Legislature passed AB 683, which requires information made available over

the lnternet to meet or exceed the most current, ratified standards under Section 508 of the federal

Rehabilitation Act of 1g73 (29 U.S.C. Sec. 794d), as amended, and the Web Content Accessibility

Guidelines 2.0 adopted by the World Wide Web Consortium for accessibility.

The lnyo County Elections website meets accessibility standards and the Board of Supervisors
previously authorized the Clerk-Recorder to enter into a contract with Democracylive in 2016 to

ensure compliance with all state and federal accessibility statutes, for a three year term expiring in

2019.

Earlier this year, five California Counties (Placer, lnyo, Marin, Fresno and El Dorado) authorized El

Dorado County to apply for Grant funds, with the goal of entering into a Consortium for the purposes

of providing voter information and vote-by-mailto voters with disabilities and military personnel

stationed overseas. El Dorado was able to secure a Grant in the amount of $198,000 to be used to

comply with election accessibility requirements, for the five aforementioned counties.

Approval of this Memorandum of Understanding with the County of El Dorado, would authorize lnyo

County to comply with the requirements of AB 683, for a period of two years, with no additional cost

to lnyo County.

ALTERNATIVES:

. The Board could deny the request, which would result in either not being able to comply with

the provisions of AB 683, or using General Fund monies to comply.

o The Board could deny the request and require the Clerk-Recorder & Registrar of Voters to
issue an RFP.



FINANCING:

None required if the Board of Supervisors authorizes this Memorandum of Understanding

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) Date: 5[z.zlzofi

APPROVALS

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

(Must be

DateApproved

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:
t

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controller pior to
submlsslon to the Board Cler4.)

Date:'

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR
l-/

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Director of Perconnel Sevices prior to
submlssion to the Board Cletk.)

Date:Approved



Memorandum of Understanding

Between

The County of El Dorado

And

Inyo County

This Memorandum of Understanding ("MOU) is made and entered into by and between the
County of El Dorado (hereinafter, "El Dorado County"), and Inyo County ( hereinafter,
"Recipient"), a DRAM Settlement Grant Consortium (hereinafter, "Consortium") member.

WHERAS the Counties of Placer, Inyo, Marin, Fresno, and El Dorado have formed a
Consortium with the goal of providing voter information and vote-by-mail to voters with
disabilities and military personnel stationed overseas. The new system will allow voters who are
blind, disabled or remotely stationed and living abroad access to their ballot and balloting
information; and

WHEREAS El Dorado County has, on behalf of the Consortium, applied for and was awarded
the DRAM Settlement Grant (hereinafter, "Grant") in the amount of $198,000; and

WHEREAS the Grant funds are to be used in the support of the acquisition and implementation
of a fully accessible, ADA- compliant online balloting portal, LiveBallot/OmniBallot; and

WHEREAS El Dorado County has been designated as the lead in administering the Grant to the
participating Consortium members; and

WHEREAS, Democracy Live, has been selected as the sole vendor to deploy a remotely
accessible online balloting portal, LiveBallot/OmniBallot, which will enable participating
Consortium members to extend voter information and vote-by-mail to voters with disabilities and
military personnel stationed overseas.

NOW THEREFORE, El Dorado County and Recipient hereto mutually agree to as follows:

Article I. DEFINITIONS

"Election" is defined as: E.C. 318 any election including a primary that is provided for under this
code.

Article II. SCOPE OF SERVICES

The purpose of this MOU is to specify the responsibilities of El Dorado County and the
Recipient with respect to the DRAM Settlement Grant.



Section 2.1 El Dorado County Responsibilities

1. El Dorado County shall compile and submit, on a timely basis, a Final Progress and
Expenditure Report as required by the Grant Agreement between El Dorado County
and the DRAM Settlement Fund (hereinafter, "Grant Agreement").

2. El Dorado County shall timely abide by all other requirements contained in the Grant
Agreement.

3. El Dorado County shall abide by all other applicable federal, state and local laws and
regulations as well as any contractual obligations to the extent they would govem this
MOU.

Section 2.2 Recipient Responsibilities

1. Recipient agrees to audit requirements of the products which include, but are not
limited to, on-site visits by El Dorado County of the Cy Pres Grants Administrators to
examine such records and documents as they deem necessary to validate payment
requests or compliance with this agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Recipient
shall not be required to provide El Dorado County or the Cy Pres Grants
Administrators with access to confidential information, including but not limited to,
confi dential voter registration information.

2. Upon request of El Dorado County, Recipient shall provide any other information
need by El Dorado County to satisfy the reporting requirements of the DRAM
Settlement Agreement. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Recipient shall not be

required to provide El Dorado County with access to confidential information,
including but not limited to, confidential voter registration information.

3. Recipient agrees to use Democracy Live as a sole-source vendor for providing
remotely accessible online balloting portal, which will enable participating counties
to extend voter information and vote-by-mail to voters with disabilities and military
personnel stationed overseas as desuibed in the grant. If Recipient selects a different
vendor to perform these services, services rendered by that vendor will not be eligible
for Grant funding.

4. Recipient agrees to be bound by the agreement and all amendments with Democracy
Live signed by El Dorado County on behalf of the Recipient and attached hereto as

Exhibit B.
5. Recipient acknowledges that this MOU is supported by funds from the Grant. If Grant

funds become unavailable as a result of action by the Cy Pres Administrators or the

Office of Management and Budgeting, all obligations on the part of El Dorado
County shall terminate.

6. Recipient's approval of the system deployment shall be evidenced by an email or
letter from the Recipient to El Dorado County acknowledging that the
Liveballot/OmniBallot system has been successfully installed, tested and accepted,

and authorizing release of payment from El Dorado County.
7. Recipient County shall abide by requirements contained in the Grant.



Article III. Fiscal Provisions

Section 3.1 Amount Available to Recipient

The maximum amount of grant funding available to Recipient is attached hereto as Exhibit A. In
no event shall payments/reimbursements made by El Dorado County on behalf of Recipient
exceed the amount specified in Exhibit A.

Section 3.2 Payment'

Democracy Live shall invoice El Dorado County for Recipient's fees upon receipt of the
respective notice to proceed and approval of system deployment by the Recipient.

El Dorado County shall not pay or reimburse invoices for product and services disallowed by the
grant. Should any expenses paid by El Dorado County be disallowed by the DRAM Settlement
Grant, either upon initial submittal of the claim or upon subsequent audit, the Recipient shall
immediately reimburse in full to El Dorado County for any payments made on the disallowed
amount.

Article IV. Term

This MOU will become effective upon execution by both parties and will expire 24 months from
the effective date of the Grant, unless terminated earlier pursuant to the provisions of Article V
herein.

Article V. General Provisions

Section 5.1 Changes to MOU

This MOU may be amended by mutual consent of the parties hereto. Said amendments shall
become effective only when writing and fully executed by duly authorized offrcials of the parties
hereto.

Section 5.2 Default, Termination and Cancellation

1. Default: Upon the occurrence of any default of the material provisions of this MOU, a
party shall give written notice of said default to the party in default. If the party in default
does not cure the default within (10) days of the date of notice, then such party shall be in
default. The 10-day time to cure may be extended at the discretion of the party giving
notice. Any extension of the time to cure must be in writing, prepared by the party in
default for signature by the party giving notice, and must specify the reason(s) for the

extension and the date on which the extension of time to cure expires. Notice given
under this section shall specify the alleged default and the applicable MOU provision(s)
and shall demand that the party in default adhere to the provisions of this MOU within
the applicable period of time. No such notice shall be deemed a termination of this MOU
unless the party giving notice so indicates in the terms of its notice, or the party giving
notice so indicates in the terms of a subsequent written notice after the time to cure has

expired.



2. Bankruptcy: This MOU, at the option of El Dorado County, shall be terminable in the

case of bankruptcy, voluntary or involuntary, or insolvency of Recipient. Termination of
this MOU under such circumstances must be accomplished through written notice
provided pursuant to Article VI below.

3. Ceasing Performance: El Dorado County may terminate this MOU in the event Recipient
becomes unable to substantially perform any material term or condition of this MOU.
Termination of this MOU under such circumstances must be accomplished through
written notice provided pursuant to Article VI below.

4. Termination or Cancellation without Cause: Recipient or County El Dorado may
terminate this MOU in whole or in part upon seven (7) calendar days written notice by
either party without cause. If such prior termination is effected, El Dorado County will
pay Recipient's invoices for eligible products and services provided to the Recipient prior
to the effective dates as set forth in the Notice of Termination provided. All such
payments shall be contingent on receipt of grant funds. In no event shall El Dorado
County be obligated to pay more than the total amount available to the Recipient as

specified Exhibit A.

Article VI. Notice to Parties

All notices to be given by the parties hereto shall be in writing and served by depositing same in
the United States Post Office, postage prepaid and return receipt requested.

County of El Dorado
Registrar of Voters
2850 Fairlane Ct.
Placerville, CA95667

I Or to such other location as El Dorado County directs.

Notices to Recipient shall be addressed as follows:

Inyo County
Clerk-Recorder & Registar of Voters
PO Box F
Independence, CA 93526



Article VII.Indemnity

Recipient shall defend, indemnify, and hold El Dorado County harmless against and from any
and all claims, suits, losses, damages and liability for damages of every name, kind and
description, including attorney fees and costs incurred, brought for, or on account of , injuries to
or death of any person, including but not limited to workers, El Dorado County employees, and
the public, or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are claimed to
or in any way arise out of or are connected with the willful misconduct or the negligent acts,
errors, or omissions of the Recipient, its officers, employees, agent, and volunteers in the
performance of this MOU. This duty of Recipient to indemnify and save El Dorado County
harmless includes the duties to defend set forth in Califomia Civil Code Section2778.
El Dorado County shall defend, indemnify, and hold Recipient harmless against and from any
and all claims, suits, losses, damages and liability for damages of every name, kind and
description, including attorney fees and costs incurred, brought for, or on account of , injuries to
or death of any person, including but not limited to workers, Recipient employees, and the
public, or damage to property, or any economic or consequential losses, which are claimed to or
in any way arise out of or are connected with the willful misconduct or the negligent acts, errors,
or omissions of El Dorado County, its officers, employees, agent, and volunteers in the
performance of this MOU. This duty of El Dorado County to indemnify and save Recipient
harmless includes the duties to defend set forth in Califomia Civil Code Section2778.

Article VIII. Insurance

All parties are self-insured and shall provide a letter of self-insurance if requested to do so by
either party during the term of this MOU.

Article IX. Administrator

The El Dorado County officer or employee with responsibility for administering this MOU is

Articles X. Authorized Signature

The parties of this MOU represent that the undersigned individuals executing this MOU on their
behalf are fully authorized to do so by law or other appropriate instrument and to bind upon said
parties to the obligations set fort herein.

Articles XI. Partial Invalidity



If any provision of this MOU is held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, void or
unenforceable, the remaining provisions will continue in full force and effect without being
impaired or invalidated in any way.

Article XII. Venue

Any dispute resolution action arising out of this MOU, including, but not limited to litigation,
mediation, or arbitration, shall be brought in El Dorado County, California and shall be resolved
in accordance with the laws of the State of California.

Article XIV Entire Agreement

This document and the documents referred to herein and exhibits hereto are the entire agreement
between the parties and they incorporate or supersede all prior written or oral agreements or
understandings.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the Parties hereto have executed this MOU on the dates indicated
below.

County of El Dorado

Date

County of Inyo

Date

By

By:



EXHIBT A
I. Fees:

Secure Select Subscription Fee: The Subscription Fee for Customer
under this Agreement will be one-hundred and ninety-eight thousand
dollars ($198,000) payable in two installments as described below.

a. lst Payment: the initial payment of ninety-nine thousand dollars
($99,000) will be invoiced upon signature of this Agreement.

b. 2nd Payment: The final payment of ninety-nine thousand
dollars ($99,000) will be invoiced November 1,2019.



Reporting:

l. Per Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) recipient counties will
send an email to: ov.us to acknowl edge that
the Liveballot/OmniBallot system has been successfully installed,
tested and accepted.

2. After each election until the final use of the Liveballot/OmniBallot
under this agreement recipient is to provide on the following:

a. The number of ballot downloads through the
LiveB allot/OmniB allot system.

b. The number of voted UOCAVA/RAVBM ballots returned.



* 3387

MASTAR CONSpRTIM AGREEMENT

This Agreement is entered into on the date last signed below, by and between El Dorado County
(hereinafter o'Customer') with offices at 2850 Fairlane County, Placerville, CA 95667 and
Democracy Live, Inc., (hereinafter, o'Contractor") 

a Delaware Corporation with ofFrces at 35050
SE Douglas Street, Suite 200 Snoqualmie, WA 9g065.

It is noted and agreed that El Dorado County is the lead county of a consortium of five (5)
counties, each of which are listed in Exhibit D. The lead county represents that it is authorized to
act on behalf of each and all counties in the consortium, For convenience and efficiency, each
consortium county has authorized the lead county to act as its agent for pirposes of this
agreement. All references to Customer herein shall apply to each county subject to this
Agreement. Democracy Live understands that El Dorado as the Consortium lead is not
responsible for the astions or failure to act of each consortium member. Each Consortium
County is responsible for working directly with Democracy Live on their election setup.

Whereas, it is necessary and desirable that Democracy Live be retained for the purpose of
providing Customer with an ADA-compliant Remote Accessible Vote By Mail Solution
("Secure Select"), and fully UOCAVA MOVE Act solution through OmniBallot Online,
available to Customer voters.

Now, thereforeo it is agreed by the parties to this Agreement as follows:

1. Exhibits and Attachments: The following exhibits and attachments are attached to this
Agreement and incorporated into this Agreement by this reference:

a. Exhibit A- Payments and Fees
b. Exhibit B- Statement of Work
c. Exhibit C- Support and Maintenance
d. Exhibit D- Consortium Counties

2. Servicpq to-be performed bv Contractor: ln consideration ofthe payments set forth in
this Agreement and in Exhibit A, Conhactor shall perform the services for Customer in
accordance with the terms, conditions, and specifications set forth in this Agreement and
Exhibit B. Nothing in this Agreement shati be construed to prevent Conhactor from
granting any other licenses or subscriptions to the use of Secure Seiect and OmniBallot
Online in any matter whatsoever.

3. Tefm; This Agreement shall become effective on the date last signed below and shall
remain in effect for24 months after execution of tle DRAM Agreement by and between
El Dorado County and DRAM Settlement Fund ("Initial Term,,).



4' Pavment: Customer will pay Contractor the Subscription Fee ("subscription Fee")in
accordance with the Fee Schedule presented in Exhibit A (..Fee Schedule").

5. Fundine: The agreement between the parties is contingent on the award and funding
supportprovided through the DRAM Settlement.

6- TermiF*tion: This Agreement may be terminated by Contractor or Customer at any time
without a requirement of good cause upon thirry (30) days advance written notice to the
other party.

6.1 Breach: If either party defaults in the performance of, or fails to perform, any
material obligation of this Agreement and the default or failure is not remedied
within thirty (30) days ( or ten (10) days in the case of any payment obligations
under Exhibit A) after receipt of written notice from the non-defaulting party,
then the non-defaulting parfy will have the right (i) to terminate this Agreement
by giving written notice to the defaulting party and (ii) to avail itself to any and all
other rights and remedies which it may be entitred by raw or equity.

7. Ownerphip: The parties hereby agree Secure Select and OmniBallot Online are the sole
property of Contractor and Customer acquires no rights to Secure Select and OmniBallot
online except for the subscription granted under this Agreement.

8. Bepresentations +nd'Warranties: Confuactor Represents and Wanants to Customer
that: It has all necessary rights and authority to execute and deliver the services and
perform its obligations hereunder and to grant the rights granted under this Agreement to
Customer.

6.1 Except as expressly stated in this Agreement, there are no warranties express
or implied, including but not limited to the implied warranty of fitness for a

particular pu{pose, of merchantability or wananty of no infringement of third
parfy property rights.

6.2 DEMOCRACY LIVE DOES NOT REPRESENT OR WARRANT THAT
SECURE SELECT AND OMNIBALLOT ONLINE WILL OPERATE ERROR.
FREE OR LININTERRUPTED AND THAT ALL PROGRAM ERRORS IN
SECIIRE SELECT AND OMNIBALLOT ONLINECAN BE FOUND IN
ORDER TO BE CORRECTED. NOR DOES DEMOCRACY LIVE MAKE ANY
WARRANTIES REGARDING T}M ACUCRACY, RELIABILITY, OR
CURRENCY OF ANY INFORMATION CONTENT.

9. Limitation of Liabil!fiiEAcH PARTY'S LIABILITY To DAMAGES To THE
OTIIER PARTY ARISING OUT OF T}IE SUBJECT MATTER OF T}IIS
AGREEMENT SHALL NOT EXCEED THE MAXMUM AMOTINT PAYABLE
TINDER THIS AGREEMENT. NEITTIER PARTY SHALL BF LIABLE TO THE
OTHER PARTY FOR ANY INDIRECT, INCIDENTAL, OR SPECIAL DAMAGES,



DAMAGES WHICH AITE UNFORESEEABLE TO THE PARTIES AT THE TIME OF
CONTRACTING, DAMAGES WHICH ARE NOT PROXIMATELY CAUSED BY A
PARTY, SUCH AS LOSS OF ANTICIPATED BUSINESS, OR LOST PROFITS,
INCOME, GOODWILL OR REVENUE IN CONNECTION WITH OR ARISING OUT
OF TTM SUBJECT MATTER OF THIS AGREEMENT.

10. Indpmnification. Contracfor will defend, indemnifu, and hold harmless Customer againstany
and all third-party claims, actions, proceedings and suits and all related liabilities, damages,
settlements, penalties, fines, costs or expenses (including without limitation reasonable attorneys'
fees and other litigation expenses) incurred by Customer, arising out of or relating to any actual
infringement of any U.S. issued patent or copyright by Conhactor or misappropriation of any
trade secret of any third party by Contractor and the Software ('Intellectual property
Infringement").

10. 1 Conditiqns of Indempi[cation. The indemnification obligations under this
section 9 are conditioned on customer's compliance with the following: (a)
customer will provide to contractor prompt written notice of any claim aftu
customer's receipt of notice of the claim or initial awareness thereof; (b)
customer will grant to contractor, and contrastor will have, the sole and
exclusive right to defend any claim and make settlements thereof at Contactor's
own discretion; and (o) Customer will give, at Contractor's expense, the assistairce
and information that Conhactor reasonably requires to settle or defend the claims.
Customer may, however, participate in the defense or settlement of any claim at
its own expense and with its own choice of counsel.

11. Qonfidentialitv..Each party agrees that the terms and conditions of this Agreement and
any information concerning either party's marketing plans, existing or future products,
and any other confidential business or technical information, and all information declared
confidential by either party, disclosed in furtherance of this Agreement shall be held in
shict confidence and shall not be disseminated or disclosed without express written
consent of the other party, except as otherwise provided in this Agreement. If a parry is
directed to disclose any materiai proprietary to the other party in conjunction with a
judicial proceeding, arbitation or otherwise by law, thenthe party so directed shallnoti&
the other party both in writing and orally immediately. This provision will survive
cancellation or termination of this Agreement for a period of three (3) years. The parties
agree that Customer may be required to release conJidential information to the puUti.
pursuant to the requirements of the State of Califomia.

12. Assienment: Neither party shall assign or otherwise transfer any of the rights or delegate
any of the duties set forth in this Agreement without prior written consent of the othei
party, which consent shall not be unreasonably withheld. This Agreement will be binding
upon, inure to the benefits of and be enforceable by the parties hereto and their rrrpe"tirre
successors and assigns.



13. Miscellaneous:

13.1 Indepe4dent Contract-qr: Nothing in this Agreement will be construed as
creating any relationship between Conbactor and Customer, other than that of
independent contractor and customer or licensee and licensor" This Agreement is
not intended to be nor will be construed as a joint venture, association,
partnership, franchise, or other form of business organization or agency
relationship. Neither party will have the right, power or authority to assume,
cteate or incur any expense, liability, or obligation, expressed or implied, on
behalf of other except as expressly provided herein.

13.2 Law end Venue: This Agreement will be interpreted, construed and
enforced in all respects in accordance with the laws of the State of Califomia,
USA.

13.3 Notices: Uniess otherwise agreed by the parties, all notices required under
this Agreement will be in writing and deemed effective when received by (a)
personal delivery, (b) internationally recognized courier or (c) certified mail,
return receipt requested at the address'nnitten above.

13.3 $p,,vprabilitv: In the event any provision of this Agreement is determined to
be invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in force
as if such provision were not.

13.5 Force Maieure: Force Maieure, Neither Paxfy will be in default or
otherwise liable for any delay in or failure of its irerfonnance under this
Agreement if the delay or failure arises by any reason beyond its reasonable
control, including any act of god, any acts of the common enemy, the elements,
earthquakes, floods, fires, epidemics, riots, or mechanical failures or delay in
transportation or commerciai communications; provided however, that lack of
funds will not be deemed to be a reason beyond a Parf's reasonable control. The
Parties will promptly inform and consult with each other as to any of the above
causes, which in their judgment may or could be the cause of a delay in the
performance of this Agreement.

13.6 Admiqlsf.rator. The county officer or employee with responsibility for
adminishating this agreement is Linda Webster, Assistant Registrar of Voters,
Election Department, or successor.

13.7 Rgcords. Democracy Live will keep records as well as copies of all reports
to the Cy Pres Grants Adminishators, invoices paid and supporting
documentation for at least four (a) years after the completion of the use of grant
funds and will make such books, records, reports and supporting documentation
available to the Cy Pres Grants Administrators or their designee for inspection
upon request.



13.8 Counterparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more
counterparts and by facsimile, each of which wili be deemed an original, but all of
which together will constitute one and the same inskument.

13.9 Entire,Agrgemerqt, This Agreement, including the attachments to this
Agreement, is the Parties' entire agreement relating to the secure select,
OmniBallot Online, and Documentation. It supersedes all prior or
contemporaneous oral or written communications, proposals, sales orders, or
conditions between the parties relating to its subject matter. No modification or
amendment to this Agreement will be binding unless in writing and signed by an
authorized representative of each Party.

DEMOCRACY LIVE, INC.
Software License Agreement

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the authorized representatives of the parties have executed this
Agreement and all Attachments hereto as of the Effective Date.

Democracy Live, Inc: El Dorado County

DEMOCRACY LIVE, INC. CORPORATION EL DORADO COI.INTY

6

Title: (rvti

-a),-

t- Title:C h^ i gBna"cla{ Sufrviqrs

Tlefe: 3/\Nt 
' EXHIBIT A- Payment and Fees

I. X'ees:



A. sqcurq,,select subscrintion f,'ge: The subscripion Fee for customerunder
this Agreement will be one-hundred and ninety*eight thousand dollars
($198,000) payable in two installments as described below.

a. .ltt Pavment; the initial payment of ninety-nine thousand dollars
($99,000) will be invoiced upon signature of this Agreement.

b. 2nd Pavme4tiThe final payment of ninety-nine thousand dollars
($99,000) will be invoicedNovember l,Z0lg.

II. fnvoicing:

A. customer wiil make payment withinthirty (30) days ofthe invoice being
submitted from Democracy Live to Customer.

B. All Invoices under this Agreement shall be sent to: Linda Webster, Assistant
Registrar ofvoters, 2850 Fairlane court, placerville, cA 95667.

C. A11 Payment under this Agreement shall be sent to Democracy Live 2900 Ne
Blakely Street Suite B, Seattle, WA 99105.



IT B- Statement of Work
For as long as this Agreement is in effect Democracy Live agrees to provide Customer with OmniBallot
Online Products and Services as described below:

f. Products and Seruices

t

t

I

t

Securg Selgcl
o Democracy Live will deliver to Customer a secur€ ballot marking system that enables the

voter to access return materials and an onscreen representation ofthe appropriate ballot
style.

o The voter marks, reviews, and prints their selections to be mailed to the County.
Secure SelectUQCAVA

o Democracy Live will deliver to Customer a secure ballot marking system that enables
Military and Overseas voters to access refurn materials and an onscrsen representation of
the appropriate ballot style.

o The voter marks, reviews, and prints their selections to be mailed to the County.
Optional Accessible Voter Guide

o The Contractor will deliver to Customer an online voter guide/pamphlet/sample ballot
that enables the voter to access candidate statements, meisure details, and additional
information about the election.

Languaqes
o English
o Spanish

t Accessibilitv:
o Satisfies all applicable WCAG 2.0 specifications
o Section 508 Compliant
o Compatible with (but not limited to) VoiceOver on macOS and JAWS, Narrator, and

NVDA on Windows
o Accessible by keyboard and commonly-used input devices

i 9mniBallpt Online Feature Ontions

o Includes Voter access and authentication options

' Utilize Voter Lookup application using VR files maintained in OmniBallot. Integration with existing Voter portal
. Directly embed OmniBallot applications into County website.

o Supports a variety of language options
o Customizable text and interface language
o Create custom voter workflows to meet specific requirements

i Secure Select Featr{f.g"p

o Provides swnmary screen with option to change selections before printing
o Prohibits overvotes
o Provides undervote warnings



n.

o Supports write-ins up to 32 characters
o Includes 2D barcode representation ofselections

I Technical Snecifisptions
o Does not require the installation of special software
o Compatible with (but not limited to) the most recent two versions of all major browsers

(Ckome, Edge, Firefox, Internet Explorer, Safafl) on the most recent two versions of
Windows and macoS.

o Supports virtually unlimited number of ballot styles

I)emocracy Live Services

t Trainins- Democracy Live will deliver an online orientation and training that includes:
o Defining key points of contact for contract management and technical support for

Customer and Democracy Live
o Identification and addition of Customer system adminishators and roles
o Introduction to writfen, video and system-embedded training tools and materials
o Demonstration and tuaining on self-management of Voter Regishation (VR) file updates
o Demonstration and training on Quality Assurance (QA) testing, including ballot review

and walk-through of voter experience
o Explanation of all available report modules and access to raw data logs
o Detailed description of all required data files from the Customer, including required

format. Example files and data templates provided as rearning tools.
o Overview of the election management workflow, including preparation of data files,

time-lines, system configuration, quality assurance testing, election deployrnent and
close-out

o Establishment of an elections calendar to cover all scheduled ele ctions throughout the
entire contract period and agreement on methodology for managing unscheduled events
(special elections, etc.)

o Democracy Live will perform a refresher training orientation at the Customer's request
once during every 24month period. Democracy Live will perfonn additional haining at
the request of Customer for an agreed upon service fee in a writing signed by both
parties.

I Configuration and Support Se{vices (Gold.packaee Services)
o Election Data Preparation

r Democracy Live will provide support to Customer in the preparation and review
of required data frles for system configuration, including:

r Structured datafiles, ifused
r BallotPDFs
o Ballot style mapping spreadsheet in .csv format
. Comprehensive VR file in CSV or TXT format, as applicable
o Ballot return materials in PDF format
. Definition of desired overlays and placement on materials

o System Configuration

' Democracy Live will configure all conhacted services utilizing Customer data in
accordance with established timelines.



' Democracy Live will provide QA testing links that will enable the Customer to
revieWapprove all work before the system is activated and made available to
voters.

. QA Testing includes;
r Quick Review'A list of each ballot style in an election, its ballotcontent

and all associated precincts.
r Voter QA Testing- A review of the end-to-end voter experience to

review workflow and confirm delivery of corect ballot content. This
testing will not affect voter usage statistic reports.

' Democracy Live will activate contracted services upon completion of review and
written approval of content by Customer.

i Election Maintenanqq Through,Election DaJ
o Democracy Live will assign Customer a Technical Accounts Manager to serve as the

primary point of contact for all service issues.
o Democracy Live will provide ongoing issue response/customer support, as detailed in the

Service Level Agreement (SLA), to respond to any identified issues, questions or
requested content edits

o Democracy Live will perform all VR updates after initial product activation, as
applicable

r Post-Electipn TasHq
o Democracy Live will assist customer with post-election reports, as needed.
o Democracy Live will archive election-related data for an agreed upon period.
o Democracy Live will "purge" election-related data from any Democracy Live-maintained' systems upon written request of Customer.

In. Customer Requirements
r {n order to euaraptee ?n on-time,Go Live Dfltg,the-,gountv aerees to:
' o Complete onboarding orientation with Demomacy Live.

o Proyide complete and accurate election data in f-equired format ? $inimum of ten
business days pdor to product launsh dates . Failure to provide data in identifiedformat
or in aecordance with established timelines may result in product latmch detays.

o Complete review and QA testing of all products before launch.
o Send written approval of system (e-mail) to authorize activation of system features.
o Perform all VR updates after initial product launch, as applicable
o Notify Democracy Live of any changes to language requirements as soon as practicable.
o Notify Democracy Live of any changes to election calendar as soon as practiCable.
o Notify Democracy Live of changes to system adminishators (addition/deletion).
o Noti$r Democracy Live of changes to key personnel assigned to system

administration/support.



EXHIBIT C - Support and Maintenance

Service Level Agreement

Democracy Live business hours are 9:00 am to 5:00 p.m. Pacific Time, Monday tluough Friday.
During these hours, an assigned account manager will be available.

Democracy Live is committed to providing the highest level of support to Customer throughout
the Term of this Agreement. Democracy Live will perform the following Service Levels, as
applicable, in connection with this Agreement.

Democracy Live acknowledges that support requests may be submitted by either the town
officials operating the system or Elections Division staffadministering the system.

Election Calegdar Period throueh Election Cgrtificatioq,,- Conclrnent with the expected
period configuring and testing the Solution between 60 and 45 days prior to election day, and
through the final certification of the election, Democracy Live will respond to issues reported by
email at support@democracylive.com or phone (S55-655-VOTE), within one hour, Z days a
week, 24 hours a day. Upon notification to the company's Customer Support System the issue
will be immediately routed to the appropriate operational personnel, and a case will be opened
and managed through satisfactory resolution of the reported issue.

Off Peah Times - Dwing the relatively quiet periods between the certification of the most
recent election, and the configuration of the next, Democracy Live will respond to issues
reported by email Support@democracylive.com or phone (855-655-VOTE) within one hour,
available dwing normal business hours eastern standard time. Upon notification to the
company's Customer Support System the issue will be immediately routed to the appropriate
operational persorurel, and a case will be opened and managed through satisfactory resolution of
the reported issue.

SuppofLFor as long as Customer has paid all applicable fees and is in compliance with all the
terms of this Agreement, including as set forth in the Attac.hments, and as long as this Agreement
is in effect, Democracy Live will provide Support and Maintenance as described in Exhibit C.
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, Democracy Live will not provide
Support and Maintenance for: (a)Any products other than the Software provided by Dernomacy
Live under this Ageement; (b)Any modifications to Software not made by Democracy Live oi a
third parfy authorized in uniting by Democracy Live to make modifications; or G) Any use of
Software that is not in accordance with this Agreement, the documentation or other written
instructions provided by Democracy Live.



EXHIBIT D - Consoftium Counties

El Dorado
Placer

Marin
Fresno



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

XConsent lDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for E Closec Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

tb
fl Pubtic Hearing

! lnformational

FROM: CAO - Motor Pool

FOR THE BOARD MEETING: June 4, 2019

SUBJEGT: Request approval to issue a Purchase Order to Government Marketing & Procurement, LLC for the purchase
of a new Fleet Commander program for the current Motor Pool fleet

DEPARTMENTAL TION:
Request Board approve a Purchase Order in the amount of $91 ,893.47 to Government Marketing and Procurement,
LLC for the purchase of fleet management software through Agile Fleet

SAMMARY DISCUSSION:
The current Motor Pool billing system is a "homegrown" system that was built several years ago. Additionally, there is an
additional Motor Pool system that was built to assist in tracking when a vehicle might need maintenance based on the
mileage that the departments submit to the Motor Pool staff. Essentially, the departments turn in mileage for each vehicle
monthly and staff would then enter the mileage in both systems to 1) create the bill; and 2) track maintenance needs.

Additionally, it is not a guarantee that the department will actually turn in the mileage on time, so staff would then enter a
zero billing, and maintenance would fall behind. With the current contract agreement with Enterprise, when a department
would not turn in mileage for those vehicles, the department would have a zero billing, however, the Motor Pool
department was then charged for the lease payments of those vehicles, as there was no way to have a bill created with
zero miles. This forced the fiscal staff into then having to manually input mileage and manipulate the miles driven in order
for the department to be invoiced for the lease expenditures. So, essentially, the billing system is now being looked at and
changed four to five times each month just to create a billing for each department. Also, since the system is antiquated, it
has "crashed" several times, forcing lnformation Services to then fix the system so that the billings can be completed
each month.

Motor Pool staff contacted several vendors and went through demonstrations of each product and found that the Agile
Fleet program met all of the County's needs. This system will provide kiosks at each of the Motor Pool yards, which will
house a system that allows the user to reserve or check out a vehicle. The system will assign the vehicle, based on what
is available and also on the usage of each vehicle, in order to allocate miles appropriately throughout all of the available
vehicles. This system will appropriately rotate the vehicles so that all Motor Pool vehicies are driven, and there is no
"favoritism" of vehicles appropriated. Also, the system will track all of the maintenance needs of each vehicle so that each
vehicle is maintained as needed, not when the mileage "catches up" based on the vehicle mileage entered. The system
will also email the department, or person assigned to the vehicle automatically each month so that they can turn in their
miles electronically, eliminating the paper associated with the current billing system. There will also be mileage trackers
installed on approximately 100 of the vehicles to capture electronically the mileage for each vehicle so that thLre will be
no more guessing the miles for those vehicles each month. Finally, it is the goal of the Motor Pool staff to be able to
shrink the Motor Pool fleet, as the system will be able to track more accurately each vehicle, and assign vehicles that are
currently just sitting in the yard, that "might" be used each day.

ALTERNATIWS:
Your Board could choose not to approve this purchase, and staff will continue to work with the legacy system w1h the
understanding that at some point lT staff will be unable to fix the system when it goes down necessiiating ieplacement at
that time.

OTHERAGENCYINVOLWMENT:
Auditor's office and lnformation Services



Agenda Request
Page 2

FINANCING:
During the Third Quarter Budget Review funds were moved into the Motor Pool Budget (200100), in object code
Construction in Progress (5700) to purchase this new system.

DEPARTM ENT H EAD SIG N ATU RE: E/u/tq(Not to be signed until all approvals are
(The Original plus 14 copies of this document are required)

COUNry COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submrssion to the board cle*.)

Date_Approved

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to
the

APPROVALS



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Consent I Departmental nCorrespondence Action

n Scheduled Time for f] Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

I7
! Public Hearing

n lnformational

FROM: Recycling and Waste Management

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJECT: Recommendation for Award of a two year extension of the Contract for Landfill Monitoring & Reporting
Services to TEAM Engineering & Management, lnc.

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATION: Request that your Board approve a two year extension of the contract
for Landfill Monitoring and Reporting Services to TEAM Engineering in the not to exceed amount of $383,079, subject to
Board adoption of future budgets.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: Monitoring and reporting of landfill gas and groundwater is an essential function in the
operation of a landfill. At the present time the County does not have the expertise or staff to adequately perform these
functions and relies on outside contractors to do this important work.

On June 21,2016 your Board approved the contract with Team Engineering for the period of July 1,2016 through June
30,2019 with a total not to exceed amount of $533,628. The contract has two options to extend the Agreement for
additional one-year periods as follows: July 1, 2019 through June 30,2020 and July 1,2020 through June 30, 2021witha
not to exceed amount of $383,079 for these two year periods. This will bring the 5 year contract do not exceed amount to
916,707.

It is the recommendation of staff to extend the contract to TEAM Engineering and to authorize the extension of the
agreement.

ALTERNATIVES: Your Board could choose to not award a contract; however, this would have a direct impact on the
department's ability to operate County landfills.

OTHERAGENCY INVOLVEMENT: County Counsel, Auditor, Risk Management

FINANCING: These services will be paid out of the current Recycling and Waste Management Budget 045700,
Object Code 5265 Professional Services.

COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and
approved by county counsel pior lo submlssio/r to the board clerk.)

Approved:

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be rcviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to sabmisslon

Approved 7

to the board clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel services prior to submission
to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page z

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATU RE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are
Ohe Original plus 20 copies of this document are

2Z l'7



Agenda Request
Page a

Firm Scope Pri.ce Experience Contract Total

BSK 40 30 2A 5 95

Moore 4A 45 T2 5 102

TEAM 50 30 20 5 105

Maximum s0 45 20 5 I20



For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDANAMBER

IB

ffiConsent lDepartmental nCorrespondence Action ! euotic Hearing
I Schecuted Time for lCtosed Session ltnformationat

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES (HHS) - Behavioral Health Division

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJEGT: Request approval addendum to the memorandum of understanding (MOU) with California Health and
Wellness Plan (GHWP)

D EPARTME NTAL REC O MMENDATI ON :
Request that Board approve addendum to the MOU between California Health and Wellness Plan (CHWP) and
Inyo County HHS Behavioral Health Division describing the responsibilities for Substance Use Disorder
(SUD) services for Medi-Cal beneficiaries, and authorize the HHS Deputy Director Behavioral Health Division
to sign.

CAO

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO

TION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Behavioral Health, as the Medi-Cal Specialty Mental Health Plan, entered into an MOU with CHWp in2014.
The MOU describe the roles and responsibilities of Behavioral Health in the provision of specialty mental
health services for Medi-Cal recipients and the coordination of these services with CHWP, as the physical ando'non-specialty" mental health services plan. As such, CHWP maintains the responsibility for persons with mild
to moderate mental health conditions. This addendum is required by the Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) to address the provision of substance use disorder services to Medi-Cal recipients. Essentially, the
addendum clarifies that Behavioral Health continues to have the responsibility to provide substance abuse
treatment for MediCal recipients in accordance with our contract with DHCS.

AL TIWS:
This addendum to the MOU is necessary to clarifi' roles and responsibilities for substance use disorder services
Failure to approve the addendum results in noncompliance with DHCS for the managed care plans.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:
California Department of Health Care Services

FINANCING:
There is no funding involved in this MOU or the addendum.



COUNTY GOUNSEL:

U* 0-d,h
AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be
reviewed and approved by County Counsel prlor to submission to the Board Cler4.)

Approved: \|/D oate: 5/tblA

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE :
(Not to be slgned until all approvals are received) ,^,",6J61 n



ADDENDUM TO COORDINATION OF SERVICES
MENTAL HEALTH MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDI

This Addendum is an addendum to the signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) and California Health and -

Wellness Plan (hereinafter referred to as the "CHWP"). The purpose of the Addendum is to
describe the responsibilities of the COUNTY and CHWP for coordination of Medi-Cal alcohol
and other drug services for Plan Members served by both parties in lnyo County under the
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) Medi-Cal Managed Care Program,

This Addendum delineates the specific roles and responsibilities by the CHWP and COUNTY
for screening, referral, coordination and delivery of alcohol and other drug services for Medi-
Cal beneficiaries, who meet the medical necessity criteria for Medi-Cal seruices and identified
by DHCS as a Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan benefit. Tillle 22, California Code of
Regulations (CCR) has been used as the reference for the required elements in the
Addendum. All references in this addendum to "Members" are limited to the Plan's Members.

BACKGROUND
On April 25,2016 the Managed Care Final Rule was issued by Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS). This rule was adopted by the state of California and released
contract regulatory changes to CHWP, effective July 1st 2017. The Managed Care Final Rule
builds on Medicaid reform introduced by the Affordable Care Act and seeks to align Medicaid
with Medicare Advantage and Exchange regulations. ln accordance with exhibit A,
attachment 12 provision 2.H, the CHWP is required to execute a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with county departments for alcohol and substance use disorder
treatment services.

TERMS

This Addendum shall commence on May 15,2019 and shall continue under the terms of the
existing MOU.

OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLAN AND COUNTY

1. The CHWP has responsibility to work with the COUNTY to insure that oversight is
coordinated and comprehensive and that the Member's healthcare is at the center
of all oversight. Specific processes and procedures will be developed
cooperatively with COUNTY, as will any actions required to identify and resolve
any issues or problems that arise.

2. The COUNTY will serve as the entity that will be responsible for program
oversight, quality improvement, problem and dispute resolution, and ongoing
management of the addendum to the existing MOU.

N,g,. '" '
. ,1,,: .,1_.

't'':>,::,:i:r,
! i' '-)

Page 1 of 5



3. The CHWP and COUNTY will formulate a multidisciplinary clinical team oversight
process for clinical operations: screening, assessment, referrals, care
management, care coordination, and exchange of medical information. CHWP
and COUNTY will determine the final composition of the multidisciplinary teams to
conduct this oversight function.

4. The CHWP and the COUNTY will designate as appropriate and when possible
the same staff to conduct tasks associated within the oversight and
multidisciplinary clinical teams.

SPECIFIC ROLES AND RESPONSIBLITIES

A. Screening, Assessment and Referral

1. Determination of Medical Necessity

a. The COUNTY will follow the medical necessity criteria outlined inTitle 22,
California Code of Regulations (CCR) for the Drug Medi-Cal (DMC). The DMC
shall be available as a benefit for individuals who meet the medical necessity
criteria and reside in a county that provides drug Medi-Cal services.

b. The CHWP will be responsible for determining medical necessity as it relates to
covered health care benefits, as outlined in 22 CCRS1303(a).

c. The CHWP will continue to cover and ensure the provision of primary care and
other services unrelated to the alcohol and substance abuse treatment

2. Assessment Process

a. The CHWP and COUNTY shall develop and agree to written policies and
procedures regarding agreed-upon screening, assessment and referral
processes.

b. The COUNTY will have available to the community and to their providers the
current version of the American Society of Addiction Medicine (nbnfrl) Patient
Placement Criteria (PPC Adult & Adolescent) crosswalk that identifies the
criteria utilized to assist with determining the appropriate treatment level of care
to ensure providers are aware of SUD levels of care for referral purposes.

c. The CHWP providers will ensure a substance use, physical, and mental health
screening, including ASAM Level 0.5 SBIRT seruices for Members, is available.

d. The CHWP shall identify individuals requiring alcohol and or substance abuse
treatment seruices

3. Referrals

a. The CHWP and COUNTY shall develop and agree to written policies and
procedures regarding referral processes and tracking of referrals, including the
following:

Page 2 of 5



i. The COUNTY will accept referrals from CHWP staff, providers and
Members' self-referralfor determination of medical necessity for alcohol and
other drug services (including outpatient heroin detoxification providers, for
appropriate services).

ii. The CHWP accepts referrals from COUNTY staff, providers and Members'
self-referral for physical health services.

B. Care Goordination

1. The CHWP and COUNTY will develop and agree to policies and procedures for
coordinating health care for Members enrolled in the CHWP and receiving alcohol
and other drug services through COUNTY.

2. An identified point of contact from each party to serve as a liaison and initiate,
provide, and maintain the coordination of care as mutually agreed upon in CHWP
and COUNTY protocols.

3. Coordination of care for alcohol and other drug treatment provided by COUNTY
shall occur in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations.

4. The CHWP and COUNTY will promote availability of clinical consultation for shared
clients receiving physical health, mental health andlor SUD services, including
consultation on medications when appropriate.

5. The delineation of case management responsibilities will be outlined.

6. Regular meetings to review referral, care coordination, and information exchange
protocols and processes will occur with COUNTY and CHWP representatives.

7. The CHWP will assist Members in locating available treatment service sites. To
the extent that treatment slots are not available within the CHWP service area,
CHWP shall pursue placement outside of the area.

8. The CHWP will coordinate services between the primary care providers and the
treatment programs

C. lnformation Exchange

CHWP and COUNTY agree that use or disclosure of Member information qualifying
as "protected health information" (PHl), as that term is defined under the Health
lnsurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Health
lnformation Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH), shall be
made in accordance with the requirements and any regulations promulgated
thereunder (collectively, the HIPAA Rules).

Page 3 of 5



PHI shared under this Addendum shall be the minimally necessary PHI needed to
carry out the purposes of this Addendum and is shared for the puipose of treatment,
payment and/or health care operations.

Where applicable, any Member information that constitutes "medical information," as
that term is defined under the California Confidential Medical lnformation Act (CMIA),
is disclosed in accordance with the requirements of that law; and if the disclosure of
Member information would include information and records obtained in the course of
providing mental health services from a facility subject to the additional privacy
protections under the Lanterman-Petris-Shorl Act (Lanterman Act) or if it would be
information originating from a federally assisted drug abuse program subject to the
additional privacy protections provided by 42 C.F.R. Parl2 that identifies a patient as
having or having had a SUD, the party making the disclosure will obtain the
appropriate authorization(s) or consent(s) required by the Lanterman Act andlor 42
C.F.R. Parl2 from the Member prior to making the disclosure.

The CHWP and COUNTY will develop and agree to information sharing policies and
procedures and agreed upon roles and responsibilities for timely sharing of PHI for
the purposes of medical and behavioral health care coordination pursuant loTille 22,
Title 9, CCR, Section 1810.370(aX3), the above referenced regulations, and other
pertinent state and federal laws governing the confidentiality of mental health, alcohol
and drug treatment information.

Each party is responsible for its own compliance obligations under the above
referenced regu lations.

D. Reporting and Quality lmprovement Requirements

The CHWP and COUNTY will have policies and procedures to address quality
improvement requirements and repofis.

1. Hold regular meetings, as agreed upon by the CHWP and COUNTY, to review the
referral and care coordination process and monitor Member engagement and
utilization.

E. Dispute Resolution Process

At this time, the CHWP and COUNTY agree to follow the resolution of dispute
process in accordance to Title g, Section 1850.505, and the contract between the
Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans and the State Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) and Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). A dispute will not
delay Member access to medically necessary seruices.

F. Telephone Access

The COUNTY must ensure that Members will be able to assess services for urgent or
emergency services 24 hours per day, 7 days a week.

The approach will be the "no wrong doo/'to service access. There will be multiple
entry paths for beneficiaries to access alcohol and other drug services. Referrals may

Page 4 of 5



come from primary care physicians, providers, CHWP staff, County Departments,
and self-referral.

G. Provider and Member Education

The CHWP and COUNTY shall determine the requirements for coordination of
Member and provider information about access to CHWP and COUNTy covered
services to increase navigation support for beneficiaries and their caregivers.

H. Point of Contact for the MOU Addendum

The Point of Contact for the MOU Addendum will be a designated liaison from both
COUNTY and the CHWP.

lN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as of the date
set forth beneath their respective signatures.

California Health and Wellness Plan County of lnyo

Name (print) Aub; n {'['*", Name (print):-t)

Title

Signature:
n 

-"f-. 
A.lt &4,+.'

Ul^ It-lJl. ( 
'

Date >o

ECM #:299318

Title:

;1 "
ilr,/j'

4

Signature

Date:

Tax lD #:

Page 5 of 5



ADDENDUM TO COORDINATION OF SERVICES
MENTAL HEALTH MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

This Addendum is an addendum to the signed Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)
between County of lnyo (hereinafter referred to as COUNTY) and California Health and
Wellness Plan (hereinafter referred to as the "CHWP"). The purpose of the Addendum is to
describe the responsibilities of the COUNTY and CHWP for coordination of Medi-Cal alcohol
and other drug services for Plan Members served by both parties in lnyo County under the
Department of Health Care Services (DHCS) Medi-Cal Managed Care Program.

This Addendum delineates the specific roles and responsibilities by the CHWP and COUNTY
for screening, referral, coordination and delivery of alcohol and other drug services for Medi-
Cal beneficiaries, who meet the medical necessity criteria for Medi-Calservices and identified
by DHCS as a Medi-Cal Managed Care Health Plan benefit. Tittle 22, Calitornia Code of
Regulations (CCR) has been used as the reference for the required elements in the
Addendum. All references in this addendum to "Members" are limited to the Plan's Members.

BACKGROUND
On April 25,2016 the Managed Care Final Rule was issued by Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (CMS). This rule was adopted by the state of California and released
contract regulatory changes to CHWP, effective July 1st 201 7. The Managed Care Final Rule
builds on Medicaid reform introduced by the Affordable Care Act and seeks to align Medicaid
with Medicare Advantage and Exchange regulations. ln accordance with exhibit A,
attachment 12 provision 2.H, the CHWP is required to execute a Memorandum of
Understanding (MOU) with county departments for alcohol and substance use disorder
treatment services.

TERMS

This Addendum shall commence on May 1 5,2019 and shall continue under the terms of the
existing MOU,

OVERSIGHT RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CALIFORNIA HEALTH AND
WELLNESS PLAN AND COUNTY

1. The CHWP has responsibility to work with the COUNTY to insure that oversight is
coordinated and comprehensive and that the Member's healthcare is at the center
of all oversight, Specific processes and procedures will be developed
cooperatively with COUNTY, as will any actions required to identify and resolve
any issues or problems that arise.

2. The COUNTY will serve as the entity that will be responsible for program
oversight, quality improvement, problem and dispute resolution, and ongoing
management of the addendum to the existing MOU.

Page 1 of 5



3. The CHWP and COUNTY will formulate a multidisciplinary clinical team oversight
process for clinical operations: screening, assessment, referrals, care
management, care coordination, and exchange of medical information. CHWP
and COUNTY will determine the final composition of the multidisciplinary teams to
conduct this oversight function,

4. The CHWP and the COUNTY will designate as appropriate and when possible
the same staff to conduct tasks associated within the oversight and
multidisciplinary clinical teams.

SPECIFIC ROLES AND RESPONSIBLITIES

A. Screening, Assessment and Referral

1. Determination of Medical Necessity

a. The COUNTY will follow the medical necessity criteria outlined inTitle 22,
California Code of Regulations (CCR) for the Drug Medi-Cat (DMC). The DMc
shall be available as a benefit for individuals who meet the medical necessity
criteria and reside in a county that provides drug Medi-Cal services.

b. The CHWP will be responsible for determining medical necessity as it relates to
covered health care benefits, as outlined in 22 CCR51303(a).

c. The CHWP will continue to cover and ensure the provision of primary care and
other services unrelated to the alcohol and substance abuse treatment

2. Assessment Process

a. The CHWP and COUNTY shall develop and agree to written policies and
procedures regarding agreed-upon screening, assessment and referral
processes.

b. The COUNTY will have available to the community and to their providers the
current version of the American Society of Addiction Medicine (AbAM) Patient
Placement Criteria (PPC Adult & Adolescent) crosswalk that identifies the
criteria utilized to assist with determining the appropriate treatment level of care
to ensure providers are aware of SUD levels of care for referral purposes.

c. The CHWP providers will ensure a substance use, physical, and mental health
screening, including ASAM Level 0.5 SBIRT services for Members, is available.

d, The CHWP shall identify individuals requiring alcohol and or substance abuse
treatment services

3. Referrals

a. The CHWP and COUNTY shall develop and agree to written policies and
procedures regarding referral processes and tracking of referrals, including the
following:

Page 2 of 5



The COUNTY will accept referrals from CHWP staff, providers and
Members' self-referral for determination of medical necessity for alcohol and
other drug services (including outpatient heroin detoxification providers, for
appropriate services).

ii. The CHWP accepts referrals from COUNTY staff, providers and Members'
self-referral for physical health seruices.

B. Care Goordination

1. The CHWP and COUNTY will develop and agree to policies and procedures for
coordinating health care for Members enrolled in the CHWP and receiving alcohol
and other drug services through COUNTY.

2. An identified point of contact from each party to serve as a liaison and initiate,
provide, and maintain the coordination of care as mutually agreed upon in CHWP
and COUNTY protocols.

3. Coordination of care for alcohol and other drug treatment provided by COUNTY
shall occur in accordance with all applicable federal, state and local regulations.

4. The CHWP and COUNTY will promote availability of clinical consultation for shared
clients receiving physical health, mental health and/or SUD services, including
consultation on medications when appropriate.

5. The delineation of case management responsibilities will be outlined

6. Regular meetings to review referral, care coordination, and information exchange
protocols and processes will occur with COUNTY and CHWP representatives.

7. The CHWP will assist Members in locating available treatment seruice sites. To
the extent that treatment slots are not available within the CHWP seruice area,
CHWP shall pursue placement outside of the area.

8. The CHWP will coordinate services between the primary care providers and the
treatment programs

C. lnformation Exchange

CHWP and COUNTY agree that use or disclosure of Member information qualifying
as "protected health information" (PHl), as that term is defined under the Health
Insurance Portability and Accountability Act of 1996 (HIPAA) and the Health
lnformation Technology for Economic and Clinical Health Act (HITECH), shall be
made in accordance with the requirements and any regulations promulgated
thereunder (collectively, the HIPAA Rules).

Page 3 of 5



PHI shared under this Addendum shall be the minimally necessary PHI needed to
carry out the purposes of this Addendum and is shared for the puipose of treatment,
payment and/or health care operations.

Where applicable, any Member information that constitutes "medical information," as
that term is defined under the California Confidential Medical lnformation Act (CMIA),
is disclosed in accordance with the requirements of that law; and if the disclosure of
Member information would include information and records obtained in the course of
providing mental health services from a facility subject to the additional privacy
protections under the Lanterman-Petris-Short Act (Lanterman Act) or if it would be
information originating from a federally assisted drug abuse program subject to the
additional privacy protections provided by 42 C.F.R. Parl2 that identifies a patient as
having or having had a SUD, the party making the disclosure will obtain the
appropriate authorization(s) or consent(s) required by the Lanterman Act andlor 42
C.F.R. Parl2 from the Member prior to making the disclosure.

The CHWP and COUNTY will develop and agree to information sharing policies and
procedures and agreed upon roles and responsibilities for timely sharing of PHI for
the purposes of medical and behavioral health care coordination pursuant to Tiile 22,
Title 9, CCR, Section 1810.370(a)(3), the above referenced regulations, and other
peftinent state and federal laws governing the confidentiality of mental health, alcohol
and drug treatment information.

Each pany is responsible for its own compliance obligations under the above
referenced regulations.

D. Reporting and Quality lmprovement Requirements

The CHWP and COUNTY will have policies and procedures to address quality
improvement requirements and reports.

1. Hold regular meetings, as agreed upon by the CHWP and COUNTY, to review the
referral and care coordination process and monitor Member engagement and
utilization.

E. Dispute Resolution Process

At this time, the CHWP and COUNTY agree to follow the resolution of dispute
process in accordance to Title 9, Section 1850.505, and the contract between the
Medi-Cal Managed Care Plans and the State Department of Health Care Services
(DHCS) and Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS). A dispute will not
delay Member access to medically necessary services.

F. Telephone Access

The COUNTY must ensure that Members will be able to assess services for urgent or
emergency seruices 24 hours per day, 7 days a week.

The approach will be the "no wrong door'' to service access. There will be multiple
entry paths for beneficiaries to access alcohol and other drug services. Referrals may

Page 4 of 5



come from primary care physicians, providers, CHWP staff, County Departments,
and self-referral.

G. Provider and Member Education

The CHWP and COUNTY shall determine the requirements for coordination of
Member and provider information about access to CHWP and COUNTY covered
services to increase navigation supporl for beneficiaries and their caregivers.

H. Point of Contact for the MOU Addendum

The Point of Contact for the MOU Addendum will be a designated liaison from both
COUNTY and the CHWP.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Amendment as of the date
set forth beneath their respective signatures.

California Health and Wellness Plan County of lnyo

Name (print) bb, .rf Name (print)

Title; - (rl ( Title:

Signature: Signature

</
Date o Date:

ECM #:299318 Tax lD #

(

Page 5 of 5



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLINTY OF INYO
Correspondence Action

Closed Session ! Informational

For Clerk's Use

Only:

AGENDA NUMBER

lq
X Consent n Departmental

! ruutlr Hearing ! srh"dut" time for I

FROM: Public Works

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF 'LiiJl{-4zois

SUBJECT: Authorize a blanket purchase order to Cutting Edge Supply

DEPARTMENTAL RECOMMENDATIONS :

1) Authorize and approve a blanket purchase order for the following vendor in the following amount:

a. Cutting Edge Supply in the amount of $20,000.00.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

Public Works is a large department operating off nearly thirty (30) budgets. According to Inyo County

Purchasing and Contracting Policy and Procedure Manual Section II. Departmental Responsibilities G. Blanket

Purchase Orders, "With the additional delegation of purchase authority to Department Heads, it is anticipated

that repetitive purchases may still be most appropriately handled by establishing blanket purchase orders with
specific vendors. 2.) When the same vendor is used repetitively for similar setvice, the requesting department

may be required to initiate a blanket purchase order. Such requests may be initiated by the Purchasing Agent or

the Auditor as the regular use is monitored." And Section VII. Special Instructions, G. Consolidation of
Departmental Requests, "Departments shall make every effort to consolidate similar goods and supplies into a

single purchase requisition. In addition, the purchasing divisiorVdepartment may periodically issue a schedule

of planned procurement solicitations for specific common products or materials. Department requests should be

consolidated and submitted in accordance with these schedules. Goods and supplies shall be ordered in and

consistent with future needs and available storage space.

In an effort to be compliant with this policy and proactive in our spending efforts, Public Works is requesting

Board approval of the above blanket purchase order. We make every effort to keep our business local and

distributed throughout the Owens Valley. We purchase from vendors in both the North and South County when

we can. Cutting Edge Supply is one of the suppliers of plow and sweeper parts.

ALTERNATIVES:

Your Board could choose not to authorize the Department Purchasing Authority increase or approve the blanket

purchase order. This is not recommended, as some of the items have been purchased and the others may need to

be purchased for an emergency.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLYEMENT:

Office of the County Counsel

Auditor's Office.



FINANCING:

Given the fact that the policy is Department wide, not just specific to individual budgets, these invoices will be

paid from, but not limited to the following budgets; 011100 Building & Maintenance, 011500 Public Works,
011501 Deferred Maintenance,023200 Building & Safety 034600 Road, 150100 Bishop Airport, 152101

Independence Water Systems, 152201Lone Pine Water Systems, 152301Laws Water, 150300 Independence

Airport, 150500 Lone Pine/Death Valley Airport and object codes within our department budget authority.
There is sufficient budget split between all Public Works divisions to make these payments.

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED
(Must be reviewed and approved by County counsel prior to submission to the board clerk.)

COTINTY COUNSEL AND RELATED ITEMS

5tL+

auditor/controller prior to

Date

AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by

Approved

pbnsorvner-Vrnicron I pef.scirfNft:tNo RELATED ITEM S (Must be reviewed and approved by the direotor of personnel service s prior to submission to the board

Approved
clerk.)

Date

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) nate: &11 - as.go



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
I: BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO
Consent Departmental lCorrespondence Action

Scheduled Time for ! CloseO Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

)o
fl Pubtic Hearing

E lnformational

FROM: AUDITOR-CONTROLLER/COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF .tune '{,, ZOtQ

SUBJECT: RECOGNIZE UNANTICIPATED ONE-TIME FUNDING AND AMEND FISCAL YEAR 2018.2019 BUDGET

DEPARTMENTAL TION:

1) Request your Board amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 TreasurerlTax Collector-General (Budget # 010500) as

follows: increase estimated revenue in Object Code Delinquent Tax Sale Fee (Revenue Code #4605) by $20,000
and increase appropriation in General Revenue & Expenditures (Budget #011900) Object Code Operating
Transfers Out (Object Code #5801) by $20,000, and;

2) Amend the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 Defened Maintenance (Budgef# 011501) as follows: increase estimated
revenue in Object Code Operating Transfer In (Object Code#4998) by $20,000 and increase appropriation in
Object Code Maintenance of Structures (Object Code #5191) by $20,000.

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:

The Treasurer-Tax Collector has notified the budget team of unanticipated one-time funding in the amount of
$20,000 from the tax-defaulted land auction conducted by the Treasurer-Tax Collector this year. This revenue
is generated from reimbursements from tax auction related expenditures and soft costs mainly consisting of
recoverable staff time expended in current and prior year. The $20,000 of unanticipated revenue was collected
in addition to $155,000 budgeted at the beginning of the year. Normally, this unanticipated revenue would be
left to fall to fund balance however; a small defened maintenance project has arisen.

In the Fiscal Year 2018-2019 budget, /our Board approved an increase in the FTE level of the Treasurer-Tax
Collector department. As a result, additional workspace was required to accommodate an additional staff
member. Remodel of this workspace will be necessary.

ALTERNATIWS:
Your Board could choose to not approve the budget amendment and let the funds fall to Fund Balance. This is
not recommended because it is one-time funding.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLWMENT:

FINANCING:
The revenue has already been received in Budget 010500.

COUNry COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county aunsel prior to submlssion to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_

APPROVALS



Agenda Request
Page 2

DEPARTMENTHEADSIGNA
(The Original plus 20 copies of this document are

AUDITORYCONTROLLER: ACCOUNTI
**'/"',

/lA q
ITEMS reviewedbe and the auditor-controller to(Musl approved byNANCE AND

the board

BUDGET OFFICER:

Y;



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

X Departmentat Correspondence Action

Closed Session

Public Hearing

lnformational

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

/t
Scheduled Time for

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2Ot9

SUBJECT: Proclamation declaring June 2019 as Elder Abuse Awareness Month in Inyo County.

Request your Board approve a proclamation declaring June 2019 as Elder abuse Awareness Month in Inyo
County

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
In2015, the California Assembly passed Assembly Concurrent Resolution No. 71. Through this Resolution, the
Assembly declared that June 2015 and June of every year thereafter is proclaimed as Elde. and Vulnerable
Adult Abuse Awareness Month. The month was chosen to align with World Elder Abuse Awareness Day,
established by the United Nations and recognized around the globe every year on June 15th.

The month of June is designated as Elder Abuse Awareness Month and many activities are held and recognized
during the month. Through the coordinated effort at the national, state and local level, organizations are
encouraged to participate in promotional and educations events and activities that bring awareness and
prevention education to our communities. Statewide participation in Elder Abuse Awareness Month provides
counties with an avenue to increase awareness of child abuse and neglect through a unified message and
facilitates broader community involvement in elder abuse awareness and prevention.

The attached proclamation recognizes the importance of the elders in our community and the commitment we
have to ensure their safety and well-being.

The Department is respectfully requesting approval of the attached proclamation declaring June 2019 as Elder
Abuse Awareness Month in Inyo County.

ALTERNATIVES:
N/A

OTH E R AG E NCY IN VOLVE M ENT:
Inyo County District Attorney's office and Inyo County Sheriff s Department.

FINANCITTG:
N/A



APPROVALS

D EPARTM E NT H EA D SIG NATU RE :
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) 2 1

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and ap4oved by the Auditor/Controtter prior to
sub/r,sslo, to the Board Clerk.)

Approved: Date

PERSONNEL DIREGTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Dhector of Personnel Services Nior to
submlsslon to the Board Clerk.)

Approved



PROCLAMATION OF THE BOARD
oF SUPERVISORS,

COUNTY OF ITWO, STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DECLARING JANE 2019 AS ELDER ABUSE AWARENESS MONTH

IN ITWO COUNTY

WHEREAS,Inyo County's elders deserve to be treated with respect and dignity, to enable them to continue to serve
as leaderso mentors, and volunteers who contribute to the vitality of the community; and

WHEREAS, the elder population is the largest growing segment in the country, and elder abuse is one of the most
under-repofted crimes in the United States, where it is estimated that only one in l4 cases of elder abuse comes to
the attention of Adult Protective Services and/or law enforcement agencies; and

IYHEREAS, victims of elder abuse include both men and women of diverse educational, socio-economic or ethnic
backgrounds who have been victimized by strangers and/or by persons known to the elder who may occupy a
position of trust, including family members, neighbors, friends, and others with whom the elder interacts; and

ItrHEREAS, combating abuse of elders will help improve the quality of life for all seniors and will allow seniors to
continue to live as independently as possible; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Sheriff s Department will serve to safeguard the lives of elders from all forms of
abuse, and will work to promote individual and public safety and justice; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County District Attorney's Office is dedicated to protecting elders from abuse in all forms,
and will provide assistance to victims of crimes and will work to raise awareness; and

WHEREAS, the Inyo County Health and Human Services Adult Protective Services investigates approximately 130

allegations a year involving elder neglect, abuse, and financial exploitation and has responded by providing
supportive case management and by creating a Multi-Disciplinary Team to work with other community paftners to
reduce the likelihood of elder abuse cases; and

IYHEREAS, the Inyo County Health and Human Services Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program is committed to
working with community partners to raise awareness, increase reporting of elder abuse, and provide advocacy
services countywide to residents of long-term care facilities who are victims of elder abuse, neglect, and financial
exploitation; and

WHEREAS, everyone can help in the campaign to eliminate elder abuse by watching for and reporting signs, such
as physical trauma, withdrawal, depression, anxiety, and fear of family members, friends, or caregivers; and

WHEREAS, community members are encouraged to learn the signs of elder abuse, neglect and exploitation, and
join in raising awareness about preventing abuse.

Nolry, THEREFORE, in recognition of elders as valuable members of society who have a right to live safely and
securely in the community, the Inyo County Board of Supervisors hereby proclaims June 2019 as Elder Abuse
Awareness Month in Inyo County, and encourages everyone to recognize and celebrate elders and their ongoing
contributions to the success and vitality of our community, state, and country.

PASSED AND PROCLAIMED this 4th day of June 2019.

Attest: CLINT G. QUILTER
Clerk of the Board

b,
Assistant Clerk ofthe Board

Chairperson, Inyo County Board ofSupervisors



FIIEN#INnfuM

2*
Xcon*"nt n Departmentat n corr"rpondence Action ! euui"

Scheduled Time for ! ctoseo Session l-l tnformationat

FRoM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES, workforce Investment Act

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4, 2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Phase II of the Memorandum of Understanding with Kern, Inyo and Mono Counties Workforce
Development Board.

D EPARTM ENTA L RECOM M EN DATION :
Request Board approve Phase II of the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between and among Kern, Inyo and Mono
Counties outlining the provision of services under the federal Workforce Innovation and Opportunity nA (WIOA) formerly
named the Workforce Investment Act of 1998, for the period January 1, 2018 through August 3L, iOzO and authorize
Marilyn Mann, Director, to sign and submit as instructed,

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
The Depaftment has incorporated the approximately $130,000 allocation of WIOA annually into our integrated CaIWORKS
program, addressing the unemployment needs of local residents, Under new federal regulations, WIOA partners are
required to enter into new MOU agreements in phases that identify shared costs for Comprehensive America's Job Center
of California (AJCC) One-Stop Centers. Costs are determined based upon individual partner status as either co-located,
non-co-located, or affiliate AJCC and based upon the benefit the individual partner receives from participation in the AJCC
network' Your Board approved Phase I of the MOU on June 21, 2016, which identified the partneis and paftner
designations' Phase II identified costs attributed to the three AJCC One Stop facilities located within the Kern, Inyo and
Mono region and the costs only apply to co-located partners. We anticipate that Phase III will address any costs
associated with services provided by affiliate AJCC'S and non-co-located partners, which is Inyo County Hl-iS's designation,
Once these costs are identified and Phase III MOU issued, the Depaftment will bring the MOU fonryard with a
recommendation as to available options. The Department is respectfully requesting your Board approve Phase II of the
MOU and authorize the HHS Interim Director to sign.

ALTERNATIVES:
Board could refuse approval of the MOU, delaying the receipt of funds and implementation of services for all three involved
counties,

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEM ENT:
Kern County, Mono County

FINANCING:
There is no funding involved in approving this document.

AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COTINTY OF INYO



COUNTY COUNSEL: AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Mustbe
reviewed and approved by Counu Counsel prior to submission to the Board Clerk.)

oate: -Y ln Itt
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER; AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the Auditor/Controlter to

the Board Clerk.)

PERSONNEL DIREGTOR: AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be /eviewed and approved by Director of Personnel to
to the

BUDGET OFFIGER: BUDGET AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Budget Officer Nior to submission to the
Board Clerk.)

Date:Approved

(1

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act
Kern, lnyo and Mono Counties Workforce Development Board

Memorandum of Understanding

This Agreement, entered into this _ day of June, 20L9, by and between the managers and
directors of the Workforce Development One-Stop Partners (One-Stop Partners) serving the
Kern, lnyo, and Mono Counties Workforce Development Area (the "KlM WDA"), as overseen by
the Kern, lnyo, and Mono Counties Workforce Development Board (the "KlM WDB").

WHEREAS, the Workforce lnvestment Act of 1998 (the 'WlA") created a workforce
development system, replacing the Private lndustry Council; and

WHEREAS, the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act of 201-4, Public Law l-13-128,29
U.S.C. 310L, et seq., as amended (hereinafter referred to as "WIOA" or the "Act") amended the
WIA to strengthen the United States workforce development system through innovation in, and
alignment and improvement of, employment, training, and education programs in the United
States, and to promote individual and national economic growth, and for other purposes; and

WHEREAS, the parties to this Agreement recognize the many benefits to its customers in the
collaboration and integration of the seamless service and have participated in the past in the
development and operation of the one-stop career center system doing business as America's
Job Center of California ("AJCC"); and

WHEREAS, WIOA and its implementing regulations require that a Memorandum of
Understanding (the "MOU") be developed and executed between the AJCC partners (more fully
defined below) and KIM WDB, with the agreement of the Chief Local Elected Official to
establish an agreement concerning the operations of the AJCC delivery system and resource
sharing and joint infrastructure cost funding for the one-stop delivery system in the KIM WDA;

and

WHEREAS, the Chief Local Elected Official in the KIM WDA has delegated to the KIM WDB the
ability to execute this MOU pursuant to that certain Joint Powers Agreement dated February
1-3, 2001; and

WHEREAS, certain provisions in this MOU are based on guidance issued to the Local Workforce
Area ("LWA") by the State of California, whose instructions are based on guidance from the
federal agencies; and

WHEREAS, the administrators of the participating partners have been granted general authority
from their governing boards to continue to work with other agencies in the community and to
define their roles in the delivery of services; and

WHEREAS, on June 30,20L6, the AJCC Partners and the KIM WDB, with the agreement of the
Chief Local Elected Official ('CLEO") entered into an MOU (Kern County Agreement #719-20L61
(hereinafter, referred to as "MOU Phase l"), which established a cooperative working
relationship between the AJCC partners and defined their respective roles and responsibilities
for the operation of the local AJCC One-Stop System of service delivery in the KIM WDA as

required by the WIOA; and 'J,



WHEREAS, on October 24,2017, the KIM WDB, with the agreement of the CLEO and certain
AiCC Partners, including and limited to, Employers'Training Resource ('ETR"), California
Employment Development Department, California Department of Rehabilitation and Kern

County Department of Human Services (collectively, "colocated AJCC Partners") entered into an

MOU Phase ll (Kern County Agreement # 652-20L7)(hereinafter, referred to as "MOU Phase

ll"), consistent with WIOA and implementing regulations, which established a functional tool for
how the KIM WDB and Core One-Stop Partners will share and allocate the infrastructure costs
among Core One-Stop Partners for the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers in the KIM WDA
through resource sharing and lnfrastructure Funding Agreements; and

WHEREAS, on June 19,20L8, the KIM WDB, with the agreement of the CLEO and ETR, entered
into an MOU Phase ll-Affiliate and Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers (Kern County
Agreement # 407-20L8)(hereinafter, referred to as "MOU Phase ll - Affiliate and Specialized
AJCCs"), consistent with WIOA and implementing regulations, concerning the resource sharing
and lnfrastructure Funding Agreements for the Affiliate and Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers
in the KIM WDA; and

WHEREAS, this MOU supersedes and replaces MOU Phase l, MOU Phase ll and MOU Phase ll -
Affiliate and Specialized AJCCs entered into by and between the above-named parties; and

WHEREAS, it is understood that full implementation of this MOU may require further approvals
from governing boards and legal counsel, and is subject to change upon the consent of the KIM
WDB.

NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS MUTUALLY AGREED BETWEEN ALL PARTIES AS FOLLOWS

Definitions

Affiliate AJCC: An AJCC location where job seekers and employers can access the programs,

services, and activities of one or more AJCC partners. An Affiliate AJCC is not required to
provide access to all partner programs pursuant to WIOA Joint Final Rule Section 678.3L0.

AJCC Network which include and are limited to, any and all Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop
Centers, Affiliated AJCC Centers, and/or Specialized AJCC Centers.

C. AJCC Partners: lncludes mandated partners as outlined in WIOA

D. America's Job Center of California (AJCC): AJCC is the common identifier used within
California to designate One-Stop centers and the One-Stop System.

E, Chief Local Elected Official: ldentified in WIOA Section 3, Definitions (9) as the chief local

elected officer of a unit of general local government in a local area or the individual(s)

designed under the local agreement pursuant to Section 1-07(cX1XB).

Career Services: The services which shall be available, at a minimum, to individuals who are

adults or dislocated workers through the KIM delivery system by the AJCC required
Partners as authorized under their programs. The services consist of three categories:

2

A

F



H

basic career services, individual career services, and follow-up services. The career services
that must be provided as part of the KIM delivery system are listed in WIOA Section
13a(cX2).

G. Cash Contributions: Cash funds used to cover a Partner's proportionate share of the AJCC.

The funds can be paid either directly from the Partner or through an interagency transfer
on behalf of the Partner pursuant to WIOA Joint Final Rule Section 678.720.

Colocated Partners: AJCC Partners who have a physical presence within the Comprehensive
AJCC One-Stop Centers, either full-time, part-time, intermittent, or virtually.

Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers: ldentifies each of the three comprehensive AJCC

One-Stop Centers in the KIM WDA where job seekers and employers can access the
programs, services, and activities of all required AJCC partners with at least one Title I staff
person physically present pursuant to WIOA Joint Final Rule Section 678.720.

Cost Allocation: Pursuant to 66 Federal Register 29639, cost allocation is the measurement
of actual costs in relation to the benefit received in order to determine each partner's fair
share of the KIM AJCC operating costs.

K. Fair Share: The portion of KIM AJCC operating costs allocated to each partner in proportion
to the benefits the partner receives from participation in the AJCC Network.

lnfrastructure Costs: lnfrastructure costs of any one-stop center are non-personnel costs

necessary for the general operation of the one-stop center, including, (i) rental of the
facilities; (ii) utilities and maintenance; (iii) equipment (including assessment-related
products and assistive technology for individuals with disabilities); (iv) technology to
facilitate access to the one-stop center, including technology used for the center's planning

and outreach activities; and (v) common identifier costs including creating new signage,

updating templates and materials, and updating electronic resources.

M. ln-Kind Contributions: Pursuant to 66 Federal Register 29639-29640, in-kind contributions
by a non-AJCC Partner to support the AJCC in general, not a specific partner; or
contributions by a non-AJCC Partner to an AJCC Partner to support its proportionate
share of the infrastructure costs. Any unrestricted contributions that support the AJCC in

general would lower the total amount of infrastructure costs prior to proportionate
division, Any restricted contributions can be used by the intended partner(s) to lower their
share of the infrastructure costs in accordance with WIOA Joint Final Rule Section 678.720.
ln-kind contributions may include funding from philanthropic organizations or other
private entities or through other alternative financing options to provide a stable and

equitable funding stream for the on-going AJCC delivery system operations pursuant to
wloA 12r(cX2XnXi).

N. Memorandum of Understanding Agreement Period: The MOU must not be for a period

that exceeds three (3) years. Additionally, pursuant to WIOA L21(cX2Xv), the duration of
the MOU and the procedures for amending the MOU during the duration of the MOU, and

assurances that such memorandum shall be reviewed not less than once every three (3)

years to ensure appropriate funding.
3

L



s

O. Non-Cash Contributions: Expenditures made by one partner on behalf of the AJCC or
contributions of goods or services contributed by a partner for the center's use.

Contributions must be valued consistent with the Uniform Guidance pursuant to WIOA
Joint Final Rule Section 678.720.

P. Non-Colocated Partners: AJCC Partners who do not have a physical presence within the
Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers.

O. One-Stop Delivery System: ls a collaborative effort among public service agencies, non-
profit organizations, and private entities that administer workforce development,
educational, and other human resource programs to make the variety of services available

under those programs more accessible to eligible job seekers and employers.

R. Other System Costs: Other system costs which are agreed upon the KIM WDB and allof the
AJCC Partners that include services commonly provided by AJCC Partners to any individual,
including, but not limited to, initial intake, assessment of needs, appraisal of basic skills,

identification of appropriate services to meet needs, referral to other AJCC Partners, and
business services, but must include applicable career services.

Proportionate Share: The share of each partners program's infrastructure costs based upon

its proportionate use of the AJCC, if the benefit is received from that use (WIOA Joint Final

Rule Preamble page 55907).

T. Physical Presence: Physical presence refers to the place where an entity is physically located

in order to provide service delivery, which includes providing such services virtually as

authorized by 34 CFR 361.305, subsection (dX3). However, if an AJCC Partner is delivering
services virtually, said AJCC Partner shall enter into an lnfrastructure Funding Agreement for
its fair share of the infrastructure costs related to such virtual service delivery at the
comprehensive, affiliate and/or specialized AJCC One-Stop Center, including, but not limited
to, (i) video conferencing equipment; (ii) information technology related expenses, and (iii)

data connection fees.

U. Required Partner: An entity that carries out one or more of the programs or activities
identified under WIOA Section 121 (b)(1) and is required under said section to participate

in the KIM One-Stop Delivery System and to make the career services under its program or

activity available through the KIM system.

V. Resource Sharing: Pursuant to 66 Federal Register 29639, Resource Sharing is the cash

and/or resources each partner will contribute to fund its fair share of the costs for the

operation of the KIM system. This can include ln-Kind Contributions from third parties to
partner programs as defined above. The KIM WDB, CLEO and KIM Partners may fund the

costs of infrastructure of KIM One-Stop Delivery System through methods agreed upon by

the KIM WDB, CLEO and KIM Partners through Resource Sharing.

W. Specialized AJCC: is a location associated with either a Comprehensive or Affiliate AJCC that
addresses specific needs of dislocated workers, youth, or key industry sectors, or clusters

pursuant to WIOA Joint Final Rule Section 678.720.
4



X. Third-Party ln-Kind Contribution: Contributions by a non-Partner to support the AJCC in
general, not a specific partner; or contributions by a non-AJCC partner to an AJCC partner
to support its proportionate share of the infrastructure costs.

Y. Training Services: Services to adults and dislocated workers as described in WIOA Section

13a(cX3). Pursuant to WIOA Section 13a(c[3XD), these services may include occupational
skills training, including training for nontraditional employment, on-the-job training,
incumbent worker training, programs that combine workplace training with related
instructions, which may include cooperative education programs, private-sector training
programs, skill upgrading and restraining, apprenticeships, transitional jobs, job-readiness

training, adult education and literacy activities in combination with a training program, or
customized training.

Z. WIOA: The Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act amends the Workforce lnvestment
Act of L998 to strengthen the workforce development system in the United States through
innovation in, and alignment and improvement of, employment, training, and education
programs in the United States, and to promote individual and national economic growth,
and for other purposes,

Article l. Purpose of the MOU

The AJCC is the local One-Stop Center within the KIM WDA which serves as the recruitment
center and training access for local employers and job seekers. The AJCC is the cornerstone of
Kern, lnyo and Mono counties workforce development system, and its partners are jointly

responsible for the workforce and economic development, education, and other resource

service programs,

WIOA emphasizes customer choice, job-driven training, provider performance, and continuous
improvement, The quality and selection of providers and programs of training services is vital to
achieving these core principles.

The parties to this agreement recognize the many benefits to our customers in the
collaboration and integration of seamless service and have participated in the development and

operation of a one-stop system doing business as the AJCC.

The administrators of the participating AJCC Partners have been granted general authority from

their governing boards to work with other agencies in the community and to define their roles

in the delivery of services as reflected herein.

It is understood that full implementation of the proposed system may require further approvals

from governing boards and/or legal counsel for contracts, leases and/or sub-grant agreements.

Article ll. LocalVision Statement and Mission Statement

Vision Statement: "We will achieve recognition as the leading One-Stop system of professional

employment services in California."

5



Mission Statement: "To provide quality, integrated, seamless, accessible and professional
employment services for employers and job seekers,"

The partners are committed to a locally-driven system which develops partnerships, and
provides programs and services to achieve three main policy objectives established by the
California Workforce Development Strategic Plan, which includes the following:

i, Foster demand-driven skills attainmen|
ii. Enable upward mobility for all Californians; and
iii. Align, coordinate, and integrate programs and services.

These objectives will be accomplished by ensuring access to high-quality AJCC that provide the
full range of services available in the community for all customers seeking the following:

A. Looking to find a job;

B. Building basic educational or occupational skills;

C. Earning a postsecondary certificate or degree;
D. Obtaining guidance on how to make career choices; and

E. Seeking to identify and hire skilled workers.

Article lll. Parties to the MOU

A, The followins entities are required parties to this MOU

1. CLEO/s: Kern County Board of Supervisors
1115 Truxtun Avenue, Suite 504
Bakersfield, California 9330L
Tel: (661)868-3680

2. Local Board KIM WDB

1600 E. Belle Terrace
Bakersfield, California 93307
Tel: (661) 336-6893

B. AJCC Partners. includins colocated an d non-colocated AICC Partners:

The following is a list of colocated and non-colocated AiCC Partners in the KIM WDA. The

colocated AiCC Partners are presently participating in the lnfrastructure Funding Agreements
("lFAs") and Other System Costs Agreements ("OSCAs") for the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop

Centers. ln addition, the non-colocated AJCC Partners are not currently participating in the lFAs

and OSCAs, but once data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to them, the lFAs

and OSCAs will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of contributions.

6



Contact lnformation

Physically Colocated at SE-AJCC, Delano-AJCC and Ridgecrest-AJCC

Em ployers' Training Resource,

1500 E. Belle Terrace

Bakersfield, CA 93307

(661) 336-6972
Email: hitchcockt@ kerncounty.com

Employers' Training Resource

1600 E. Belle Terrace
Bakersfield, CA 93307

(661) 336-6972
Email: hitchcockt@ kerncountv.com

Employment Development Department

1600 E. Belle Terrace

Bakersfield, CA 93307

(561) 53s-2508
Email: starver@edd.ca.gov

Em ployment Development Department

1600 E. Belle Terrace

Bakersfield, CA 93307

(661) 63s-2608

Email: starver@edd.ca.gov

Signatory Official

Teresa Hitchcock,

Assistant County Administrative
Officer

Teresa Hitchcock,

Assistant Cou nty Ad m inistrative
Officer

Shelly Tarver, Deputy Division

Chief, CentralValley Region, EDD

Southern Workforce Services

Division

Shelly Tarver, Deputy Division

Chief, Central Valley Region, EDD

Southern Workforce Services

Division

Authorization

WIOA title I (B) Adult,

Dislocated Worker, and

Youth Programs

National Farmworker

Jobs Program, (NFJP)2,

WIOA Sec. L67

Wagner-Peyser
Employment Services
(ES) program, authorized
under the Wagner-

Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. 49

et seq.), as amended by

title lll of WIOA, also

providing the state's
public labor exchange

Trade Adjustment
Assistance (TAA),

authorized under

chapter 2 of title ll of the
Trade Act of 1974 (19

U.5.C.2271et seq.)

Partner

Organization

Employers'

Training

Resource

(ErR)

Employers'

Training

Resource

(ErR)

Employment
Development
Department
(EDD)

Employment
Development
Department
(EDD)

Partner

Program

WloA title l(B)

Adult,
Dislocated

Worker, and

Youth Programs

Migrant
Seasonal Farm

Worker

Wagner-Peyser

Employment
Services (ES)

Trade

Adjustment
Assistance (TAA)

!



Contact lnformation

Physically Colocated at SE-AJCC, Delano-AJCC and Ridgecrest-AJCC

Employment Development Department

1600 E. Belle Terrace

Bakersfield, CA 93307
(661) 53s-2608

Email: starver@edd.ca.gov

Kern County Department of Human

Services

100 E. California Avenue

Bakersfield, CA 93307

Telephone: (651) 631-6550

Email: murphvd@kerndhs.com

California Department of Rehabilitation

2550 Mariposa Mall, Room 2000

Fresno, Ca lifornia 937 2L

Telephone: (65L) 395-2531

Email: araceli. holland@dor.ca.gov

Not Physically Colocated at AJCC

Olde Management Group, LLC

Long Beach Job Corps Center
1903 Santa Fe Avenue
Long Beach, CA 90810
Telephone: (562) 983-L777

Email: davis.matthew@ iobcorps.org

Signatory Official

Shelly Tarver, Deputy Division

Chief, CentralValley Region, EDD

Southern Workforce Services

Division

Dena Murphy, Director

Araceli Holland, SSM I l-District

Adm inistrator, Department of
Rehabilitation,

San Joaquin Valley District

Matthew Davis, Director

Authorization

Jobs for Veterans State

Grants (JVSG),

authorized under

chapter 41 of title 38,

U.S.C

Temporary Assistance

for Needy Families

(TAN F), authorized under
part A of title lV of the
Social Security Act (42

U.S.C. 501 et seq.)

State Vocational

Rehabilitation (VR)

program, authorized

under Title I of the
Rehabilitation Act of
t973 (29 U.S.C.720 et
seq.), as amended by

title lv of wloA

Job Corps, WIOA Title l,

Subtitle C

Partner

Organization

Employment

Development

Department
(EDD)

Department

of Human

Services

(DHS)

California

Department
of
Rehabilitation
(DoR)

Job Corps

Partner

Program

Jobs for
Veterans State

Grants UVSG)

Temporary

Assistance for
Needy Families

(rANF)

Department of
Rehabilitation

Job Corps

00



Contact lnformation

Not Physically Colocated at AJCC

N/A

Bakersfield College

L80L Panorama Drive

Bakersfield, CA 93306
Telephone: (651) 395-4011
Email:

Sonva.ch ristia n@ bakersfieldcolleee.edu

Cerro Coso Community College

3000 College Heights Boulevard

Ridgecrest, CA 93555

Telephone: (760) 384-6100

Email: iboard@cerrocoso.edu

Signatory Official

N/A

Sonya Christia n, President

Jill Board, President

Authorization

YouthBuild WIOA Sec.

L7L (29 USC 3225)

Career and technical

education (CTE)

programs at the
postsecondary level,

authorized underthe
Carl D. Perkins Career

and Technical Education

Act of 2006 (20 U.S.C.

2301 et seq.)

Career and technical

education (CTE)

programs at the
postsecondary level,

authorized under the
Carl D. Perkins Career

and Technical Education

Act of 2006 (20 U.S.C.

2301 et seq.)

Partner

Organization

YouthBuild

Bakersfield

College

(Bc)

Cerro Coso

Community

College
(cccc)

Partner

Program

YouthBuild

Community

College

Community

College

(o



Contact lnformation

Not Physically Colocated at AJCC

Kern Community College District

2100 Chester Avenue
Bakersfield, CA 93301

Telephone : (6611 336-5124
Email: dmarti@ kccd.edu

Taft College

29 Cougar Court
Taft, CA 93268

Telephone: (66L) 7 63-7 7 L0

dda n iels @taftcollese.edu

Latino Coalition for Community
Leadership

970 Village Lane

Santa Barbara, CA 93110

Telephone: (805) 33 1-0902

rra mos@ latinocoa lition.org

Signatory Official

Deborah Martin, Chief Financial

Officer

Dr. Debra Daniels,

Su perintendent/P resident

Richard R. Ramos, Executive

Director

Authorization

Career and technical

education (CTE)

programs at the
postsecondary level,

authorized underthe
Carl D. Perkins Career

and Technical Education

Act of 2006 (20 U.S.C.

2301 et seq.)

Career and technical

education (CTE)

programs at the
postsecondary level,

authorized under the
Carl D. Perkins Career

and Technical Education

Act of 2006 (20 U.S.C.

2301 et seq.)

Reentry Employment

Opportunities (REO)

programs authorized

under sec. 2L2 ofthe
Second Chance Act of
2OO7 (42 U.S.C. r.7s32)

and WIOA sec. l-69

Partner

Organization

Kern

Community
College

District

Taft College

(rc)

Latino

Coalition for
Community

Leadership
(LCCL)

Partner

Program

Community

College

Community
College

Second Chance

Act

Fo



Contact lnformation

Not Physically Colocated at AJCC

Employment Development Department -
Unemployment I nsu rance

EDD Ul Center San Diego #049
1350 Front Street, Room 1047
San Diego, CA 92101
Telephone: (619) 525-4619
Email: cbeltran@edd.ca.sov

Community Action Partnership of Kern

5005 Business Park North

Bakersfield, CA 93309

Telephone: (651) 336-5236
Email: itobias@capk.org

SER -Jobs for Progress, lnc.

255 N. Fulton Avenue, Suite 106

Fresno, CA 93701
Telephone: (559) 452-0881

E mail: iesuspadron @serca lifornia.org

Housing Authority of Kern County

60L 24th Street

Bakersfield, CA 93301

Telephone: (661) 631-8500, Ext. 2005

Fax: (661) 631-9500
Email: spelz@kernha.org

Signatory Official

Ca rlos Beltran, Em ployment
Development Administrator

Jeremy Tobias, Executive Director

Jesus Padron, President/CEO

Stephen Pelz, Executive Director

Authorization

Unemployment

lnsurance (Ul) programs

under state

unemployment
compensation laws

Employment and training
activities carried out
under the Community

Services Block Grant Act
(CSBG) (42 U.S.C. 9901et
seq.)

Senior Community

Service Employment
Program (SCSEP),

authorized by title V of
Older Americans Act of
L965 (42 U.S.C. 3056 et
seq.)

Employment and training
activities carried out by

the Department of
Housing and Urban

Development (HUD)

Partner

Organization

Employment

Development
Department
(EDD)

Community
Action

Partnership of
Kern

(cAPK)

SER - Jobs for
Progress, lnc.

(SER Jobs)

Housing

Authority of
Kern County
(HACK)

Partner

Program

Unemployment

lnsurance (Ul)

Community

Services Block

Grant Act
(csBG)

WIOA TitIC V

Older Workers
Program

Housing &

Urban

Development

P
ts



P
N)

Contact lnformation

Not Physically Colocated at AJCC

California lndian Manpower Consortium,
lnc.

738 North Market Boulevard

Sacramento, CA 95834
Telephone: (916) 920-0285

Email: lorendas@cimcinc.com

Delano Joint Union High School District
1720 Norwalk Street
Delano, CA 9321-5

Telephone : (66L1 7 2O-4LO1

Email: igarcia @d iuhsd.ore
Farmworker lnstitute for Education &
Leadership Development
410 West J Street, Suite A
Tehachapi, CA 93561

Telephone : (6611 97 2-8485
Email: davidv@fieldinstitute.org

Kern High School District
5801 Sundale Avenue

Bakersfield, CA 93309

Telephone: (661) 827-3L00

dmcsee@khsd.k12.ca.us

lnyo County Department of Health and

Human Services

163 May Street
Bishop, CA 93514

Telephone: (760) 873-3305

Email: mmann@invocountv.us

Signatory Official

Lorenda T. Sanchez, Executive

Director

Jason Garcia, Superintendent

David Villarino, President/CEO

Dean McGee, Assistant

Superintendent

Marilyn Mann, HHS

Director

Authorization

lndian and Native

American Programs
(lNA), WIOA sec. 1.66,29

usc3221,

WIOA title llAdult
Education and Family

Literacy Act (AEFLA)

program

WIOA title llAdult
Education and Family

Literacy Act (AEFLA)

program

WIOA title llAdult
Education and Family

Literacy Act (AEFLA)

program

WIOA Title I (B) Adult
and Dislocated Worker
Programs

Partner
Organization

California
lndian

Manpower

Consortium,
lnc. (CIMC)

Delano Joint
Union High

School District
(DJTUHSD)

Farmworker
lnstitute for
Education &
Leadership

Development
(FTELD)

Kern High

School District
(KHSD)

lnyo County
Health and

Human

Services

(lnyo)

Partner
Program

California lndian

Manpower

Consortium, lnc.

Adult Education

Adult Education

Adult Education

WloA title l(B)

Adult and

Dislocated

Worker
Programs



Contact lnformation

Mono County Social Services Department

452 Mammoth Road, Suite 305

Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

Telephone: (7 601 924-17 63

Email: kpeterson@mono.ca.gov

Signatory OJficial

Kathryn Peterson, Director

Authorization

WIOATitle I (B)Adult,

Dislocated Worker, and

Youth Programs

Partner

Organization

Mono County

Social Services

Department
(Mono)

Partner

Program

Not Physically Colocated at AJCC

WIOA title l(B)

Adult,
Dislocated

Worker, and

Youth Programs

F(x



The following Basic and lndividual Career Services will also be offered by the AJCC Partners
within the KIM WDA.

xJob Search Assistance (Resource Room)

# - CIMC provides these services through its Eastern Sierra Field Office

BASIC CAREERSERVICES Title I Program Non-
Title I

Elisiboth

Out-
reach

Orient-
tation

Initial
Assess-

mentAgency Title
Inyo Title I[B] Ad,/DW /Y X

Mono Title r(B) Ad/Dw/Y X X X X

ETR Title I[B] Adult :X X X X

ETR Title IfBl DW X X X X

ETR Title I[B) Youth X X X X

ETR Title IfDl167 MSFW X X X X

Job Corpr Title I ob X

Title I lTl YouthBuild
Title I 166 Native American
Title II Ad Educ Liter
Title II AEL

Title II AEL
TitIE III W P

V:

iv
:..i

A:

X:X

X X X X

None

CIMC X X X

KHSD X X X X

DIUHSD X X X X

FIELD X X X X

EDD X X X X

DOR Title IV Voc Rehab X X X X X X X

EDD TAA X X X X

EDD Veterans X X X X

EDD UI X

DHS CaIWORKS X X X

KHSD Perkins Post-Znd X X X X X X X

BC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X

TC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X

CCCC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X

SER Iobs Title V Older Americans Act X X X X

CAPK CSBG X

HACK E&T under HUD X X X

LCCL Second Chance Act X X X X

L4



BASIC CAREERSERVICES Intake Labor
Exchg
ISA*

Referral
One-Stop

Partner

Labor
Market

Info

Perform-
ance &

Cost Info

Support
Service

Info

UI
Info

Finan-
cial Aic

InfoAsencv Title
Invo Title IfBl Ad/DW/Y X X X X

Mono Title I(Bl Ad/DW/Y X X X X X X X X
ETR Title IfBl Adult X X X X X X X X

ETR Title IfBl DW X X X X X X X X

ETR Title I[Bl Youth X X X X X X X X

ETR Title IfDl167 MSFW X X X X X X X X

Iob Corns Tide Ifcl loh Corns X X X X X X X X

None Title I IDl L71 YouthBuild
CIMC Title I f Dl 166 Native Americar X X X X X X X

KHSD Title II Ad Educ Liter X X X X X X X

DIUHSD Title II AEL X X X X X X X X

FIELD TitIC II AEL X

EDD Title III Wasner-Pevser ISA/I,E X X X X

DOR Title IV Voc Rehab X X X X X

EDD TAA X ISA/LE X X X X X

EDD Veterans X ISA/LE X X X X

EDD UI X

KCDHS CaIWORKS X X X X

KHSD Perkins Post-2nd X X X X X X X

BC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X X assist

TC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X X X X X

CCCC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X X X X

SER Iobs Title V Older Americans Act X X X X

CAPK CSBG X

HACK E&T under HUD X X assist

t.ccL Second Chance Act X X X X X X
*Job Search Assistance fResource Room)
# - CIMC provides these selices through its Eastern Sierra Field Office

1-5



INDIVIDUAL CAREER SERVICES

Agency Title

Compre-

hensive

Assess*

Career

Plan

Counsel

IEP or
IPE*X

Short Term
Pre-Voca

tional***
Inyo Title I[B] Ad/Dw /Y
Mono Title I[Bl Ad/DW lY CASAS X IEP

ETR Title IfB') Adult CASAS, WorkKeys X IEP X

ETR Title IfB') DW CASAS, WorkKeys X IEP X

ETR Title IfBl Youth CASAS, WorkKeys X IEP

ETR Title IfD')167 MSFW CASAS, WorkKeys X IEP X

Iob Corpr Title I[C') lob Corps TABE X IEP X

None Title IIDJ 171 YouthBuild X IEP X

CIMC Title I(D)166 Native American C0PSystem X X X

KHSD Title II Ad Educ Liter CASAS X X X

DJUHSD Title II AEL CASAS X X

FIELD Title II AEL CASAS X X X

EDD Title III Wagner-Peyser X X

DOR Title IV Voc Rehab Fosters/Psych X IPE Youth
EDD TAA X Aqency Plan X

EDD Veterans X Agency Plan

EDD UI

DHS CaIWORKS Fosters X X X

KSHD Perkins Post-2nd CASAS X X X

BC Perkins Post-2nd WorkKeys 4 BC Students X X X/Gen Pop

TC Perkins Post-2nd WorkKeys X X

CCCC Perkins Post-2nd CASAS X X X

SER lobs Title V Older Americans Act TABE X IEP Job Training

CAPK CSBG

HACK E&T under HUD X IITSP) Refer

LCCL Second Chance Act Criminoqenic Risk X X

L6



INDIVIDUAL CAREER SERVICES Intern-/
Externship

WEX

Out-of-Area

Job Search

Finan-

cial

Literacy

Access or
teach

ESLAgency Title
Invo Title r[B'] Ad/Dw/Y X X

Mono Titler[B] Ad/Dw/Y X X x
ETR Title If Bl Adult contract oul TAY

ETR Titlel(B) DW contract out SBDC

ETR Title If Bl Youth contract out X

ETR Title If D]167 MSFW contract out X

Tob Corns Title I(Cl Tob Coros X V X X X

None Title I l'Dl 171 YouthBnild
CIMC Title I f D l L66 Native American X X X

KHSD Title II Ad Educ Liter ESL X

DTUHSD Title Il AEL X X X

FIELD Title II AEL X X ESL X

EDD Title III Wasner-Pevser X

DOR Title IV Voc Rehab X

EDD TAA X X X Refer Refer

EDD Veterans X

EDD UI

DHS CaIWORKS X X

KHSD Perkins Post-2nd X X X X

BC Perkins Post-2nd X X X X X

TC Perkins Post-2nd X X :in. Aid. counse X X

cccc Perkins Post-2nd X X X X X

SER Iobs Title V Older Americans Act Refer Refer

CAPK CSBG x
HACK E&T under HUD X Refer Refer

LCCL Second Chance Act X X

Workforce
Prep Title II

*Assessment: CASAS, WorkKeys
*+lndividual Ernployment Plan or Individual Plan for Ernployment
***Develop skills: Learning; communication; interviewing; personal maintenance;

punctualiW; professional conduct; prep unsubsidized employment or training (soft skills)
****Acquire skills: basic academic; critical thinking; digital literacy; self-management;

teamwork; utilize resources & information; understanding systems; acquire skills to

successfully transistion into and complete post secondary education or training and employment

# - CIMC provides these services through its Eastern Sierra Field Office

## - CAPK provides these services to Opportunity Youth in Bakersfield and Shafter as funding is available

Educ Lit****

L7



The above-referenced local agencies are the AJCC partners located in the Local Workforce
Development Area (LWDA) which will provide access to programs, activities, and services.

Services will also be offered at a comprehensive one-stop center within the LWDA. Attached
hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "A" is the system map which identifies the locations
of every comprehensive, affiliate and specialized AJCC within the LWDA,

Article lV. Phases of the MOU Development

The MOU development process took place in three phases. MOU Phase I addressed service

coordination and collaboration amongst the AJCC Partners. MOU Phase ll addressed how to
function and fiscally sustain the unified system described in MOU Phase lthrough the use of
resource sharing and joint infrastructure costs for the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers.
MOU Phase ll - Affiliate and Specialized AJCCs addressed how to function and fiscally sustain
the unified system described in Phase I through the use of resource sharing and joint
infrastructure costs for the Affiliate and Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers.

For this MOU, the KIM WDB has prepared and finalized one MOU that addresses shared

customers, services and costs.

Article V. Local AJCC One-Stop Deliverv Svstem

The purpose of the AJCC One-Stop delivery system is to bring together workforce development,
education and other resource services in a seamless, customer-focused network of providers,

thereby enhancing customer access. The goal is to improve long-term employment outcomes
for individuals receiving assistance. The AJCC Partners administer separately funded programs

as a set of integrated streamlined services to customers.

The KIM WDB manages fourteen (1-4) AJCCs throughout Kern, lnyo and Mono Counties. The

KIM WDA has three (3) Comprehensive, nine (9) Affiliate, and two (2)Specialized AJCCs, also

known as One-Stop Centers that are designed to provide a full range of assistance to job

seekers and businesses. Many of these AJCCs were established under the Workforce
lnvestment Act of 1998 and continued by the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act.

A. Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers

These three (3) Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers in the KIM WDA are located as follows:

a. Southeast Bakersfield AJCC (SE-AJCC) is located at 1600 E. Belle Terrace in

Bakersfield, California. The SE-AJCC consists of four (4) colocated AJCC Partners.

b. Delano AJCC (Delano-AJCC) is located at L816 Cecil Avenue in Delano, California

The Delano AJCC consists of four (4) colocated AJCC Partners.

c Ridgecrest AJCC (Ridgecrest-AJCC) is located at 540 Perdew Avenue, Suite 82, in

18



Ridgecrest, California. The Ridgecrest AJCC consists of four (4) colocated AJCC

partners, including EDD which is providing virtual service delivery.

B. Affiliate AJCC One-Stop Centers

These nine (9) Affiliate AJCC One-Stop Centers in the KIM WDA are located as follows:

Oildale AJCC (AJCC - Oildale) is located attL29 Olive Drive, Suite H,, in Bakersfield,
Kern County, California. The AJCC - Oildale consists of one (L) AJCC Partner,
including and limited to, Employers'Training Resource.

Shafter AJCC (AJCC - Shafter) is located at 115 Central Valley Highway in Shafter,
Kern County, California. The AJCC -Taft consists of one (1) AJCC Partner, including

and limited to, Employers' Training Resource (ETR). On June 22, 2015, ETR and

the Department of Human Services (DHS) entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding for Job Placement Services relative to this AJCC - Shafter, wherein
DHS is required to provide space for one (1)employee of ETR assigned to perform

the job placement activities outlined in said MOU and staff the Resource Room in

the affiliate AJCC One-Stop Center. A copy of the Memorandum of Understanding

for Job Placement Services is attached hereto as Exhibit "B".

Taft AJCC (AJCC - Taft) is located at 119 North i-0th Street in Taft, Kern County,

California. The AJCC - Taft consists of one (1) AJCC Partner, including and limited
to, ETR.

Lake lsabella AJCC (AJCC - Lake lsabella) is located at 640L Lake lsabella Boulevard

in Lake lsabella, Kern County, California. The AJCC - Lake lsabella consists of one
(1) AJCC Partner, including and limited to, ETR.

Lamont AJCC (AJCC - Lamont) is located at 8300 Segrue Road in Lamont, Kern

County, California. The AJCC - Lamont consists of one (1) AJCC Partner, including

and limited to, ETR. On June 22,2OL5, ETR and the Department of Human Services

(DHS) entered into a Memorandum of Understanding for Job Placement Services

relative to this AJCC - Lamont One-Stop Center, wherein DHS is required to
provide space for one (1) employee of ETR assigned to perform the job placement

activities outlined in said MOU and staff the Resource Room in the affiliate AJCC

One-Stop Center,

Mojave AJCC (AJCC - Mojave) is located at 2300 Highway 58 in Mojave, Kern

County, California. The AJCC - Mojave consists of one (L) AJCC Partner, including

and limited to, ETR.

Walker AJCC (AJCC - Walker) is located at LO7384 Highway 395 in Walker, Mono

County, California. The AJCC - Walker consists of one (1) AJCC Partner, including

and limited to, Mono County Social Services Department which receives monies

from ETR to perform Title I (B) Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth program and

a

b.

c.

d

e

f

g

19



servrces.

Mammoth Lakes AJCC (AJCC - Mammoth Lakes) is located at 452 Old Mammoth
Road, Suite 305 in Mammoth Lakes, Mono County, California. The AJCC -
Mammoth Lakes consists of one (1) AJCC Partner, including and limited to, Mono
County Social Services Department which receives monies from ETR to perform
Title I (B)Adult, Dislocated Worker, and Youth program and services.

lnyo AJCC (AJCC - lnyo) is located at 920 N, Main Street in Bishop, lnyo County,
California. The AJCC - lnyo consists of one (L) AJCC Partner, including and

limited to, lnyo County Department of Health and Human Services which
receives monies from ETR to perform Title I (B)Adult and Dislocated Worker
program and services.

C. Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers

The KIM WDB has established two (2) Specialized One-Stop Centers in the WDA. One of the
specialized One-Stop centers is located at the Beale Library and has been named EPIC@The

Beale. EPIC @ The Beale specializes in targeting Opportunity Youth, formally referred to as

Disconnected Youth. The other specialized AJCC One-Stop center is the Back-to-Work Center,
which was established specifically to respond to a large localized layoff. Kern County has seen

significant layoffs in a variety of industries over the years, These specialized AJCC one-stop
centers do not provide access to every required Partner, but has a way to make referrals to
AJCC Partners in the comprehensive, affiliate and specialized AJCC One-Stop centers. The

specialized one-stop centers have access to the referral system to make sure that services were
provided after the referral. These specialized AJCC one-stop centers serve the needs of Kern

County by providing dedicated locations where (i) rapid response and layoff aversion activities
can be facilitated concurrently with services for re-connecting dislocated workers with
opportunities for employment, and (ii) young people can find the support they need to be

successful. These two (2) Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers are located as follows:

a. Back-to-Work Center AJCC (AJCC - Back-to-Work Center) is located at 1405 Commercial

Way, Suite L20,in Bakersfield, Kern County, California. The AJCC - Back-to-Work Center

consists of one (1)AJCC Partner, including and limited to, ETR.

b. EPIC @ The Beale (AJCC - EPIC @ The Beale) is located at T0L Truxtun Avenue, in

Bakersfield, Kern County. The AJCC - EPIC @ The Beale consists of one (1-) AJCC Partner,

including and limited to, ETR.

Article Vl. Terms and Conditions

A. AJCC Partner Services

At a minimum, the AJCC Partners will make the below services available, as applicable to
the program, consistent with and coordinated via the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop

h

20



Centers. Additional WIOA services may be provided on a case-by-case basis and with the
approval of the KIM WDB.

BUSINESS SERVICES

Consistent with and coordinated through the AJCC Network System

Serve as a single point of
contact for businesses,

responding to all requests in a

timely manner

Provide information and
services related to
Unemployment lnsurance
taxes and claims

Assist with disability and

communication
accommodations, including
job coaches

Conduct outreach regarding
Local workforce system's
services and products

Conduct on-site Rapid

Response activities regarding
closu res and downsizings;
and Layoff aversion

Develop On-theJob Training
(OJT) contracts, incumbent
worker contracts, or pay-for-
performance contract
strategies

Provide access to labor market
information

Provide customized
recruitment and job
applicant screening,
assessment and referral
services

Provide employer and

industry cluster-d riven
Occupational Skills Training
through lndividual Training
Accounts with eligible
training providers

BUSINESS SERVICES

Consistent with and coordinated through the AJCC Network System

Assist with the interpretation
of labor market information

Conduct job fairs Develop customized training
opportunities to meet
specific employer and/ or
industry cluster needs

Use of one-stop center
facilities for recruiting and

interviewing job applicants

Consult on human resources
issues

Coordinate with employers to
develop and implement layoff
aversion strategies

Post job vacancies in the state
labor exchange system and

take and filljob orders

Provide information
regarding disability
awareness issues

Provide incumbent worker
upgrade training through
various modalities

BUSINESS SERVICES

Consistent with and coordinated through the AJCC Network System

Provide information regarding

workforce development
initiatives and programs

Provide information
regarding assistive
technology and

communication
accommodations

Develop, convene, or
implement industry or sector
partnerships

21,



JOB SEEKER SERVICES

Basic Career Services lndividualized Career Services Training

Outreach, intake and

orientation to the
information, services,
programs, tools and
resources available through
the Local workforce system

Comprehensive and

specialized assessments of
skills levels and service needs

Occupational skills training
through lndividual Training
Accounts (lTAs)

lnitial assessments of skill

level(s), aptitudes, abilities
and supportive service needs

Development of an individual
employment plan to identify
employment goals,

appropriate achievement
objectives, and appropriate
combination of services for
the customer to achieve the
employment goals

Adult education and literacy
activities, including English

language acquisition (ELA),

provided in combination with
the training services

described above

Job search and placement
assistance (including
provision of information on
in-demand industry sectors
and occupations and non-
traditional employment)

Referral to training services On-theJob Training (OJT)

Access to employment
opportunity and labor
market information

Group counseling lncumbent Worker Training

Performance information and
program costs for eligible
providers of training,
education, and workforce
services

Literacy activities related to
work readiness

Programs that combine
workplace training with
related instruction which
may include cooperative
education

lnformation on performance
of the Local workforce
system

lndividual counseling and

career planning
Training programs operated
by the private sector

22



JOB SEEKER SERVICES

Basic Career Services lndividualized Career Services Training
lnformation on the
availability of supportive
services and referral to such,

as appropriate

Case management for
customers seeking training
services; individual in and out
of area job search, referral
and placement assistance

Skill upgrading and retraining

lnformation and meaningful
assistance on Unemployment
lnsurance claim filing

Work experience, transitiona I

jobs, registered
apprenticeships, and

internships

Entrepreneurial training

Determination of potential
eligibility for workforce
Pa rtner services, programs,

and referral(s)

Workforce preparation
services (e,g., development
of learning skills, punctuality,
communication skills,

interviewing skills, personal

maintenance, literacy skills,

financial literacy skills, and
professional conduct) to
prepare individuals for
unsubsidized employment or
training

Customized training
conducted with a

commitment by an employer
or group of employers to
employ an individual upon
successful completion of the
training

lnformation and assistance in

applying for financial aid for
training and education
programs not provided under
WIOA

Post-employment fol low-u p

services and support
Other training services as

determined by the workforce
partner's governing ru les

YOUTH SERVICES

Tutoring, study skills training, instruction, and

evidence based dropout prevention and
recovery strategies that lead to completion
of the requirements for a secondary school
diploma or its recognized equivalent
(including a recognized certificate of
attendance or similar document for
individuals with disabilities) or for a

recogn ized postseconda ry credential.

Alternative secondary school services, or
dropout recovery services, as appropriate

23



Paid and unpaid work experiences that have

as a component academic and occupational
education, which may include: Summer
employment opportunities and other
employment opportunities available
throughout the school year, pre-

apprenticeship programs, internships and job
shadowing, and on-the-job training
opportunities.

Occupational skill training, which shall

include priority consideration for training
programs that lead to recognized
postsecondary credentials that are aligned
with in-demand industry sectors or
occupations in the local area involved.

Education offered concurrently with and in
the same context as workforce preparation
activities and training for a specific
occupation or occupational cluster.

Leadership development opportunities,
which may include community service and
peer-centered activities encou raging
responsibility and other positive social and

civic behaviors, as appropriate.
Supportive services. Adult mentoring for the period of

participation and a subsequent period, for a
total of not less than 12 month.

Follow-up services for not less than 1"2

months after the completion of participation,
as appropriate.

Comprehensive guidance and counseling,
which may include drug and alcohol abuse

counseling and referral, as appropriate.
Entrepreneurial skills trainingFinancial literacy education
Activities that help youth prepare for and

transition to postsecondary education and

training,

Services that provide labor market and

employment information about in-demand
industry sectors or occupations available in

the local area, such as career awareness,
career counseling, and career exploration
services.

YOUTH SERVICES

B. Training Services

Through the AJCC One-Stop system, individuals interested in training will be evaluated by ETR,

Client Services Division, or its subgrantee(s)to determine whether or not they are in need of
training, and if they possess the skills and qualifications needed to participate successfully in

the training program in which they express an interest. Training services must be directly linked

to occupations that are in demand in the local area or in another area to which the individual

receiving services is willing to relocate.

Training Services include, but are not limited to, the following:

1,. Occupational skills training, including training for nontraditional employment;
2. On-the-job training (OJT);

3. lncumbent worker training;

24



4. Programs that combine workplace training with related instruction, which may include
cooperative education programs;

5. Training programs operated by the private sector;
6. Skills upgrading and retraining;
7. Entrepreneurialtraining;
8. Transitional jobs (Work Experience);
9. Job readiness training provided in combination with another training service.

10, Adult education and literacy activities, including activities of English language

acquisition and integrated education and training programs, provided concurrently or
in combination with another training service;

11. Customized Job Training (CJT) conducted with a commitment by an employer or group
of employers to employ an individual upon successful completion of the training;
and/or

12. Other trainings available through the AJCC Partners.

C. Follow-up Services

Counseling is available by any of the AJCC Partners for the workplace for Adult, Dislocated
Workers and Youth participants in workforce development activities who are placed in

unsubsidized employment for up to twelve (1-2) months after the first day of employment

D. Access for lndividuals with Barriers to Emplovment

All AJCC Partners agree to prioritize services as outlined under WIOA for adult and dislocated
worker and for individuals with barriers to employment. The AJCC Partners agree that "Access"

to programs and services means having:

L. Program staff physically present at the location;
2. Having AJCC Partner program staff physically present that are trained to provide

information to customers about the programs, services, and activities available through
AJCC Partner programs;

3. When available, providing direct linkage through technology to program staff who can

provide meaningful information and/or services; and/or
4. Providing access to adults with barriers to employment including those with the

following barriers as defined in WIOA: displaced homemakers; lndians, Alaskan Natives

and Native Hawaiians; individuals with disabilities including youth with disabilities;

older individuals; ex-offenders; homeless individuals; youth who are in or have aged

out of the foster care system; individuals who are English language learners, individuals
with low levels of literacy and individuals facing cultural barriers; eligible migrant and

seasonal farmworkers; individuals within two years of exhausting lifetime eligibility
under TANF; single parents to include single pregnant women; and long-term
unemployed individuals.

AJCC Partners commit to offer priority of services to recipients of public assistance, other low-

25



income individuals, or individuals who are basic skills deficient when providing individualized
career services and training services with WIOA adult funds. Priority of service status is
established at the time of eligibility determination and does not change during the period of
participation. Priority does not apply to the dislocated worker population.

Veterans and eligible spouses continue to receive priority of service among all eligible individuals;
however, they must meet the WIOA adult program eligibility criteria and meet the criteria under
WIOA Section 13a(cX3XE),

"Direct linkage" means providing direct connection at the AJCC one-stop, within a timely
manner, by phone, in person or through a real-time Web-based communication to a program
staff member who can provide program information or services to the customer.

Services provided through technology must be meaningful, available in a timely manner and
not simply a referral to additional services at a later date or time.

The KIM WDB will ensure that information on the availability of basic career services is

accessible at all AJCC one-stop physical locations and access points, including electronic access

points, regardless of where individuals initially enter the local one-stop system.

The AJCC Partners agree that:

"Registration" is the point at which information that is used in performance information
(Core programs, i.e. Title l-lv) begins to be collected.

ii. "Participation" is the point at which the customer has been determined eligible for
program services and has received or is receiving a WIOA service, such as individual
career services, and is the point at which they will be included in the performance

calculation for the primary indicator.

iii. The difference between registration and participation: lndividuals who are primarily

seeking information are not treated as participants and their self-service or
informational search (service) requires no registration, When a customer seeks more
than minimal assistance from staff in taking the next steps towards self-sufficient
employment, the person must be registered and eligibility must be determined.

E. Methods for rins Customers

The primary principle of the referral system is to provide integrated and seamless delivery
of services to workers, job seekers, and employers. The KIM WDB and AJCC Partners

developed a flow chart to describe the referral system which is attached hereto and

incorporated herein as Exhibit "C". ln order to facilitate such a system, AJCC Partners

agree to:

L. Familiarize themselves with the basic eligibility and participation requirements,

26



as well as with the available services and benefits offered, for each of the
Partners' programs represented in the KIM WDA's AJCC Network,

Develop materials summarizing their program requirements and making them
available for AJCC Partners and customers,

Develop and utilize common intake, eligibility determination, assessment, and

registration forms,

Provide substantive referrals - in accordance with the AJCC Referral Policy -
to customers who are eligible for supplemental and complementary services and

benefits under AJCC Partner programs,

Regularly evaluate ways to improve the referral process, including the use of
customer satisfaction su rveys,

Commit to robust and ongoing communication required for an effective referral
process, and

7 Commit to actively following-up on the results of referrals and assuring that AJCC

Partner resources are being leveraged at an optimal level.

F. Shared Technologv and Svstem Securitv

L. AJCC Partners agree that the use of high-quality, integrated data is essential to inform
decisions made by policymakers, employers, and job seekers. Additionally, it is vital to
develop and maintain an integrated case management system, as appropriate, that
informs customer service throughout customers' interaction with the integrated system

and allows information collected from customers at intake to be captured once. AJCC

Partners further agree that the collection, use, and disclosure of customers' personally

identifiable information (Pll) is subject to various requirements set forth in Federal and

State privacy laws.

AJCC Partners acknowledge that the execution of this MOU, by itself, does not
function to satisfy all of these requirements.

3. All data, including customer Pll, collected, used, and disclosed by AJCC Partners will be

subject to the following:

Customer Pll will be properly secured in accordance with the Local WDB's

policies and procedures regarding the safeguarding of Pll.

The collection, use, and disclosure of customer education records, and the Pll

contained therein, as defined under FERPA, shall comply with FERPA and

2

3.

4.

5.

5.

2

a

b

27



applicable State privacy laws

c. All confidential data contained in Unemployment lnsurance (Ul)wage records
must be protected in accordance with the requirements set forth in 20 CFR part
603.

All personal information contained in Vehicle Registration (VR) records must be
protected in accordance with the requirements set forth in 34 CFR 361.38.

Customer data may be shared with other programs, for those programs'
purposes, within the AJCC network only after the informed written consent of
the individual has been obtained, where required,

Customer data will be kept confidential, consistent with Federal and State
privacy laws and regulations.

All data exchange activity will be conducted in machine readable format, such as

HTML or PDF, for example, and in compliance with Section 508 of the
Rehabilitation Act of L973, as amended (29 U.S.C, 5 794 (d)).

All Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers and staff of AJCC Partners will be

trained in the protection, use, and disclosure requirements governing Pll and any

other confidential data for all applicable programs, including FERPA-protected

education records, confidential information in Ul records, and personal

information in VR records.

Article Vll. Roles and Responsibilities of AJCC Partners

A. The AJCC Partners to this agreement will work closely together to ensure that all

Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers are high performing work places with staff who
will ensure quality of service.

1.. All AJCC Partners to this Agreement shall comply with the following

Section 188 of the WIOA Nondiscrimination and Equal Opportunity
Regulations (29 CFR Part 38; Final Rule, published December 2,201.611,

Title Vl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (Public Law 88-352),

Section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973, as amended,

The Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (Public Law 1-01-336),

The Jobs for Veterans Act (Public Law 107-288) pertaining to priority of
service in programs funded by the U.S. Department of Labor,

d

e

f

ob

h

a

b

c.

d

e

28



Training and Employment Guidance Letter (TEGL) 37-L4, Update on

Complying with Nondiscrimination Requirements: Discrimination Based

on Gender ldentity, Gender Expression and Sex Stereotyping are

Prohibited Forms of Sex Discrimination in the Workforce Development
System and other guidance related to implementing WIOA sec. 188,

The Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) (20 U.S.C. $ L2329;
34 CFR part 99),

Confidentiality requirements governing the protection and use of
personal information held by the VR agency (34 CFR 361.38),

The confidentiality requirements governing the use of confidential
information held by the State Ul agency (20 CFR part 603),

The above provisions require, in part, that no persons in the United
States shall, on the grounds of race, color, national origin, sex, sexual

orientation, gender identity and/or expression, age, disability, political

beliefs or religion be excluded from participation in, or denied, any aid,

care, services or other benefits provided by federal and/or state funding,
or otherwise be subjected to discrimination,

k. All amendments to each, and

All requirements imposed by the regulations issued pursuant to these

acts.

2. Additionally, all AJCC Partners shall

a Collaborate and reasonably assist each other in the development of
necessary service delivery protocols for the services outlined in the
AJCC Partner Services section above,

Agree that the provisions contained herein are made subject to all

applicable federal and state laws, implementing regulations, and

guidelines imposed on either or all Parties relating to privacy rights of
customers, maintenance of records, and other confidential information
relating to customers,

Agree that all equipment and furniture purchased by any party for
purposes described herein shall remain the property of the purchaser

after the termination of this agreement,

f

ob

h

b

c.

29



Commit to cross-training of staff, as appropriate, and to providing other
professiona I learni ng opportu nities that promote continuous q ual ity
improvement,

When applicable, shall include "A proud partner of the American Job

Center of California" on any products, programs, activities, services,

facilities, and materials used by the combined AJCC partnership of the one-
stop system, and

e. Promote system integration to the maximum extent feasible through:

Effective communication, information sharing to the extent
allowed by state or federal laws, and collaboration with the One-

Stop Operator and/or AJCC Partners,

ii. Joint planning, policy development, and system design processes,

Commitment to the joint mission, vision, goals, strategies, and
performance measures,

The design and use of common intake, assessment, referral, and

case management processes,

The use of common and/or linked data management systems and

data sharing methods, including, Management lnformation System
(MlS) CaIJOBS, as appropriate and/or allowable under the AJCC

Partner's state and/or federal funding,

Leveraging of resources, including other public agency and non-
profit orga nization services,

vil. Making reasonable efforts to participate in a continuous
improvement process designed to boost outcomes and increase

customer satisfaction,

vilt Making reasonable efforts to participate in regularly scheduled

Partner meetings to exchange information in support of the MOU

and encourage program and staff integration, and

ix. Collaborating and partnering in grants that benefit the LWDA

Article Vlll. Roles and Responsibi lities of the KIM WDB

A. The KIM WDB ensures the workforce-related needs of employers, workers, and job

d

IV

V

VI

30



seekers in the KIM WDA are met, to the maximum extent possible with available
resources. The KIM WDB will, at a minimum:

ln collaboration and partnership with the CLEO and other applicable
AJCC Partners within the planning area, develop the strategic local vision,
goals, objectives, and workforce-related policies,

ln cooperation with the CLEO, design and approve the AJCC Network
structure. This includes, but is not limited to: adequate, sufficient, and
accessible AJCC Network for all employers, workers, and job seekers,

c. Provide sufficient types of providers of career and training services
(including eligible providers with expertise in assisting individuals
with disabilities and eligible providers with expertise in assisting adults in

need of adult education and literacy activities),

d ln collaboration with the CLEO, designate through a competitive process,

procure, oversee, monitor, implement corrective action, and, if
applicable, terminate the One-Stop Operator,

e. Determine the role and responsibilities of the One-Stop Operator, and

f. Review and evaluate performance of the One-Stop Operator

Article lX. Roles and Responsibilities of the One-Stop Operator

A. The One-Stop Operator's roles and responsibilities include the following:

a

b

L ln conjunction with ETR's oversight and designated administrative staff at ETR,

the One-Stop Operator will coordinate the implementation of this MOU, which
includes, resource sharing and lnfrastructure Funding Agreements (lFA);

The convening and facilitation of quarterly AJCC Partner meetings and monthly
operational meetings that focus on systems alignment, process improvement
and building value added collaboration amongst AJCC partners;

The One-Stop Operator will act as a liaison between the KIM WDB and the
AJCC Partners and as such will be required to attend meetings of WDB and its

Executive Committee to receive direction and to report on progress no less

than four times annually;

The One-Stop Operator will perform quarterly customer satisfaction surveys of
the colocated AJCC Partners located at the comprehensive AJCC one-stop

centers and report its findings to the WDB and its Executive Committee by

2

3

4.

31_



attending their meetings no less than four times annually; and

5 Any other assigned duties consistent with the WIOA and related regulations,
directives, policies procedures and amendments issued pursuant thereto.

B. ln accordance with WIOA, the One-Stop Operator shall not perform the following

functions:

!. Convene system stakeholders to assist in the development of the local

plan;

2. Prepare and submit local plans (as required under sec. 107 of WIOA);

Be responsible for oversight of itself;

Manage or significantly participate in the competitive selection process for
one-stop operators;

Select or terminate one-stop operator, career services, and youth

providers;

6. Negotiate local performance accountability measures; and

7. Develop and submit budget for activities of the KIM WDB

Article X. Outreach

The KIM WDB and its AJCC Partners will develop and implement a strategic outreach plan that
will include, at a minimum the following:

Specific steps to be taken by each AJCC Partner,

An outreach and recruitment plan to the region's job seekers, including targeted
efforts for populations most at-risk or most in need,

An outreach and recruitment plan for out-of-school youth,

Sector strategies and career pathways,

e. Connections to registered apprenticeship,

3.

4.

5

a.

b.

c.

d

f. Regular use of social media, and

32



g. Clear objectives and expected outcomes

Article Xl. Accessibilitv

Accessibility to the services provided by the Comprehensive, Affiliate and/or Specialized AJCC

One-Stop Centers (collectively, referred to as "AJCC One-Stop Centers") and all AJCC Partners is

essential to meeting the requirements and goals of the KIM WDB. Job seekers and businesses
must be able to access all information relevant to them through visits to physical locations, as

well as, in virtual spaces, regardless of gender, age, race, religion, national origin, disability,
veteran's status, or on the basis of any other classification protected under state or federal law.

A. Physical Accessibility. The Comprehensive One-Stop Operator and colocated AJCC

Partners shall ensure that AJCC One-Stop Centers will maintain a culture of inclusiveness
and the physical characteristics of the facility, both indoor and outdoor and will meet the
requirements as contained in Section L88 of the WIOA and the WIOA Nondiscrimination
and EqualOpportunity Regulations (29 CFR Part 38; Final Rule December2,2QL6)and the
Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA).

B. Virtual Accessibility. The KIM WDB will work with the California Workforce
Development Board (CWDB) and the Employment Development Department to ensure
that job seekers and businesses have access to the same information online as they do
in a physical facility through CaIJOBSSM. lnformation must be clearly marked and
compliant with Section 508 of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services code.
AJCC Partners will comply with the Plain Writing Act of 2010 which requires that federal
agencies use "clear Government communication that the public can understand and
use" and all information kept virtually will be updated regularly to ensure dissemination
of correct information. The AJCC Partners will maintain their own web presence via a

website and agree to post content about other AJCC Partners on their own website
when applicable, as an in-kind contribution to the AJCC Network.

c. Communication Accessibility. Communications access, for purposes of this MOU, means

that individuals with sensory disabilities can communicate (and be communicated with)
on an equal footing with those who do not have such disabilities. All AJCC Partners

agree that they will provide accommodations for individuals who have communication
challenges, including, but not limited to, individuals who are deaf and hard of hearing,

individuals with vision impairments, and individuals with speech-language impairments.

Programmatic Accessibility. All AJCC Partners agree that they will not discriminate in

their employment practices or services on the basis of gender, gender identity and/or
expression, age, race, religion, national origin, disability, veteran's status, or on the basis

of any other classification protected under state or federal law. AJCC Partners must
assure that they have policies and procedures in place to address these issues, and that
such policies and procedures have been disseminated to their employees and otherwise
posted as required by law. AJCC Partners further assure that they are currently in

D

33



compliance with all applicable state and federal laws and regulations regarding these
issues. All AJCC Partners will cooperate with compliance monitoring that is conducted
at the local level to ensure that all AJCC programs, services, technology, and materials

are physically and programmatically accessible and available to all. Additionally, the
colocated AJCC Partners agree that their staff members will be trained to provide
services to all, regardless of range of abilities, mobility, age, language, learning style, or
comprehension or education level. An interpreter, including an American Sign Language

(ASL) interpreter will be provided in real time or, if not available, within two (2) business

days after a request is made by an AJCC Partner for any customer with a language or
hearing barrier. Per current policy, the requesting AJCC Partner shall be responsible
for paying for the costs associated with providing an interpreter. Assistive devices, such

as screen-reading software programs (e.g., JAWS and DRAGON) and assistive listening

devices shall be available to ensure physical and programmatic accessibility within the
AJCC Network. Due to the limited space in the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers,

the colocated AJCC Partners agree to share in the costs of a cubicle at each

Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Center to allow the necessary privacy for people with
disabilities to use certain assistive devises and equipment, including, but not limited to,
Sorenson Communications' ntouch@ VP2.

Article Xll. Administrative and Ooerations Ma napement - Dav to Dav Onerations

The AJCC Coordinator, appointed by the consortium of AJCC Partners, coordinates the activities
for the AJCC, including resolving the day-to-day operational issues. The AJCC Coordinator will

work with designated AJCC Partner manager(s) and supervisor(s) to ensure operational success,

The day-to-day supervision of staff assigned to the AJCCs will be the responsibility of the site

supervisor(s). The original employer of staff assigned to the AJCCs will continue to set the
priorities of its staff. Any change in work assignments or any problems at the worksite will be

handled by the site supervisor(s) and the management of the original employer.

The office hours for the staff at the AJCC will be established by the site supervisor(s) and the
primary employer. All staff will comply with the holiday schedule of their primary employer and

will provide a copy of their holiday schedule to the AJCC Partners at the beginning of each fiscal

year.

Each AJCC Partner shall be solely liable and responsible for providing to, or on behalf of, its

employee(s), all legally-required employee benefits. ln addition, each party shall be solely

responsible and save all other AJCC Partners harmless from all matters relating to payment of
each party's employee(s), including compliance with social security withholding, workers'

compensation, and all other regulations governing such matters,

Article Xlll. Press Releases and Communications

A. All AJCC Partners shall be included when communicating with the press, television, radio

34



or any other form of media regarding its duties or performance under this MOU.

B. Participation of each AJCC Partner in press/media presentations will be determined by
each party's public relations policies, Unless otherwise directed by the other AJCC

Partners, in all communications, each AJCC Partner shall make specific reference to all
other Partners.

Article XlV. Resource Sharing/lnfrastructure Funding

A. KIM AJCC ReSqlrfce Sharinglfrfrastructure Requirements

WIOA 12l(cXnXii) requires that the funding arrangements for services and

operating costs of the KIM service delivery system must be described in this
MOU.

The methodologies described herein must be allowable under each AJCC Partner's
respective program and under all applicable federal and state laws and

regulations, including the Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circulars

applicable to each AJCC Partner's type of organization. The MOU is required to
identify:

a. The shared KIM AJCC costs.

The methodologies that will be used to determine each AJCC Partner's
fair share of the KIM AJCC costs.

The methodologies that will be used to allocate each AJCC Partner's fair
share of the costs across specific cost categories.

The method(s) each AJCC Partner will use to fund its fair share of the
shared costs, which may include cash contributions, contributions of staff
time, equipment, and/or other resources, or in-kind contributions from a
third party.

3 The colocated AJCC Partners met to discuss apportionment of infrastructure
costs on a pro rata share basis and agreed upon three methodologies to
determine infrastructure costs, as follows:

(i) Exclusive Area: Space available to and occupied exclusively by one

colocated AJCC Partner;

Shared Area: Space available to and occupied by two or more colocated

AJCC Partners; and

1,.

2

b

c

d

(ii)

35



(iii) Common Area: All areas of the Property other than the space available to
and occupied exclusively by one colocated AJCC Partner or space shared
bytwo or more colocated AJCC Partnersthat is used forthe benefit of all
colocated AJCC Partners, including, but not limited to, kitchen, bathrooms,
storage areas, Resource Room, computer room, passageways, hallways,
and similar areas. Such an approach incorporates a reasonable, and
equitable apportionment of the one-stop infrastructure costs.

The State requires each and every Comprehensive, Affiliate and Specialized AJCC

One-Stop Centers to be independently and objectively evaluated every three (3)

years to ensure that the LWDA has a network of high-quality and effective AJCCs

by or before December 3L,20t8. (WIOA Section f 2f (e)). There are two levels of
AJCC certification for the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers which are:
Baseline and Hallmarks of Excellence, and one level of AJCC certification for the
Affiliate and Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers which is: Hallmarks of Excellence.

The Baseline Certification is intended to ensure that the AJCC is in compliance with
key WIOA statutory and regulatory requirements. The Hallmark of Excellence

AJCC Certification identifies where an AJCC may be exceeding quality
expectations, as well as areas where improvement(s) is/are needed. The

colocated AJCC Partners agree that in order to meet the Baseline Certification
and/or Hallmarks of Excellence for each Comprehensive, Affiliate and Specialized

AJCC One-Stop Centers in the LWDA, colocated AJCC Partners must perform
certain infrastructure purchases during each fiscal year. The infrastructure
purchases for each Comprehensive, Affiliate and Specialized AJCC One-Stop
Centers, include and are limited to, exterior signage, assistive technology devices

to ensure equal access and opportunities for individuals with disabilities, and new

computers and upgrading computer software in the Resource Room. This list is

not exhaustive and is intended as a guide. Additional equipment purchases

identified by any of the colocated AJCC Partners will be made with the consent
and approval of all of the colocated AJCC Partners.

B. Network of Comprehensive AJCCs.

Each AJCC Partner that carriers out a program or activities within a

Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Center must use a portion of the funds available
for their program and activities to help maintain the One-Stop Delivery System,

including proportional payment of the lnfrastructure Costs of the
Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Center.

lf it has been determined that a AJCC Partner is receiving a benefit from
the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Center, the amount of funds each

AJCC Partner is required to contribute must be based on their
proportionate use of the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Center.

4.

L

a

36



The amount to be paid by the AJCC Partner for its proportionate share
must be in compliance with the federal statute authorizing its program
and Uniform Guidance.

c. All non-colocated AJCC Partners shall pay their proportionate share of
infrastructure costs as soon as sufficient data becomes available to make

such a determination,

WIOA emphasizes customer choice, job-driven training, provider
performance, and continuous improvement. The quality and selection of
providers and programs of training services is vital to achieving these
core principles.

The parties to this agreement recognize the many benefits to our
customers in the collaboration and integration of seamless service and

have participated in the development and operation of a One-Stop
system doing business as the AJCC.

Article XV. Indemnification

All Parties to this MOU recognize the Partnership consists of various levels of government, not-
for-profit, and for-profit entities. Each party to this agreement shall be responsible for injury to
persons or damage to property resulting from negligence on the part of itself, its employees, its

agents, or its officers. No AJCC Partner assumes any responsibility for any other party for the
consequences of any act or omission of any third party. The Parties acknowledge the KIM WDB

and Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Operator have no responsibility and/or liability for any

negligent actions of any of the other AJCC Partners' employees, agents, and/or assignees.

Likewise, the AJCC Partners have no responsibility and/or liability for any negligent actions of the
KIM WDB and Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Operator's employees, agents, andf or assignees.

ArticleXVl. Termination

The AJCC Partners understand that implementation of the AJCC system is dependent on the good

faith effort of every AJCC Partner to work together to improve services to the community. The

AJCC Partners also agree that this is a project where different ways of working together and

providing services are being tried. This MOU will remain in effect until the end date specified in

the Effective Period as indicated in Article XVI below, unless:

a. All Parties mutually agree to terminate this MOU prior to the end date.

b. Federal oversight agencies charged with the administration of WIOA are unable to
appropriate funds or if funds are not otherwise made available for continued
performance for any fiscal period of this MOU succeeding the first fiscal period. Any
party unable to perform pursuant to MOU due to lack of funding shall notify the
other Parties as soon as the party has knowledge that funds may be unavailable for the

b

e

t

37



continuation of activities under this MOU.
c. WIOA is repealed or superseded by subsequent federal law.

d. Local area designation is changed under WIOA.

e. A party breaches any provision of this MOU and such breach is not cured within thirty
(30) days after receiving written notice from the Chair of the KIM WDB Chair (or

designee) specifying such breach in reasonable detail. ln such event, the non-
breaching party(s) shall have the right to terminate this MOU by giving written notice
thereof to the party in breach, upon which termination will go into effect immediately

ln the event of termination, the Parties to this MOU must convene within thirty (30) days

after the breach of the MOU to discuss the formation of the successor MOU. At that time,
allocated costs must be addressed and agreed to by the Parties.

Any party may request to terminate its inclusion in this MOU by following the modification
process identified in Article XVll below,

Article XVll. Grievances and Complaints Procedure

The AJCC Partners agree to establish and maintain a procedure for grievances and complaints
as outlined in WIOA. The process for handling grievances and complaints is applicable to
customers and AJCC Partners. These procedures will allow the customer or entity filing the
complaint to exhaust every administrative level in receiving a fair and complete hearing and

resolution of their grievance. The AJCC Partner further agrees to communicate openly and

directly to resolve any problems or disputes related to the provision of services in a cooperative
manner and at the lowest level of intervention possible.

ln addition, the AJCC Partners will offer the best customer service possible by attempting to
resolve customer issues as quickly as possible. lf AJCC Partner's staff is not able to resolve the
issue, they should bring the customer's issue to the attention of their supervisor or an AJCC

Partner's supervisor at their location. lf the supervisor is not able to resolve the issue, the next

highest level employee (i.e,, Deputy Director or equivalent position) may be asked to assist.

After those attempts to resolve an issue for the customer are made, the customer may still not
be satisfied. Filing a formal complaint/grievance is the final step in good customer service.

Any person(s) filing a complaint concerning an AJCC Partner of the local One-Stop will first
submit that complaint to that AJCC Partner utilizing the procedures of that agency.

Participants will first utilize procedures, if available to them, at the employer/training agency

level. lf the employer does not have a grievance/complaint procedure, the procedures under
Title 20 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 667.600, and Title 29 CFR 37 will be used.

The person filing a complaint shall be free from restraint, coercion, reprisal, or discrimination

///

38



Article XVlll. Effective Date. Term and Renewal of MOU

A. The effective date of this MOU is on July t,20L9. The term of this MOU is from July L,

2019 to June 30, 2022, unless it is terminated earlier as provided herein, and shall

supersede in its entirely the MOU Phase l, MOU Phase ll, and MOU Phase ll - Affiliate
and Specialized AJCC One-Stop Centers entered into previously by and between the
participating AJCC Partners, the KIM WDB, and CLEO.

B. The MOU is of no force or effect until signed by CLEO and an authorized representative
Of thE KIM WDB.

C. The MOU will be reviewed annually and renewed not less than once every 3-year period
to ensure appropriate funding and delivery of services, and identify any substantial
changes that have occurred.

Article XlX. Modifications and Revisions

This MOU constitutes the entire agreement between the AJCC Partners and no oral

understanding not incorporated herein shall be binding on any of the AJCC Partners hereto,
This MOU may be modified, altered, or revised, as necessary, by mutual consent of all of the
AJCC Partners, by the issuance of a written amendment, signed and dated by the AJCC Partners.

ln addition, the lnfrastructure Funding Agreements may be modified and/or updated yearly by

the colocated AJCC Partners without having to modify the MOU.

Article XX. Dispute Resolution

The AJCC Partners agree to try to resolve policy or practice disputes at the lowest level, starting
with the site supervisor(s) and staff. lf the issue(s) cannot be resolved at this level, they shall be

referred to the AJCC Partner's management staff of the respective staff employer, for
discussion and resolution. The AJCC Partner's management staff's decision regarding the
resolution of the issue(s) shall be final.

Article XXl. Hold Harmless/lndemnification/Liabilitv

Except as otherwise expressly provided in this MOU and in accordance with provisions of
Section 895,4 of the California Government Code, each party hereby agrees to indemnify,
defend and hold harmless all other parties identified in this MOU from and against any and all

claims, demands, damages and costs arising out of or resulting from any negligent acts or
omissions which arise from the performance of the obligations by such indemnifying party

pursuant to this MOU. ln addition, except for Departments of the State of California which

cannot provide for indemnification of court costs and attorney's fees under the indemnification
policy of the State of California, all other parties to this MOU agree to indemnify, defend and

hold harmless each other from and against all court costs and attorney's fees arising out of or

39



resulting from any acts or omissions which arise from the negligence performance of the
obligations by such indemnifying party pursuant to this MOU. lt is understood and agreed that
all indemnity provided herein shall survive the termination of this MOU.

Article XXll. Notice

All notices required or permitted to be given by any party to this MOU shall be deemed
tendered upon personal delivery to the all of other AJCC Partners or three (3) days after being
deposited in the United States mail, postage prepaid, first class mail addressed to the other
Partners at the addresses contained herein or to such other address as the AJCC Partners may
provide by written notice tendered in accordance herewith,

Article XXlll. Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Operating Budget

The purpose of this Article is to establish a financial plan, including terms and conditions, to fund
the services and operating costs of the KIM WDA's Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers. The

Parties to this MOU agree that joint funding is a necessary foundation for an integrated service

delivery system, The goal of the operating budget is to develop a funding mechanism that:

Establishes and maintains the Local workforce delivery system at a level that meets the
needs of the job seekers and businesses in the LWDA,

b. Reduces duplication and maximizes program impact through the sharing of services,

resources, and technologies among AJCC Partners (thereby improving each program's
effectiveness),

c. Reduces overhead costs for any one AJCC Partner by streamlining and sharing financial,
procurement, and facility costs, and

d. Ensures that costs are appropriately shared by the AJCC's Partners by determining
contributions based on the proportionate use of the one-stop centers and relative
benefits received, and requiring that all funds are spent solely for allowable purposes in

a manner consistent with the applicable authorizing statutes and all other applicable

legal requirements, including the Uniform Guidance.

The AJCC Partners consider this one-stop operating budget the master budget that is necessary

to maintain the KIM WDA's high-standard of AJCC Network. lt includes the following cost

categories, as required by WIOA and its implementing regulations:

a. lnfrastructure Costs;

b. Career Services Costs; and

c. Shared Operating Costs and Shared Services Costs.

All costs must be included in the MOU, allocated according to colocated AJCC Partners'

a

40



proportionate use and relative benefits received, and reconciled on a quarterly basis against
actual costs incurred and adjusted accordingly. The Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers
operating budget is expected to be transparent and negotiated among collocated AJCC Partners
on an equitable basis to ensure costs are shared appropriately. All colocated AJCC Partners have
negotiated in good faith and established outcomes that are reasonable and fair.

Article XXIV. lnfrastructure Funding Agreement for Comprehensive AJCCs:

The lnfrastructure Funding Agreement (lFA) must include infrastructure costs, and does include
Additional Costs and Shared Operating Costs and Shared Services Costs. The colocated AJCC

Partners have negotiated the IFA for all of the Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Centers, including
and limited to, Southeast-AJCC, Delano-AJCC, and Ridgecrest-AJCC, as reflected below.

The following reflects the summarized IFA between the colocated AJCC Partners for the
Southeast-AJCC:

A more thorough and complete IFA for the Southeast-AJCC is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "D",

The following reflects the summarized IFA between the colocated AJCC Partners for the Delano-
AJCC:

gllMtg
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Cost Categorie5 Total Cost

Cohtrlbutors

Valu€
9alance to

ETN EOD DHS ob Corps/Youthgqilr DOR

Percentage 70.52% 23.93% t.94% 1,07% o,s4% s/sF $ 1.499

Square Footage 22,2O3 7,5t3 1,240 t37 L71 31.484

493,288 326.931 135.594 22.326 5.255 3.181 493.288 c

OFeratlonal bstslncluditrg
thllltl.(rMrlnt.nrn.F. 387,050 206.136 85.876 11,516 3,r28 1.539 308.195 78.85€

n L€a!./OpsO*s+ !pl[ on % 78,856 55,610.18 18,867.34 3,105.73 844.06 428.29 78,8s6 c

52,425 35,970.s6 12,543.32 2,064.74 56r.1,4 284.73 52.425 c

Acces Te(hnoloBy... 46,252 32,617.77 11,056.5L 1,821.65 49s.08 25r.2L 46.252 c

2,7s0 1,939.34 657.98 108.31 29.44 1,4.94 2,750 c

981.765 660-205 264.605 40.943 10,313 5,699 981.765 c

Monthly Cons 81,8L4 55,OL1 22,O50 3,4r2 859 475 81,81.4 c

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: 981.76s

4L



DETANO

Third-PartV ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Cost Categories Total Cost ETR (Proteusl EDD DHS* DOR value
Balance to
Allocate

Rent 146.765 6L.948 46.O02 10.359 24.4s6 24.456
Utllltles/Malntenance

33,792 8,448 8,448 8,448 8,448 33,792 0

Equlpment** 15,500 3,875 3,875 3,875 3,875 15,500 0 X
qccess Technology**r 27,s98 6,900 6,900 6,900 6,900 27,598 0

!ommon ldentifier**** 7,983 1.996 1.996 1.996 1.996 7.983 0

& Remahlng Allo€tlon Amt 231,638 83,166 67,220 21,2I8 3I,577 L73,329 28,456

19.303 6.931 s.602 7.764 2.63r 9.444
over/{Unde4 Payins of Curent

111,510 (2L,2r8) 40,6L7)

Total Infrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: S 231,638

A more thorough and complete IFA for the Delano-AJCC is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "E".

The following reflects the summarized IFA between the colocated AJCC Partners for the
presently located Ridgecrest-AJCC:

A more thorough and complete IFA for the Ridgecrest-AJCC is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "F".

The above matrixes incorporate the specific costs provided below:

A. lnfrastructure Costs are defined as non-personnel costs that are necessary for the general

operation of the AJCC network, including, but not limited to:

a. Rental of the facilities;
b. Utilities and maintenance;
c. Equipment, including assessment-related products and assistive technology for

individuals with disabilities;
d. Technology to facilitate access to the AJCC, including technology used for each center's

Cost Catesories Total Cost Value

tsatance to
Allocate

R€nt 43,402 5,838 23,347 L4,222 43,402 87,s641
Lft lllties/Maintenance

82,854 82,854 82,854 0

Equlpment** 7,200 2,400 2,400 2,400 7,200 0 X

Access Technglogy*** TI,65T 3,884 3,884 3,884 1,t,65r 0
Common ld€ntlfler**** 2,589 863 863 863 2,589 0
Totals whh Total Partn€r Alloat lors

& RemalnlnSAllo6tion Amt 747,696 95,839 30,488 27,369 t47,696 0

Extimated Monthly Costs 12,308 7,987 2,s4t 7,781 72,308

42



e

planning and outreach activities; and
Common identifier costs.

B. The equipment, including assessment-related products and assistive technology for
individuals with disabilities and technology to facilitate access to the AJCC, including
technology used for each center's planning and outreach activities identified above as

lnfrastructure Costs are more thoroughly identified in the Equipment Lists for each
Comprehensive AJCC One-Stop Center in the LWDA. The Equipment Lists for the Southeast-
AJCC, Delano-AJCC and Ridgecrest-AJCC are attached hereto and incorporated herein as

Exhibit "G" , "1r" and "1" , respectfully.

The Marketing/Outreach Technology equipment necessary to facilitate access to the AJCC

Network is attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "J".

C. All Parties to this MOU and IFA recognize that infrastructure costs are applicable to all
required colocated AJCC Partners. The non-colocated Partners agree to pay their
proportionate share of infrastructure costs as soon as sufficient data are available to make

such a determination. Each AJCC Partner's contributions to these costs, however, may vary,
as these contributions are based on the proportionate use and relative benefit received,
consistent with the Partner programs' authorizing laws and regulations and the Uniform
Guidance. The Parties desire to have the colocated AJCC Partners pay the total
infrastructure costs for the AJCC network for the first fiscal year and the colocated and non-
colocated Partners will re-negotiate the partner sharing agreement a minimum of one-
hundred and twenty (120) days before the 3Lst day of August of each year. Each colocated
AJCC partner's contributions to these costs, however, may vary, as these contributions are

based on the proportionate use and relative benefit received, consistent with the AJCC

Partner programs'authorizing laws and regulations and the Uniform Guidance.

D. Shared operating costs and shared services costs may include costs of shared services that
are authorized for and may be commonly provided through the one-stop Partner
programs, including initial intake, assessment of needs, appraisal of basic skills,

identification of appropriate services, referrals to other AJCC Partners, and business

services.

E. Under the lFA, there are three different funding types

i. Cash are funds provided to the KIM WDB or its designee by AJCC Partners, either
directly or by an interagency transfer, or by a third party.

ii. Non-Cash are expenditures incurred by AJCC Partners on behalf of the one-stop
center; and non-cash contributions or goods or services contributed by an AJCC Partner
program and used by the AJCC one-stop center,

iii. Third-party ln-kind are contributions of space, equipment, technology, non-personnel

43



F

G

services, or other like items to support the infrastructure costs associated with one-
stop operations, by a non-AJCC Partner to: support the one-stop center in general;

or support the proportionate share of one-stop infrastructure costs of a specific
AJCC partner.

Contributions for infrastructure and additional costs may be made from cash, non-cash,
or third party in-kind contributions. Non-cash and third-party in kind contributions
must be fairly evaluated in accordance with the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR 200.306,2
CFR 200.434, 34 CFR 367.7L5 and 34 C.F.R. 463.715.

Career Services Costs align with Article lll above which outlines shared customers and
services and includes the costs of the provision of career services applicable to each
program consistent with the AJCC Partner program's applicable Federal statutes and

allocable based on cost principles of the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR Part 200, as

reflected in the table below.

44



Table for Delivery of Applicable Career Services
Kern, lnyo and Mono Workforce Development Board

Employers'Training Resource (ETR), lnyo County Health & Human Services (lnyo
HHS), Mono County Social Services Department (Mono SSD), *KHSD (subgrantee of
ErR)

ETR, lnyo HHS, Mono SSD, *KHSD {subgrantee of ETR)

ETR, Mono SSD, *KHSD (subgrantee of ETR)

Olde Management Group, LLC -Job Corps (JC)

California lndian Manpower Consortium, lnc. (CA lndian)

ETR

No Grantee

Kern High School District (KHSD), Delano Joint Union High School District (DJUHSD),

Farmworker lnstitute for Education & Leadership Development (FIELD)

Employment Development Department (EDD)

Department of Rehabilitation (DOR)

Bakersfield College (BC), Cerro Coso Community College (CCCC), Taft College (TC)

SER - Jobs for Progress (SER Jobs)

EDD

EDD

Community Action Partnership of Kern (CAPK)

Housing Authority of the County of Kern (HACK)

EDD

Latino Coalition for Community Leadership (LCCL)

Kern County Department of Human Services (DHS), **KHSD (CaIWORKS allotment)

T-l Adult: wloA Title I (B) Adult

T-f DW: WIOATitle l(B) Dislocoted
Worker
T-l Youth: WIOA Title I (B) Youth

T-l Job Corps: WIOA Title I (C) lob Corps

T-l Native Am: WIOA Title I (D) Sec L66
Native American

T-l MSFW: WIOA Title I (D) Sec 167
Migrant Seasonal Farmworkers grantee

T-f YouthBuild: WIOA Title I (D) Sec L77

YouthBuild

T-lf AEL: WIOA Title ll Adult Education and
Literocy grantee
T-lll WP: WIOA Title lll Wagner-Peyser
T-lV VR: WIOA Vocational Rehobilitstion
Tech Ed: Carl Perkins CoreerTechnicol
Education qrantee

T-V OAA: Title V Older Americans Act
JVSG: Jobs for Veterans State grant
TAA: Trode Adjustment Assistance Act
Comm Act: Community Services Block
Grant recipient
Housing: Housing & Urbon Development
Ul: U n e m pl oy m e nt Co m p e n sati on

SC: Second Chance qrantee

TANF: COIWORKSs(,



Consolidated Budget for Delivery of Applicable Career Services
Consolidated budget for applicable career services reflecting each of the Partner's costs for the service delivery of each applicable

career service, which includes all costs, including personnel, related to the administration and delivery of those services.

T-l

YouthBuild
None

TAA

EDD:

S66,738

T-I MSF

ETR:

Sszg,soo

JVSG

EDD:

52s7,446

T-l Native
Am

CIMC:

S99,685

T-V OAA

SER Jobs

S46,4oo

TANF

DHS:

5295,293

**KHSD:

5'J.,921,877

T-lJob
Corps

JC:

S83,559

Tech Ed
BC:

S8,750

CCCC:

S15,ooo

TC:

S8,750

sc
LCCL:

S7o,i-03

T-l Youth

ETR:

S83o,ooo

Mono SSD

525,291

XKHSD:

547t,ozo

T-IV VR

DOR:

S1,499,193

UI

EDD-UI:
p64p=9379

Ul Direct
(PSP)=S56,828

T-I DW

ETR:

5L,273,ooo

Mono SSD

534,796

lnyo HHS:

S5,235

*KHSD:

SO

T-IIIWP
EDD:

S1,980,730

LMI:

S66,465

Housing
HACK:

So.oo

T-lAdult

ETR:

S1,39o,ooo

Mono SSD

523,164

lnyo HHS:

S99,456

XKHSD:

SO

T.IIAEL
FIELD:

Stso,ooo

DJUHSD:
563,024

KHSD

5o

Comm Act
CAPK:

5o.oo

Applicable Career Services

Basic Career Services:
T-l Eligibility, lnitial Assess

Outreach, lntake, Orient,
Labor Exchange, Referrals,
LMI Support Service lnfo,

Ul lnfo, Fin Aid lnfo

Applicable Career Services
Basic Career Services:

T-l Eligibility, lnitial Assess

Outreach, lntake, Orient,
Labor Exchange, Referrals,
LMI Support Service lnfo,

Ul lnfo, Fin Aid lnfo

Applicable Career Services
Basic Career Services:

T-l Eligibility, lnitial Assess

Outreach, lntake, Orient,
Labor Exchange, Referrals,
LMI Support Service lnfo,

Ul lnfo, Fin Aid lnfo

5q)



T-l
YouthBuild

None

TAA

EDD:

'rL,777

T.I MSF

ETR:

S1,oo7,5oo

JVSG

EDD:

Sqs,q3t

T-lNative
Am

CIMC:

5r7,937

T-V OAA

SER Jobs

S30,933

TANF
DHS:

S4,75o,ooo

**KHSD:

5t,878,24s

T-lJob
Corps

JC:

S55,704

Tech Ed
BC:

$3,soo

CCCC:

S3o,ooo

TC:

S3,5oo

sc
LCCL:

S70,103

T-l Youth

ETR:

S3,13o,ooo

Mono SSD

S1G,8G1

XKHSD:

s1,4L0,299

T-IV VR
DOR:

56,792,372

UI

EDD:

So.oo

T-IDW

ETR:

S1,7so,ooo

Mono SSD

S23,i.98

*KHSD:

S35,989

T-IIIWP
EDD:

S349,541

Housing
HACK:

So.oo

T-lAdult

ETR:

52,or2,soo

Mono SSD

irs,44z
XKHSD:

Si.05,489

T-IIAEL
FIELD:

S15o,ooo

DJUHSD:
Szot,3ts

KHSD:

S88i-,640

Comm Act
CAPK:

So.oo

Appllcable Career Services

lndividual Career
Services: Comp

Assessment, lEP, Career
Plan Counsel, Short-Term

Pre-Vocational,
lnternshi p/Extern/Work

Experience, Financial
Literacy, ESL, WF Prep

Applicable Career 9ervices

lndividual Career
Services: Comp

Assessment, lEP, Career
Plan Counsel, Short-Term

Pre-Vocational,
I nternshi p/Extern/Work

Experience, Financial
Literacy, ESL, WF Prep

Applicable Career Services
lndividual Career

Services: Comp
Assessment, lEP, Career
Plan Counsel, Short-Term

Pre-Vocational,
lnternship/Extern/Work

Experience, Financial
Literacy, ESL, WF Prep

5!



Article XXV. lnfrastructure Funding Agreement for Affiliate and Specialized AJCCs:

The lnfrastructure Funding Agreement (lFA) must include infrastructure costs.

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Oildale:

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Oildale is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "K".

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Taft:

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Taft is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "1".

///

///

AlqAlE4IyelDrivc
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Categories Total Cost ETR value

tsatance to
Allocate

Rent I27,LIg t27,rLg t27,r79 0
utllities/Maintenance

7r8,293 r78,293 rL8,293 o

Equipmentr+ 11,600 11,600 11,600 0

Access Technology+** 27,7L2 27,7r2 27,712 0
common tdentifier*r** 13.832 73.432 t3.832 0

& Rem alnlng Allo€tion Amt 298,556 298,ss6 298,556 0

Extimated Monthly Costs 24.880 24,880 24,880

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 298,555.85

IAEL:US rrrqlh lothlllcet
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Catecories Total Cost ETR Value

Eatance ro
Allocate

Rent 332 332 332 0
utllltles/Maintenance

987 987 987 0

Equipmentt* 4,288 4,288 4,288 0 X

Acce$ Technologvr'r LI,822 tL,822 rt,822 0
common ldentiflerlt** 85? asz 852 0
Toials wlth Total Partner alloailon!

& RomahhsAiloellon Amt L8,28I t8,28L 18,281

Etimated Monthly Coils r,523 t,523 r,523

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 18,281,08

48



The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Shafter

SXnfren--ffS Cent
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Categories Total Cost ETR Value Allocate

748 748 748
Utilities/Maintenance

875 875 87s
Equipment** 5,274 5,2r4 5,2r4 X

qccess TechnoloBy*+* 7,473 7,4r3 7,4L3
aommon ldentifier**'* 534 534 534
tot.h wirh loral Partner allo.ation!

& R.h aining Allo@tion Amt 74,784 74,784 L4.784
Etimated Monthly Costs r,232 r.232

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 14,783.82

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Shafter is attached hereto and incorporated herein
as Exhibit "M".

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Lake lsabella:

LAKE ISABEtLA-5401 Lake lsabella BIvd

Third-Partv ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost CateEories Total Cost ETR Value

batance ro
Allocate

Rent 7,735 7,r35 7,r35 0
Utilities/Maintenanae

16,644 1.6,644 76,644 0

Equipment** 3,240 3,240 3,240 X

Aacess Technology*** 7,223 7,223 7,223

common ldentlfler**" s20 s20 570 0

& nemalnlng allo6uon Amt 34,762 34,762 34,762 0

Enimat€d Monthly Costs 2.897 2.897 2,897

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: 5 34,76t.81

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Lake lsabella is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "N".

The followin reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Lamont
lAl4aNL:E3AA$erse

Third-Partv ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole
Contributors

ETR Value

batance To

AllocateCost Categories Total Cost

r.902 0lent L,902 r,902
Jtilities/Maintenance

782 782 782 0

4,932 4,932 0 X:quipment*+ 4,932

qccess Technology*** 0
0:ommon ldentifier+i**

7,616 7,616 7,676 0

Extimated Monthly Costs 635 635 635

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 7,616.00

49



A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Lamont is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "O".

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Mojave:

MOJAVE-2300 Hishwav 58

Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole
Contributors

Cost Categories Total Cost ETR Value

batance fo
Allocate

lent 1,389 1.389 1,389 0
Jtilities/Meintenanc€

1,551 1,55 1 1,55 1 0

:quipment++ 5,872 s,872 5,872 0 X

lccess Technology*** 0
:ommon ldentitier**'* 0

& nemainingAllo6tlonAmt 8,8r2 8,8r2 8,812 0
E*lmated Monthly Costs 734 734 734

Total lnfrastructureto BeAllocatedto Colocated Partners: S 8,812,00

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Mojave is attached hereto and incorporated herein
as Exhibit "P",

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Walker:

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Walker is attached hereto and incorporated
herein as Exhibit "Q'.

/t/
///

Cost Cateeories Total Cost Value

Balance to
Allocate

Rent 9.380 4,690 4,690 9,380 0
Utilitles/Maintenan.e
other Ops 5,L24 2,s62 2,562 5,L24 0

Equipment 3,L-t3 3,773 3,L73 0 ,\
Acce$Technology 0

Common ldentltier 3.000 3.000 3.000 0

& Remainir8 Allootbn Amr 20,677 13,425 7,252 20,677 0
himared Monthlyco$s 7.773 1.119 604 \.723

Total lnfrastructureto Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: 5 .00

50



The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Mammoth Lakes

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Mammoth Lakes is attached hereto and
incorporated herein as Exhibit "R".

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - lnyo:

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - lnyo is attached hereto and incorporated herein

as Exhibit "S".

///

///

Cost Catesories Total cost Value

Balance to
Allocate

Rent 248.880 12.444 236.436 248.880 0
utilltleS/Malntenance
Other Ops 0

Equlpment T,4L6 t,4L6 L,4L6 0 A
Acce$Teahnology 0

bmmon ldentlfler 0

& Rcmblnln8Allohilor Amt 250,296 13,860 236,436 250,296 0
klmded Monthlyc$ts 20.85R 1.155 19.703 20 asa

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: $ 250,295.00

DHSETR

MANA_CAUNIY
MAMM_oIFr_tArcs

contributors

Value

Balance to
AllocateCost Categories Total Cost

Equal Shar( I
Rent 65,020 650 2,607 6L,769 65,020 0
Utilltles/Malntenance

22,874 2,287 22 20,57r 22,874 0

Equipment*r 525 525 525 0 X

Access Technology*r* 0
common ldentifier**** 0
lotals with lotal Panne. Allocations

& Remalnlng Allo6tion Amt 88,4t9 3,456 2,623 82,340 88,419 0

Extimat€d Monthly Costs 7,368 288 279 6,862 7,368

51_



The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - Back-to-Work Center
BACK TO WORK CENTER

Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole
Contributors

Cost Catesories Total Cost ETR Value

barance Io
Allocate

lent 58,056 58.056 58,056 0
Jtililies/Maintenan(e

705,440 705,440 1-05,440 0

:quipment*' 6,700 6,700 6,700 0 X

qccessTechnology*** r,825 7,825 1,825 0

131 131 131 0
totah with Total Padner allo6ilons

&Remainingallo@rion anr L72,7s2 t72,752 172,'t52 0

Enimated Monthly Costs 1.4,346 L4,346 1.4,346 0

Tota I lnfrastructure to Be Al located to Al CC Ops: S L72,152.17

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - Back-to-Work Center is attached hereto and

incorporated herein as Exhibit "T".

The following reflects the summarized IFA for the AJCC - EPIC @ The Beale

EPIC @ THE BEALE Memorial Librarv

701 Truxtun Ave
Contributors

Cost Catesories Total Cost ETR Value

6atance Io
Allocate

Rent 10.200 70,200 10,200 0
Utilltiei/Maintenance

55,920 55,920 55,920 0

Equipment'* 16,100 16,100 15,100 0 X

Acces5 Technolo8y**' 5,075 s,075 5,075 0

Common ldentifier**** 166 ?66 366 0

& Remaining Allocation Amt 87,660 87,660 87,660 0

Etimated MonthlV costs 7,30s 7,305 7,30s 0

Total lnfrastructureto BeAllocated toAJCCOps: S 87,650,48

A more thorough and complete IFA for the AJCC - EPIC @ The Beale is attached hereto and

incorporated herein as Exhibit "U".

The above matrixes incorporate the specific costs provided below

A. lnfrastructure Costs are defined as non-personnel costs that are necessary for the general

operation of the AJCC network, including, but not limited to:

a. Rental of the facilities;
b. Utilities and maintenance;
c. Equipment, including assessment-related products and assistive technology for

individuals with disabilities;
d. Technology to facilitate access to the AJCC, including technology used for each center's

planning and outreach activities; and

e. Common identifier costs.

52



B The equipment, including assessment-related products and assistive technology for individuals with
disabilities and technology to facilitate access to the AJCC, including technology used for each
center's planning and outreach activities identified above as lnfrastructure Costs are more
thoroughly identified in the Equipment Lists for each Affiliate and Specialized AJCC One-Stop Center
in the LWDA. The Equipment Lists for the AJCC - Oildale, AJCC - Taft, AJCC - Shafter, AJCC - Lake

lsabella, AJCC - Lamont, AJCC - Mojave, AJCC - Back-to-Work Center, and AJCC - EPIC @ The Beale
are attached hereto and incorporated herein as Exhibit "V", "X", "Y","7", "AA, "88", "CC" and
"DD"respectfully,

C. lf an affiliate or specialized AJCC only has one colocated AJCC Partner within the AJCC, it is not
required to negotiate the IFA as there are no cost sharing AJCC Partners.

Article XXVI. Miscellaneous Provisions

1. Non-Discrimination and Equal Opportunitv. The laws and regulations listed herein do not
encompass all of the laws and regulations that govern the AJCC Partners in its respective roles under
this MOU. The AJCC Partners expressly agree to comply with the federal and state laws and
regulations listed below.

A. Consistent with WIOA, the AJCC Partners shall not unlawfully discriminate, harass, or allow
harassment against any employee or applicant, or applicant for employment due to gender,

race, color, ancestry, religion, national origin, physical disability (including HIV and AIDS), mental
disability, medical condition(s), age (over 40), or marital status; nor shall the AJCC Partners deny
family and medical care leave or pregnancy disability leave to employees entitled to such leave.

The AJCC Partners shall ensure that the evaluation and treatment of their employees and

applicants for employment are free from such discrimination and their employees and

applicants or employment are free from such discrimination and harassment. The AJCC Partners
shall comply with the provisions of Fair Employment and Housing Act (California Government
Code Section 12900, et seq.) and related, applicable regulations promulgated thereunder (Title

2, California Code of Regulations Section 7285 et seq.). Code of Regulations Section 8103 et seq.

are incorporated into this MOU by reference and made a part hereof as if set forth in full. The

AJCC Partners shall give written notice of its obligations under this clause to labor organizations
with which it has a collective bargaining agreement or other such agreement.

B. The KIM WDB and AJCC Partners willensure that policies and procedures established
by the AJCC as the One-Stop Center, and programs and service provided by and through the
One-Stop Center are in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 and its
amendments (ADA), which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability, as well as other
applicable regulations and guidelines issued pursuant to the ADA, Additionally, AJCC Partners
agree to fully comply with the provisions of WIOA, Title Vll of the Civil Rights Act of l-964, the
Age Discrimination Act of 1975, Title lX of the Education Amendmenls of 1972,29 CRF Part 37,

and all other regulations implementing the aforementioned laws.

53



2

C, The AJCC Partners agree to provide priority of service to veterans and covered spouses for
any qualified job training program pursuant to 38 USC 2813,

D. The AJCC Partners agree to comply with 29 CFR 94 and all other applicable state and federal
laws pertaining to a drug-free workplace and to make a good faith effort to maintain a drug-free
workplace. Each AJCC Partner will make a good faith effort to ensure that none of its officers,
employees, members, and subrecipient(s), and any independent contract(s) will purchase,
transfer, use, or possess illegal drugs or alcohol or abuse prescription drugs in any way while
working or while on public property.

Severabilitv. ln the event that a provision or several provisions of this MOU is unenforceable or
held to be unenforceable under applicable law, this MOU will continue in full force and effect
without such provision(s) and will be enforceable in accordance with its terms.

3. Drus and Alcohol-f ree Workforce . AJCC Partners certify that it will comply with the Drug-Free
Workplace Act of 1988, 41 U.S.C. 7O2 et seq., and 2 CFR part 182 which require that all
organizations receiving grants from any Federal agency maintain a drug-free workplace. The
recipient must notify the awarding office if an employee of the recipient is convicted of violating
a criminal drug statute. Failure to comply with these requirements may be cause for suspension
or debarment under 2 CFR part 180, as adopted by the U.S. Department of Education at 2 CFR

3485, and the U.S. Department of Labor regulations at 29 CFR part 94.

4. Certification Reeardins Lobbvins. AJCC Partners shall com ply with the Byrd Anti-Lobbying
Amendment (31 U,S.C. SectionL352l, 29 C.F.R, Part 93, and 34 CFR part 82, as well as the
requirements in the Uniform Guidance at 2 CFR 200.450. The Parties shall not lobby federal
entities using federal funds and will disclose lobbying activities as required by law and
regu lations.

Debarment and Suspension. All Parties shall comply with the debarment and suspension
requirements (E.0.12549 and12689) and 2 CFR part 180 and as adopted by the U.S. Department
of Labor at 29 CFR part 2998 and by the U.S. Department of Education at 2 CFR 3485.

Prioritv of Service. AJCC Partners certify that it will adhere to all statutes, regulations, policies,
and plans regarding priority of service, including, but not limited to, priority of service for
veterans and their eligible spouses, and priority of service for the WIOA title I Adult program, as

required by 38 U.S.C. sec. 421-5 and its implementing regulations and guidance, and WIOA sec.

13a(cX3XE) and its implementing regulations and guidance. The AJCC Partners will target
recruitment of special populations that receive a focus for services under WIOA, such as

individuals with disabilities, low-income individuals, basic skills deficient youth, and English

language learners.

Buv American Provision, AJCC Partners that receives funds made available under title I or ll of
WIOA or under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U,S,C. Section 49, et, seq.) certifies that it will comply

5

6

7

54



8

with Sections 8301 through 8303 of title 41" of the United States Code (commonly known as the
"Buy American Act.") and as referenced in WIOA Section 502 and 20 CFR 683.200(f).

Com n and Bonus Lim n AJCC Partners certify that, when operating grants
funded by the U.S. Department of Labor, it complies with TEGL 05-06, lmplementing the Salary
and Bonus Limitations in Public Law 109-234, TEGL L7-L5, Workforce lnnovation and
Opportunity Act (WIOA) Adult, Dislocated Worker and Youth Activities Program Allotments for
Program Year (PY) 2016; Final PY 201-6 Allotments for the Wagner-Peyser Act Employment
Service (ES) Program Allotments; and Workforce lnformation Grants to States Allotments for PY

20L6, Public Laws I1-4-LL3 (Division H, title l, Section 105) and LL4-223, and WIOA section
1-94(15XA), restricting the use of federal grant funds for compensation and bonuses of an

individual, whether charged to either direct or indirect, at a rate in excess of the Federal Office
of Personnel Management Executive Level ll.

Non-Assignment. Except as otherwise indicated herein, no Party may, during the term of this
MOU or any renewals or extensions of this MOU, assign or subcontract all or any part of the
MOU without prior written consent of the KIM WDB.

L0. Entire Asreement. This MOU, including all exhibits attached hereto, embodies the entire
agreement and understanding between the AJCC Partners hereto with respect to the subject
matter of this MOU, and supersedes all prior or contemporaneous agreements and

understandings other than this MOU relating to the subject matter hereof.

IL. Governins Law. This MOU will be construed, interpreted, and enforced according to the laws of
the State of California. All Parties shall comply with all applicable Federal and State laws and

regulations, and Local laws to the extent that they are not in conflict with the State of California
or Federal requirements.

L2. Unenforceable Provisions. ln the event that a provision or several provisions of this MOU

is/are unenforceable or held to be unenforceable under applicable law, this MOU will continue
in fullforce and effect without such provision(s) and will be enforceable in accordance with its
terms.

13 Third Parties. AJCC Partners hereto does not intend to benefit any third parties and this

agreement shall not be construed to confer any such benefit.

L4. Amendment and Waiver. This MOU may be modified, altered, or revised, as necessary, by the
consent of the KIM WDB, by the issuance of a written amendment, signed and dated by the KIM

WDB. No provision of this MOU may be waived, except for a written document executed by the
KIM WDB. No waiver of a provision will be deemed to be or will constitute a waiver of any other
provision of this MOU. Awaiverwill be effective only in the specific instance and forthe purpose

for which it was given, and will not constitute a continuing waiver unless stated therein.

15. Construction. The titles of the sections of this MOU are for convenience of reference only and

9

55



arenottobeconsideredinconstruingthisMOU. UnlessthecontextofthisMOUclearlyrequires
otherwise: (a) references to be plural include the singular, the plural, and the part the whole,
(b) "or" has the inclusive meaning frequently identified with the phrase "andf or," (c) "including
has the inclusive meaning frequently identified with the phrase "including but not limited to" or
"including without limitation," and (d) references to "hereunder," "herein" or "hereof" relate to
this Agreement as a whole. Any references in this MOU to any statute, rule, regulation or
agreement as it may be modified, varied, amended or supplementalfrom time to time.

L6. Counterparts. This MOU may be in any number of counterparts, each of which will be deemed an

original, but all together will constitute one instrument.

Authority and Signature

ln WITNESS THEREOF, the KERN, INYO, AND MONO WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD and AJCC

Partners have caused this Memorandum of Understanding to be executed by their respective officers
and agents as of the day and year first above written.

APPROVED AS TO FORM

Office of County Counsel

County of Kern

By

Gurujodha Khalsa, Deputy David Couch, Chairman, Board of
Supervisors

APPROVED AND RECOMMENDED AS TO

CONTENT

Kern, lnyo, Mono Counties Workforce
Development Board

Alissa Reed, Chair

By

By

56



Pa rtner Signatu res

57



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT
ONE.STOP/AMERICA'S JOB CENTER OF CALIFORNIA MANDATED PARTNER

EMPLOYERS' TRAINING RESOURCE

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Employers' Training Resource

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Teresa Hitchcock, Assistant County Administrative
Officer

3. Mandated Partner Address: 1600 E. Belle Terrace, Bakersfield, CA 93307

4. Phone Number: (6611336-6972

5. EmailAddress: hitchcockttO rncountv.com

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: (i) WIOA title I (B) Adult,
Dislocated Worker, and Youth Programs; and (ii) National Farmworker Jobs Program, (NFJP) 2, WIOA
Sec. 167

Signature

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs
under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July 1,,2019, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Employers' Training Resou rce

By: Teresa Hitchcock
Assistant County Administrative Officer

Date

58



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

EMPLOYMENT DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information

1. Mandated Partner: Employment Development Department

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Shelly Tarver, Deputy Division Chiel Central Valley
Region, EDD Southern Workforce Services Division

3. Mandated Partner Address: 1600 E. Belle Terrace, Bakersfield, CA 93307

4. Phone Number: (66L) 635-2608

5. Email Address: starver@edd.ca.gov

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: (i) Wagner-Peyser Employment
Services (ES) program, authorized under the Wagner-Peyser Act (29 U.S.C. 49 et seq.), as amended
by Title lll of WIOA, also providing the state's public labor exchange; (ii) Trade Adjustment Assistance
(TAA), authorized under chapter 2 of Title ll of the Trade Act of 1974 (19 U.S.C. 2271" et seq.); and (iii)

Jobs for Veterans State Grants (JVSG), authorized under chapter 41 of Title 38, U.S.C.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July I,20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Employment Development Department

By: Shelly Tarver, Deputy Division
Chief, CentralValley Region, EDD

Southern Workforce Services Division

Date

59



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

KERN COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: Kern County Department of Human Services

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Dena Murphy, Director

3. Mandated Partner Address: 100 E. California Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93307

4. Phone Number: (661-)631--6550

5. EmailAddress: murphvd@kerndhs.com

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Temporary Assistance for Needy
Families (TANF), authorized under part A of Title lV of the Social Security Act (42 U.S.C. 601 et seq.).

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,2019, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Kern County Department of Human Services

By: Dena Murphy, Director Date

60



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA',S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

CATIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF REHABITITATION

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlinesthe mandated partnercontact information and federalfunding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: California Department of Rehabilitation

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Araceli Holland, SSMII-District Administrator,
Department of Rehabilitation, San Joaquin Valley District

3. Mandated Partner Address: 2550 Mariposa Mall, Room 2000, Fresno, California 9372L

4. Phone Number: (66L)395-2531-

5. Email Address: araceli.holland@dor.ca.sov

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: State Vocational Rehabilitation
(VR) program, authorized under title I of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C.720 et seq.), as

amended by Title lV of WIOA,

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,2OL9 and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

California Department of Rehabilitation

By: Araceli Holland, SSM ll-District
Administrator, Department of Rehabilitation,
San Joaquin Valley District

Date

6L



4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNIA MANDATED PARTNER

OtD MANAGEMENT GROUP, LLC

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information

1. Mandated Partner: Olde Management Group, LLC

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Matthew Davis, Director

3. Mandated Partner Address: Long Beach Job Corps Center, l-903 Sante Fe Avenue, Long Beach,

cA 9081_0

Phone Number: (5621 983-1777

Email Address: davis. matthew@ iobcorps.ors

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Job Corps, WIOA Title l, Subtitle
c.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,20t9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Olde Management Group, lnc

By: Matthew Davis, Director Date

62



3.

4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

NONE

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: None

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: None

Mandated Partner Address: None

Phone Number: None

EmailAddress: None

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: YouthBuild WIOA Section 1-71

(29 USC 3226).

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, includingthe terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and othershared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July 1,,20t9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

By: Date

63



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

CERRO COSO COMMUNITY COLLEGE

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Cerro Coso Community College

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Jill Board, President

3. Mandated Partner Address: 3000 College Heights Boulevard, Ridgecrest, CA 93555

4. Phone Number: (760) 384-6L00

5. EmailAddress:iboard@cerrocoso.edu

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Career and technical education
(CTE) programs at the postsecondary level, authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical

Education Act of 2006 20 U.S.C. 2301- et seq.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,20!9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Cerro Coso Community College

By: Jill Board, President Date

64



2.

3.

4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMERtCA',S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

BAKERSFIELD COLTEGE

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Bakersfield College

Mandated Partner Contact Person: Sonya Christian, President

Mandated PartnerAddress: lS0L Panorama Drive, Bakersfield, CA 93306

Phone Number: (661) 395-401"1

Email Address: Sonva.christian @ bakersfieldcollege.edu

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Career and technical education
(CTE) programs at the postsecondary level, authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Act of 2006 20 U.S.C. 2301 et seq.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared under
the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,20t9, and agrees that when
data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Bakersfield College

By: Sonya Christian, President Date

65



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA',S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

KERN COMMUNITY COLTEGE DISTRICT

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Kern Community College District

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Deborah Martin, Chief Financial Officer

3. Mandated Partner Address: 2100 Chester Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93301

4. Phone Number: (661)336-5124

5. EmailAddress: dmarti@kccd.edu

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Career and technical education
(CTE) programs at the postsecondary level, authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Act of 2006 20 U.S.C. 2301 et seq.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,2OL9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Kern Community College District

By: Deborah Martin, Chief Financial

Officer
Date

66



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMERICA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

TAFT COLLEGE

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Taft College

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Dr. Debra Daniels, Superintendent/President

3. Mandated Partner Address: 29 Cougar Court, Taft, CA 93268

4. Phone Number: (66L1763-77L0

5. EmailAddress:ddaniels@taftcollese.edu

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Career and technical education
(CTE) programs at the postsecondary level, authorized under the Carl D. Perkins Career and Technical
Education Act of 2006 20 U.S.C. 2301 et seq.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July 1,,20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Taft College

By: Dr. Debra Daniels,

Su perintendent/President
Date

67



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMERICA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

KERN HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Kern High School District

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Dean McGee, Assistant Superintendent

3. Mandated Partner Address: 580L Sundale Avenue, Bakersfield, CA 93309

4. Phone Number: (661)827-3100

5. Email Address: dmcsee@khsd.kl-2.ca.us

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: WIOA title ll Adult Education
and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA) program.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L, 20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Kern High School District

By: Dean McGee, Assistant
Superintendent

Date

68



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

EMPLOYMENT DEVETOPMENT DEPARTMENT - UNEMPTOYMENT I NSURANCE

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federalfunding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: Employment Development Department - Unemployment lnsurance

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Carlos Beltran, Employment Development
Administrator

3. Mandated Partner Address: EDD Ul Center San Diego #049, L350 Front Street, Room LO47, San
Diego, CA 92101

4. Phone Number: (61-9)525-46L9

5. EmailAddress: cbeltran@edd.ca.us

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Unemployment lnsurance (Ul)

programs under state unemployment compensation laws.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Employment Development Department
Unemployment lnsurance

By: Carlos Beltran,
Employment Development Administrator

Date

69



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

COMMUNITY ACTION PARTNERSHIP OF KERN

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: Community Action Partnership of Kern

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Jeremy Tobias, Executive Director

3. Mandated Partner Address: 5005 Business Park North, Bakersfield, CA 93309

4. Phone Number: (661)336-5236

5. EmailAddress: itobias@capk.ors

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Employment and training
activities carried out under the Community Services Block Grant Act (CSBG) (42 U.S.C. 9901et seq.),

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared under
the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July t, 2019, and agrees that when

data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Community Action Partnership of Kern

By: Jeremy Tobias, Executive Director Date

70



3.

4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT
oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

SER - JOBS FOR PROGRESS, INC.

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: SER - Jobs for Progress, lnc.

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Jesus Padron, President/CEO

Mandated Partner Address: 255 N. Fulton Avenue, Suite 106, Fresno, CA 93701-

Phone Number: (559) 452-0881

Email Address: iesuspadron @serca lifornia.org

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Senior Community Service

Employment Program (SCSEP), authorized by title V of Older Americans Act of 1965 (42 U.S.C. 3056
et seq.).

Signature

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July 'J,,2019, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

SER - Jobs for Progress, lnc.

By: Jesus Padron, President/CEO Date

7t



2.

3.

4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT
oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

CATIFORNIA INDIAN MANPOWER CONSORTIUM, INC.

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: California lndian Manpower Consortium, lnc

Mandated Partner Contact Person: Lorenda T. Sanchez, Executive Director

Mandated Partner Address: 738 North Market Boulevard, Sacramento, CA 95834

Phone Number: (916) 920-0285

Email Address: lorendas@cimcinc.com

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: lndian and Native American
Programs (lNA), WIOA sec. 166, 29 USC 3221.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

California lndian Manpower Consortium, lnc.

By: Lorenda T. Sanchez, Executive Director Date

72



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

DELANO JOINT UNION HIGH SCHOOL DISTRICT

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: Delano Joint Union High School District

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Jason Garcia, Superintendent

3. Mandated Partner Address: 1720 Norwalk Street, Delano, CA 932L5

4. Phone Number: (66U720-4L0L

5. EmailAddress: igarcia@diuhsd.ors

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: WIOA title ll Adult Education
and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA) program.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,2019, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Delano Joint Union High School District

By: Jason Garcia, Superintendent Date

73



2.

3.

4.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMERTCA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

FARMWORKER INSTITUTE FOR EDUCATION & LEADERSHIP DEVETOPMENT

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU,

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: Farmworker lnstitute for Education & Leadership Development

Mandated Partner Contact Person: David Villarino, President/CEO

Mandated Partner Address: 410 West J Street, Suite A, Tehachapi, CA 93561

Phone Number: (661) 972-8485

5. EmailAddress:davidv@fieldinstitute.ors

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: WIOA title ll Adult Education
and Family Literacy Act (AEFLA) program.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July 1-, 2OL9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Farmworker lnstitute for Education
& Leadership Development

By: DavidVillarino, President/CEO Date

74



2.

3.

4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

LATINO COALITION FOR COMMUNITY LEADERSHIP

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Latino Coalition for Community Leadership

Mandated Partner Contact Person: Richard R. Ramos, Executive Director

Mandated PartnerAddress:970 Village Lane, Santa Barbara, CA 93110

Phone Number: (805) 33L-0902

Email Address: rramos@latinocoalition.org

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Reentry Employment
Opportunities (REO) programs authorized under sec.2I2 of the Second Chance Act of 2007 (42 U.S.C.

t75321and WIOA sec. l-69.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L, 20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Latino Coalition for Community Leadership

By: Richard R. Ramos, Executive Director Date

75



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY
THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

ONE.STOP/AMERICA'S JOB CENTER OF CALIFORNIA MANDATED PARTNER

INYO COUNTY HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: lnyo County Department of Health and Human Services

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Marilyn Mann, HHS Director

3. Mandated Partner Address: L63 May Street, Bishop, CA 93514

4. Phone Number: (760)873-3305

5. Email Address: mmann@invocountv.us

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: W|OA Title I (B) Adult and
Dislocated Worker Programs.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs
under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July I,2O!g, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

lnyo County Department of Health and
Human Services

By: Marilyn Mann, HHS Director Date

76



2.

3.

4.

5.

AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMER|CA'S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

MONO COUNTY SOCIAL SERVICES DEPARTMENT

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

1. Mandated Partner: Mono County Social Services Department

Mandated Partner Contact Person: Kathryn Peterson, Director

Mandated Partner Address: 452 Mammoth Road, Suite 305, Mammoth Lakes, CA 93546

Phone Number: (760J 924-L763

Email Address: kpeterson @mono.ca.gov

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams forWlOA Partnership: WlOATitle I (B) Adult, Dislocated
Worker, and Youth Programs.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,2OL9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Mono County Social Services Department

By: Kathryn Peterson, Director Date

77



AGREEMENT OF PARTNERSHIP BY

THE WORKFORCE INNOVATION AND OPPORTUNITY ACT

oNE-STOP/AMERtCA',S JOB CENTER OF CALTFORNTA MANDATED PARTNER

HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF KERN

ln addition to the agreement identified in the main body of this Memorandum of Understanding
(MOU), this signature page outlines the mandated partner contact information and federal funding
stream as a party to the MOU.

Mandated Partner contact information:

L. Mandated Partner: Housing Authority of the County of Kern

2. Mandated Partner Contact Person: Stephen Pelz, Executive Director

3. Mandated Partner Address: 60L24rh Street, Bakersfield, CA 93301

4. Phone Number: (661-)63L-8500

5. EmailAddress: spelz@kernha.ors

Mandated Partner Federal Funding Streams for WIOA Partnership: Housing & Urban Development.

Signature:

The authorized representative of the partner listed below agrees upon the terms and conditions of
the MOU, including the terms prescribed in the sharing of the infrastructure and other shared costs

under the Workforce lnnovation and Opportunity Act commencing on July L,20L9, and agrees that
when data becomes available to determine the AJCC benefit to the non-colocated partners, the
infrastructure funding agreement will be renegotiated to include their proportionate share of
contributions.

Housing Authority of the County of Kern

By: Stephen Pelz, Executive Director Date

78



EXHIBIT "A"

79



Ameri8sJobCenter
of CaliJornia""

KERN, INYO 8T MONO GOUNTIES ATGG TOGATIONS

MONO COUNTY
AJCC AFFILIATE SITES

a 452Old Mammoth Road, Ste.305
Mammoth Lakes, CA93546

7 60,924.17 88. Fax 760.924.5431

O 107384 Highway 395
Walker, CA96107

530.495.1262 . Fax 530.495.1483

INYO COUNTY
AJCC AFFILIATE SITE

O 920 N. Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514

7 60.87 2.1 394. Fax 760.872.4950

www. americasi obcentero f kern. co m

325-HIRE

rike us on IE@EE

O 8300 Segrue Road
Lamont, CA 93241

661.635.4029 . Fax 661.635.4002

1.800.203.2623. TDD 661.635.2629

KERN COUNTY
AJCC AFFILIATE &

SPECIALIZED SITES
a indicates Specialized Site

O Back-to-WorldBusiness Center
1405 Commercial Way, Ste. 120

Bakersfield, CA 93309
661.325.H1RE . Fax 661.322.1034

O 6401 Lake lsabella Boulevard
Lake lsabella, CA 93240

7 60.37 9.207 4 . F ax 7 60.37 9.47 46

O EPIC @ The Beale Memorial Library
701 Truxtun Avenue, 2"0 Floor

Bakersfleld, CA 93301
661.868.0820

O 2300 Highway 58
Mojave, CA 93501

661.824.7800 . Fax 661.824.7801

O 1129 Olive Drive, Suite H
Bakersfield, CA 93308

661.336.6700 . Fax 661.393.8724

O 11 5 Central Valley Highway
Shafter, CA 93263

661.746.8400 . Fax 661.746.8402

o 11 I N. 1 0' Street
Taft, CA 93268

661.763.0214 . Fax 661.763.0293

America's Job Center - Bakersfield
1600 E. Belle Terrace
Bakersfield, CA 93307

661.325.H|RE . Fax 661.635.2768

America's Job Genter - Delano
1816 Cecil Avenue
Delano, CA932'15

661.721.5800 . Fax 661.721.5850

America's Job Genter - Ridgecrest
540 Perdew Avenue, Suite 82

Ridgecrest, CA 93555
760.384.5995 . Fax 7 60.446.07 32

COMPREHENSIVE ONE STOPS

Delano AJCC

McFadandO

Ridgecrest

Oildale

Center

Lake lsabella

The Beale

AJCC

I r,n

Califomia City

O voj"uu

to individuals with disabilities.The AJCC & WIOA are an aids and services are available upon

AJCC tuanchise . JS 208 . Map - Revised 4/2019



EXHIBIT "8"

8L



[f EMORAf,IOU trt OF U]|DERSTAH DttIG
FOR

JOE Ft tGEtt/tEtr{T SERVTCES
(Department of Human services - Employers'lraining Resource)

ls MEMoRANoUtut oF UNDERSTANDINII-{:UQU! is mada and entered into on 4lt{ Z L201f
$aBt_?391 bv and between rhe DEPARTMENT oF HUMAN sECttloibffiffi;- -
PLOYERS'TRAINING RESOURCE ("ETR*), both departments otttre County ntilrn ("Coungr"),
cliticat subdivi*ion of the State of Califomia. I '.

IEREAS;

a' Welfare and lnstitutions Code $eotion 1.1320 et. seq-_requires each county rs ofier arange o{.:gtuitL adeguate to ensure ttrat caiiforrilr woif-dpportlnity ;;Responsibili$ ta l{idg !"ca[WoRKt") participants have access io neeceo aelivitiesand eervlces to assist them in aeekini unsubiidizec ino zuusi,ll"i emprovrent and

b, DH$ reQuires the provi*ion of i9b placement activities for particlpants in theGattffoRKs program as more pariicutirty deicribed rreiein uilofi ano

c' ETR represgntq it ie qualified. experienced and willing h provide euch servicEspursuant to the termr and condifions set forth herein; arid r' - ----

d' Tlil,ry*nership targels the federal Te.nrngrlU Asststance for Needy Families
fTANF) gosl: to provide aseietance to"CalWORKs ramiti"r anu to end thedependence of needy parent* by promoting iob prepar"tior, *orr ,]io rorrrirge. 

- '-

lv' THERFFORE, lr l$ AGREED betwnen ihe parties as foitovns:

TERM

T!i* 1,9'U shallbe deemed effective as or{r1ly 1, 2015.and shallremaln in effect untit Juna30; 2018 unless $ooner terminated as provided tirr in.pttia

RESPONS|B|L|T|ES oF ETR

ETR shafl.provideJob placement services fol up to 1,,480 CalCt/oRKs rcferrals by DHs, ETRstafllng will bs based on e target caselaEd size or+o aslign"u-prrtiiipriil p*, program
$peciallst

A' ETR ehallcoordinate job refenals with the Amedcanrs Job CenterJob Development. team.

B. ETR shall provide 
lupervised job seerch servlces to participants refened by DHs for

up lo four consecutive weeks. ln additlon to prviclnri seniieiii p**iiip"nts ur{ro job
search on a.full-tirne basis, .erR "slgft_piovHa iirvlces to p"rti.iplnt* *r,r,ln
conJuncilon with otherwelfarelo.w.ork ("vunfir) ac{ivities, wiltJob Girtio* a pa11.{im6
basis. Job search services shafi ineruie ne flibwing: '

I
82



I

2.

g.

4,

,tJf"'l3l'fiTr"ffi f$tt5:i$;,ffi:T;:;3o.wi'e-maircopiesolheresumes

ETR sharr r'gist€r ard train participants on flre cariiomia Job opening Brawse$ystem ("GatJoB$l) webs.G. L-ihlnal ;;* firltiii".iin.ioants access
f; illy8:, jS#i:?l;#f,-itffi ;il;d",tor,"u"iii,i,=..IJ,*"smEinrained

ETR shnlt ensure{hat participanfs complete the minimuncon ra cts wth one em ptoyerconir * 
"-q 

u,i rins one ffi ; ffi :,ffi i#ilff fl iJtrothenvise nored bv ni p"rd;#;Ji'*,"ir;oa search rerorde,

f"tffi:H|all 
ensure that parlicipante comprere rhe required weekry hours of

a' 
SrrlfiJfrtTrH:"* 

forparricipanrs in one-parenr assisrance units w*hb' 
:i*fJ-Fffi"T;: .t partlcipants in one-parenrassisrance un*s wirhc' 35 hours per we^ek for participants in.two-parent assistance units.{r. Hours or 

ryf3rqati9r. ,rV't! 
_1e!uc{ ..on e pro_rata basis forparticipantswho bre jon seriring on a part-fime basis.

upon receipt of Job pracement Referrars, ETR shail meetwith the particioantsw*hin one business. day roi.n'iii"ri$gliril;niio uegin job searchplacernent eF intate appoini*"nt, rfn =iiliiii"*iroi*, $e parricipanrsto review job searchjrot*;, ,"r1" ipp.ffi j"Tlrr*b, 
and.havepar*'pant conduct a iar,l-oes-li"iin atfime of contact.

ETR shali enter thecase journal dhecfly into c-lv following each contact w*hthe participanr' rng c,lase lrriliii;rr;rr,r ffi;ilit roflowins and becompteted within une lurircsi-J"yt oont"rt,

a. Date that ETf gaCg contac.t wtth partictpantb. progrsss ag atrendrancaiibr' sf,irriiEtivities by the parricipantc' Narne of ETR staff memb"i oryll,ng seruices to participentd' ETR shat enter $iry pr*irie5tio rtours on at reesia weekry basis rntothe C-tVActivity 1r"g?".r-ii"t"il p.!".- vr' sr,ee*.
e. ETR sha* e-mait ttre isJlg*u:bo"aie*ruice worker their participants,

|iidfffi?JA:fii: "'" fr""irv u"'i' *-i[iiir''i' i*inration can G

ETR shail notifvthe,DHS s_ociarservices 
tvorker(,ssw) byphone, e_mair, orwrifien docurnenration orhJi-iffi'arv, yfiH In"'i,ij,nrss day whenparricipants are rermin.q"o rror'nJ.rol Ltft;;;#i,,, Terminarionsinclude participanrs egprile grpi"vl"""t o,. *,oreii;ilil services for fourco nse cutive weeks without 

-o 
bia i-.,ini'iiprrvr rni' 

v w'! y' r'v

5.

6.

7.

€TR shall monitor all participants,wo* 
1{vifies lo ensure they meet th6 m66ufiffillt"n"tion hours 

"s 
it"t"a'on.iL liiwonxi n"it"iirlfi, .* pr**ented in Exhrbit

2

c.

83



D' ETR Ehall coor{in3te Farticipents' supportive service needs with the DHg S$Wthatrefened the participant,

E. ETR ahall coordinate with DHS to effectively resolve non=participation or non-compliance issues within two business days otftre date of disc,i*.v.'tt*.r,an, Jiuminimum, initiate cne contact $!!.pq$.iiant that can ;nctuaei"iiprtun. cals andhome calls (at the discretion of ETR). Fa far$oipant is re+afe"c U"}.io-dfiffi;
lhitty days of their originel refertat odu du6 to non.compli"nr, i[i* *iil nst constitutE anew refenal and will not be in$ydg{35 part of the tbat oui'itiuiiiiob ptacement
retsnels to be provided underthis MOU, 

'

lf attempts te lej.qfe participation ere not succeasful, the participant shall be rp-fenedback t'o the $sW as non'ccmpliant. ETR shall opcuinerrt irt*'ion-rumptiance
situation in the C-lVjourtal, including a list of the attempts to-iliil'tf;e participant,
and a brief summaryof telephone clils/e-mail conversiUons wiih thl asaigned DHs$SWwithin three wo*ing days.

F' ETR shall scresn all as-tivc job placement participants and assgss theirappropriateness for refenal to i *subsidized 
job nlagimeni rgJnt'toi pot*nti"i

placernent into subsidized fullorparttime ernploymedt. ETRsharifisess paf;iln.ntJ
for appropriate subsidized iob placement r,efenais at each ind]vidu;il;rilv:*"rti"g,

G' ETR shall ensur€ that no less than 50% of CaIWORKs participents who receive job
placement services from ETR for up to four consicutivd weet<i"oUtain paid
employment., This percentage is basedon theformula ot*orpr"ti"ne?iMded bythenumber of obteined employment*.reported. For this purposa, iot*f .o*pteiions
include participants entering.subsidi#d or unsubsiddd [;11_p1"fi;t and rhoseparticipants whc are returned without ernployment ontainei-#piJv*ent will bereported up fo 90 days folrowing the month ofcompletion orEiR #ft;.

H. ETR shall allocate sufficient, Program sypps_ $upervisor and program
Technicianl$peeialist staff to each of{ice served. 'Ern witi*mrnieiL with eachDHs Dishict lyPeruisor to anange an ETFUDH$ panel ro interv;* ;;i;;tial Crogfi;$peeialist staff. ETR will asslgil a Frogram SpiCiafirt',Floate/, to filt in for District
offices to ensure resource rpom soveragl when ine nonnafi/assided;aff rember isabsent. $taffing for each office will be blsEd on tl, e numlei or ieTerrats-ioceiveo rrrm
DH$ fcr each office. The target size of each caseload will ue +0. 

--'- ''

l- ETR shallstaff the ResourcE Rooms ln the Taft, Lamont, and ghafier Offices.

ETR'$ RH-qgRTt}l-G RHSpgNptBlLtrlEs

ETR shall provide an Employe/s Training Resource Job Flacement $ervices Monthly
Participant Report in an Exseldatabase format, as presenteC in Exhibit;,g",'oitrfw0RKs
participants receiving services during the repoff rnonth, The repart snirilnorube tire following
inforrnation about each participant:

t. Padiclpant's name;2. Participantfs case number;3, Sate DH$ referred participantto ETR;

3
84



l,

4.
5.
6"
7,
8.
g,

10,
11.
12,

Dl{$ Social Servicas-Worker (Case Manager};
!r! ftogpm Technician or$pentatis!
Oate hired;
Employefs name;

lloully p3f rale or monthly satary rate;
[Ae.ci9{ banefirs (yes or nb);
9ubsldized job (yes or no);
Houre of work perweek: and
Fate rsturned to DH$ for non-csmplianee.

ETR shall maintain on file Job saarch Record as presenled ln Exhibit r,f,!il. These logs shallbecompteled bythejob seeker, inOicating hgilr;i;irtilftation comptered eachweekandETR wills'mailthe log to theassigneo s$-w d;.y#liyl!u_i* so thai the documenr can be
53ffi1iTl3lY;,*11 i' 

ro rmatioln s h ar t be p*uia" J io' D H s'i" ;;; i il;lffi ;ir#;
RESPONSIBILITIES OF DHS

A' The DH$ ssWE in Ealcrsfield and the District offices shalt refer calwoRKsperiicipants forjob placement aclivities lv co*pieiing the referElform, Exhib itoy,,and e-mailing it to the assigned ETR sta*.

g" 
Ptjs tha{-Provide spa08 forone ETR ernployee assigned to work on this Meu in thefollowins DH8 District offices; Lamont, [toiat;;"nu'brrrn"i. Ei]#;obtain priorepproval sf DHS for any changes in staff oi'requ"sts to arter f"-iid;;;.

DH$ shall reimburse ETR for atl necessary and reasonable costs incurred on behalf of DFlsas set forth in E*hibit *E", itl an amount not to axceed $g,95g;996. ilo additionalcompensation will !e paid for secretiarial.clericjLruppori ,t"f or dvertieli'ro.tr. No fundspaid to ETR through this Mou shall uedrireu tt;;1&6ate emptoyees of ETR forovertimeor compen$atory time ofi except to the extent thet iirR is ieqtiliel trpiiio. overtime oreornpensatory time off pursuant to rhe Fair Labor standards ndt or igtg:i'g uscs*'d;i;201' et seq'' or applicable state law, Alf compen*ailoo l* subjecr to tn* l"iilai'iiiti,"id[iland federalfunding.

ETR shall submlt monthly to DHs an invsice for reimburseryent of allowable expendiluresincurred in the performance of this Mou. Gssts craimea-under this Moil;;ubject to thef0llowing federal publlcatlons ftorn the office or ryralafement and Budget (oMB) (cunentpublications are available online and can be found atffii,whrr;naise,{i;dliahycutarsl:

' Uniform Guidence: 2 cFR 200, uniform Administrative Requirements, oost principles,
and Audil Requirements

A' ETR shall adjyt froy jts bil$nge.to DHs all chglq-es lot fully reimbursable under thEapplicable cost principle and the lemte of this Mcjii, ern aclepis;ffi;;Hil.1ilfi;
for any future audit findings resulting frgrn ETcuirtiings under this lrrtou. FTR shallretund DHs for all cssts related to-trris Mou whicfi t" d#liJ*liiiv catifornia

4

85



B.

c.

E,

D

Department sf soeial.sqryiges fcbss") as e result of audit findings or insufflcientfunds available frorn the Stete.

ETR shall comply with ell audil exceptions by appropriate.federsl, stete and Coungaudit agencie$ es pn'soibgg by the'auditind aiincy, ina p*uia! 
"ilii,idili ,rsirdocumentation to DHS pertaining to tne seriicei re{uirea bythis Moul'-"-'

lnvoiees shall be sent ta D!',1$' Accounts P.eyable Unit for review and proce53ing by fre25s calendalqay of the month fo[o*ng ni monitr ln wtrl*rt eeryises were rendered.lnvoices shall be addressed a* fallows:

Kern Oounty Department of Human Services
Attn; Accounts Fayable Unlt
F.O BoxSl{
Bakersfield,6A ggg02

Payment will be made to ETR within 30- days. of receipt and approval of eachcomplete invoice by BHs. A complete invoice witl inetude ihe recei;i;in'e triongiry
summqryReport as presented in Exhibi!"Cn, the receipt of the xiH.rol pj"rr*"nt
services 

. 
Monthty rgtlgin-an! Report, Exhibit ,,8", Ly thE DHs nJminlllrative

Coordinator and the DH$ Assistani Frogram Direaoi aEiignra t" thi--il;ra"i, ancthe invoice with sll required documentation. lf the invoice ii not complete, the 30 dnyperiod willstart upon receipt of the comptete involce.

All invoices shall be submitted.in duplicale in a form approved by DHS, and shallcontain a rnonthty toJal and itemizauori 
-oJ_ltl.g:E 

uy nuoilt categoiy, con sponoing
with budget line items detailed in Exhtbit ,'E', inciudind rn iteri"iii* li jiileu"l
gxpensgs incurEd. Reimburaement for travet and other r6bteC co$#haif not eir"*Aoounty rates, which are in effect at the time the iipen*"u ,re incurred.

Documentation ta substantiate thagqs glrall be provided for each involce and shall baananged in the same order as the nrtou uucaet categories, detaitingf,",iilriilJ'ili
each category' Asubtoial fur eaoh categgri shdt iorret;it;iih itie ni,iiirl'.,i tn*
invoice" Doeumentation for monitoring shilliircluOe, but not balimiteo to,if,"i:offi*ing
items;

1, A simFlified ryo-rlshee!that explains how salary chargeg on invoices were
catcutated a.na-lis!!{proyeee byname, position, t6catiof, and;;;;ir[rrg"c
f :$ forth in Exhibit "F", which is attachEd hereto anO incorporatei'r'?rein
py rnts reterence.

2' A list of charges for each subcategory: office supplies, Equipment, Repairs,
and Travel

Fuuggt tunds are.resFicted for use within the budget fiscal year. Administrative
transfers nf funds between !$gat line item accounii or'the alcition oiuuJdirin"
iterns cannot be approvedwithout prior submis*ion of a revise, ffig"l b,, EiF'anApriorwrittan apprormt by DH$.

F

DHS'fiscalyearfunding allocation ends June 30, 2016. Allinvoices includina accrued
costs fsr work dsne during the fiscal year then ended shail be ,u*iv"u"uv;;H3;

5

t5

86



Accounts Fayable Unit not later than Jule 1, ?016. A final adjustrnent from eetimatedaccrualts ac-tualreimbursablecoetehallbe iecEived atthe-eiiliest d;ffii; d;ilffiinot later than 60 days after the crose of the fiser year.

H' MonthlyclaimsforreimburEement9f 
{lgwableexpendituresshallbe summarized fromthe Auditor-Controller-County Clerk's Financia nalnagem"nt si.t"r ,iiffiffiil#;

unit and expenditure.l! ti whieh *xe"ncitul** wera apptied. ctaims of ETRsubcontractors under this ag.reement miy rcquire tunas trJriri"r'uv DH$ to ETR toallow compensation ar reiribursement or subcontractors by ETR. subcontractorinvoices requiring funds tmnsfer shatl be oocumentlJlulttir,r.,,"
su b contra66, iniolce io flra monthry cra irr rrorlffi t 

ot?Fil' 
g?-6 

" 
?{fll:;provlde to DH$ information requirea to process joumal vtJEnIr transfers forreimbursement of costs 

"

I' OH$ shallprovide ETR with written mnfirmation of invoiced coststhEt am deduc{edfrom payme${qeto han*cofipliancewith tnJorua"ir"ulars trereL*['ove mentiunEdandlor ttp..Mou budget caiegories. FTR shatt rt"u" :0 i;ffir respond inwriting to lefters regarOing quesiioned coste.

J' FTR Jsb Placement $ervices Monthly Participant Report shall be mailedelectronically to the DHS Administrative Coordinatoi ano the 6Hs n-*rirt"nt program
Direc{orwho are assigned to this program, prior to the sunrisslrn'oiir,, invoice.

RERffiSENTATIoN$

DH$ and ETR make the following representations, which are qgreed to bE material to andfonnapartof theinducementfErthlsMOU: ---'- T'v'u rv vv 'rr

A. ETR agrees that its subcontractor$ shallbe held to the same standards, requirements
and expaclations as stated in thig MOU; and

& ETR has the expertise and supBofi staff necessaryto pravide the Eerviaes describedin this MOU; and

c' ETR shall diligently provlde all required seMces in a timety and professionat manner inaccordance with the terms and conditions stated in this [,rou.'

qI/ALUATlof{ AND fr4ONtToRtNG

servicestq be providq{ by EtR shallbe evaluaied by DHs on a continuing basis. Evatuation
Tay 9e acconnplished by wdtten or verbal communilation andlor uv moriitoi1nJ site visits toview fiscar and/or plogqm processee and information, Any J;fi"'i";;r,;;-;;i?,;Tffi;"#
evaluation shall be $ate{..and plgced. in detailed writlen form; wirttr a $;il;lfted to ETR.ETR sfiall respond in writing to the deficiencies statement Mthin td;;F;m the date ofreceipt. A plan to remedythese deficiencies, whereepplicabd, ;h"ilb€ fi;ffiil;j;lrhr;
60 days fom the date of the deficiencies statement. Fiflure ts remioit . #t*i o.rrignciesmay,result in tennination of the MOU by DHS.

Deficiencies that may be surbject to non.payment of future invoims by DH$ ehall incfudet

6

87



A. Failure to noJifutrHS and receiveprior written approval for any changes to Frogram
deliverywithinlS days of change for:

1. Chenge in assigned progmm staff.

2. Ghange in program or servic€ hours and days.

3. Change in prognam or nervice loeations and aceess for perticipants.

B- Failureto req$st, inwritirrg, *nd receivs written.pre-approvalfrom DH$ for changes
to, orthe addltion of linp items in, the appruved 6udget.

C. Failure to provide written assunance of required cMt rights training Es delailed in
Paragraph 21, below.

$hould a dispute arise between ETR and DHS relating to performance underthis MOU, ETR
will, prior to exercising any other remedy which may be available, provide DHS wjth written
notice of the particulars of the dispr.rte within 30 calendar days of the dispute. DH$ will meet
with HTR revi*t, the factors in the dispute, and recommend a rneans of iesolving the dispute
before a uritten r€sPonse is given to ETR, DH$ will prCIvide a written response to gfR winin
30 days of receipt of ETR's written nstise.

fither ngrtV may tErmlnatE this M.OU, wrt!.or wi!h9.ut.q!sq, upon 30 days prior written natice
1o t!* otlq.rF!ilv. In the event of termination of this MOU fbr any reason, bHS shalt have not{$",r obligation to p3y fgr ary eervicss rendered or expensei inauned Uy efn after th6
effective date of the termination, and ETR shalt ba entitted to recelve co-mpensaiion for
seryices eatiafactorily rendered, calcslated on a prorated basis up to the eddive oate of
termination,

r$oN-AFPROPRtAflON,

DHS reserves the rightto terminate this MOU in the event insufficientfunds are appropriated
or budgeled.for this MOU in any fiscal year. Upon such termination, DH$ will be reteased
frorn anyfurtherfinancialobligation to EJR, exceptforservices performed priorto the date of
termination or any liabili$ due to any default existing at lhe time itris clause is exercised. FTR
will be given $0 days written notice in the evEnt that such an actlon is required UV O*S"

NQTICES

Nstices 
.to. U.g givqn by g1e party to thE other under this MOU shall be given in wrlring !y

personaldelivery, bycertiffed mail, return recelpt requested, orexpressdeiiverys*ruice aittri
addresses specified below- Nstices delivered personally shafi be desmed ieceiveO upon
receipq mailed or expressed notices shsll be deemed recaived four days after dsposit. A
party may change the address to which notice is to be given by giving notice as irovlded
above.

7
8B



Notice to DHS shall be Eddressed as follows:

Director
Kem County Departmentof Human Services
P.O. SoxS{l
Bakeefield,6A gs302

Notice to ETR rhsll be addressed ae fotlows:

0irec{or
Employers' Tr,aining Resource
1600 East Belle Terraee
Bakersfreld, CA ggggz

Nothing.in this MOU shall be construed to prevent or render ineffective delivery of notices
required or parmitted underthis MOU by personalservice.

owNERsHtP QF. F0QUMENT$

All reports, documents and other items generated or galhered in the course of praviding
saruices to DHS under this MOU are and shall remaln ttre property of DHS, rnU uf,rll dE
retumed to DH$ upon full completion of all servlces by eTif dr t"imfnation'of tftit nfb-U,
whicheverfirst occurs.

$oLE AG8FEIvIENT

This docttment, including all.attachmgnts hereto, contains lhe entirE agreement betrrveen thEparties rgl-ating ts the services, right$: obligatlons and covenants iontained herein and
assurned.by the pafiies-respectively.^ No inducements, representatione or promlses havc
been rnade, otherthan thqss rpcited in thls MOU. No oralfromise, moOiniailon, cnangibi
inducement shall be effeatr've or given. any force or effect.

MpDTFICATTON OF MOU

This MOU may bc rnodifiEd in writing onlg signed by Sre parties in interest at the time of the
modification.

qpNFrpEhlrFLrY

Neither ETR nor its subcontractorc shatl, without the wrrtten consent of DH$, communicatrs
confidential information, designated in writing or identitied in this MOt; ilil,;;'iltfr;
parry. .EIR a.n{ its subcontrac-tors shall proteCt such information from inaUverteniii*rfosiriJii
any third party in the sarne manner that they protqc't their own confidential information, uni"d,
such disclosure is regt1ircd,! response to e validly issued uubpoena or ottti1. piocu** of law.
Upon. completion of this MOU, the provisions of this paragraph shall coniinui to survive.

Tfie parties hereto aglge to abide bythe Health lnsurance Portability andAccountabilityAct
f!1lll :1t. and the Health lnformation Technology for Emnomio and Clinioat nlalth
ffilTECH") {ct as applieable and follow confidentiality requirements ot42 CfR pert ? and
other applicable requirements, and to consult and c6operate with one anoner to assure
appropriate and consistent handling of confidential data.

I
89



coMPllANcE WTH rAW

ETR shallobsele and complySith all applicable County, $tate and federallaws, ordinances,rules and regulations now in effsct or hbreafier enaolell *act ot*tiir[ rlJnJiiby made apart hereof and incorporated herein by reference

Faragraph headings in this MoU are used solely for corvenience, and shsll be whollydisregarded in the construc{ion of this MOU"

No provision of this n oU- shall be interpreted for o1 againut a party because ihat party or itslegal representative drafied such provision, and thiJMoU si'riiu"-r-oriltiu"u jr]f$ili;
prepared by the parties.

TIME CIF ESSENCE

Tirng r3 hqrebygxpressly declared to he of the essence of this futoU end of each and everyprovision hereot and Each such provisgn is hereby made and declared trbe a material,necessary and essentialpart of this MOU.

qqUHIH.RPARIS

T.ttit l40t{ may be executed simultane_ously in any nurnber af countelparts, each of whichshall be desmed an original, but all of wtrich togither sha|I constihrte one and the sameinetrument.

NONDtSCRtM|NATtO.hI

Neither ETR,. nOr Bny officer, agent, employee, servant or subcontrac-tor of ETR, shall
dissriminate in the treatment.cr employm.ent giany inoividuat o;t;ilil;inailiouars on thegrounds of aga, t%:"]:t ji11!i!ly, nationalorigin, race, maritai.triui, *ru"rori*ntaiion,
religion, polilical affiliation, or any other classificatibn prote;t?d qf_tqw, eitierJi're*fv, iiiililcirlorlhrough contractual 9r {!g affangements ss described in ipsS'Gil21;l pofioies and
frqyecy3llfgnter 21. ETR will further adhere to ail mandated *qrii*r*ti as descrtbedin lhe CDSS Manual of Folicies snd Frocedures, Chapter zl ;hilh';;n- 

-be 
round athttq/A,vww,dss.qejhwnet,govlqptinfolqdflicf,crnsn.pdi -'-

ETR understands and acknowledges that its assurance is given in conslderation of and forthapurpose of receiving compensaiion for service * t;"id; * dil-rfi;ailant, which
compensalion isfundad throughfederaland state assiitance. ln the avent-ngs is ribj*ti;
any fiscal Yn{tfl or other legal remedies as a result of ETR's f;ihre [lomplyriif, tirE
requlrernents oJthis sectiCIn, ETRshallindemnity and hold harmless DHS fril;nysuch fiscalsdnction or olher legal rernegy__rfpose* agalnst DH$ as provided in tne ino,imnification
provisions of thlsAgreement. ETR ahall paftlcipate in and pdy Dl-tS's.oJ" lncril*U in DHS's
deJense.in any judicial or administrative hearing or procesi td de16rmine wtreiJ s niolation of
this section fias occuned.

0

90



$TR qopes to maintain and make available to DHs aacurate books *nd records relative to ellits activities underthis MoU, ETR shallcomplywith au appricaul; oMB-6;ilr,ii-trl"lii"'ii
to the respective funding utilized in the.paym'ent ot servicps specmeJ in ihi; m6ij:'E?ii'ffipermlt DH$ to eudit, examine and malie ixcerpts antr transiripts norn euch-records, andtoconduc{audits of all invoices, materia}s, prno.in"r reroi& tumi srree6iortrriroata relatedto all other rnatters,covered by this Mo0. Audits ray ui aieomptishal uv-*ifu*n or verbalcommunication and/orbysitevisita to viewfiscal and/irprograr irocess.l ina inroi*ltion'
ETR shallmaintain sucft dsta and records in an aocesei6le t6catijn.iraii"ai-iffi;il';i;i
of not less than three years from the date of linat paymeni unoei ilrii rrrOij, 

"i 
untit after theconclusion of any liscal audit, whichev.er occurs'lalt. rhe_$tate of Ciniinlr andlor anyfederal sgenoy having an interest in the subject of this MOU shalt hav.l[;'same rightsconfened upon DH$ herein,

NON,COLL US tON COVE NAL{.7

ETR represents and agrees that it has in 1o way entered into-any contingent fee arnangement
yittt Ty.{tm or percon concerning the obtaining of this MOU with oXd.- ef-Chas reseivedfrom DH$ no incentiva or special payments oi considerationJ rrf"tu6 h il;'ffi;;#';;
services under this MOU.

NO THIRD FARTY BENEFICIARIES

It.is expressly understood and agreed that the enfsrcement of these tenns and oonditions andallrights sf actlon relating to such enforcemant shalt be stric{ly-r*;rvei-ilt5H'S. $thin;contained in this MOU ehall give or allow aTlgtgm. or right of aciil w*6g[yJr lv 
"nv 

other
!J!{ p"t*qn. lt is tle express intention olbHs thEt iny such person orentity- other than
DHS' receiving eelices or benefite under this tuloU shau 

-be 
aeerirec an iriiJJ"lili #;il"ij

only.

Each partyrepresents 
lha! thty have fullpowEr and authorig to enter into and perform thisMqU, and the person signing tht$ Mou on' behalf of each party ttas neen propeit! auprorrzeu

and empowered to EntEr into this MOU.

EXHIBITS

Each Exhibit attached to this Agreement is incorporated into this Agreernent by reference.

10

91



Pafties hayq axeouted thlsAqrgement on the ExecJillgir Date.

d: E

d:

J: '-tfrlI/,<

By

By

KErn County Oepartlngnt d Human Services

"DH$"

Ernployels Training Resource

-ET.R"

APFROVEE AS TO FORM:
0ffice of lhe Oounty Counsel

By
County

11

92



GaIUVORKc REFERR.AL
Job Flacemenl Services

nent (completa for Job plrcement Seruices cnly|:Oate:

. S$N:

(Telephone # is IV{ANDATORY}

Time:

I ONLY

ng documents {FACTE and Work History forrn) can be given to the ETR program $pecialistte appointm6ntdete.

r"Tf 
key to move through forru $peoe 8ar to rnark box(es). send compteted form to Linda Asbridge

I Assign to subsidized job site for:fl2O fJgO f}gf il+O hours/week

nt lnfonnation:

IIAU .

XIRCE

re TAB key to move througlt form; $paca Baltoyark box{es)- DHS $sws in Brkorufietd eend completed
'lndaAtbrldge vla Groupwise. DHb $sws in Americrn;rlou cenlarrr;i cdil;,Ji.'* send cornptebdre on-site ETR Program $paclallst via GmupWse.

" of hours parweek fissigned to Jeb $earch Activity:

:ipant on a Gomplianco plen ora Curlng Flan? yes I No [J
ed? Yes fl t-to 5 -.Ho.urlperwe*h l,lameof Employer:rts: (maximum five rows of typing)

I Participant is monolingual (Spanish speaking on'y).
J parttcipant has transportation.

J Pailiclpant has child care affangements.
J Participant has been

m6:

,2nn

S$Vlt Ga*eload: Phone:

93



EIIPLOYGRS' TRAINIITIC REEOURCE

JOE PIACEiIIEIIIT sERvIcEs FHoGRAIu

HONTT{ LY FARNGIPANT REPORT

iIIOI{TH'YEAR

I llourl
I PgrWce*

I

%

%

%

i Eemftts:Y7r

l

i Rsbof
Pav

I

Ernolaver
l{ame

%

I Date
, lflmd

%

%

:

l
{

I ETRPruoamrffi--I OHSSSW -| {Casiteneoed
Dat6 DHS

EenmEHF

%

ga*Gf
%

%

%

FllBtilf,neiltt"

(o
F



Category Jul-{6 &rg-15

FTTD

1480

0

0

a%

0

0

0

0

5OYo

#Dtv/ot

0.00

0.00

0

0

Jun 16

127

o

o

oq/o

0

0

0

0

507o

ffi

$0.00

0.00

0

o

ttlef-to

123

0

o

0%

0

0

0

o

s0%

$0.00

0.00

o

0

Apr-iE

123

0

o

o%

0

0

0

0,

50-y"

W
$0.00

0.00

o

0

lf,ar46

123

o

0

s%

0

t)

0

0

500/6

W
$0.00

0.00

0

0

f€tFlg

123

0

0

o%

0

0

0

o

SlTo

0.00

0

0

Jan-16

123

0

o

Aolo

0

0

0

o

50%

$a00

o-00

0

0

Des-t5

123

0

0

o%

0

0

CI

0

50%

$0,00

0.00

o

0

tlor.-l6

123

0

0

o%

0

0

0

o

ffi%

s.00

0.00

0

0

Oct-ls

123

0

0

Osla

0

0

0

o

&V/o

W
$CI.00

0.00

0

0

Sep.lS

123

0

0

Oqla

0

0

0

0

50%

w
$0.00

0.00

(]

o

12s

0

0

Wa

0

0

0

o

$Ao/a

$0.00

o0r)

0

o

123

o

0

o%

0

0

c

0

50%

frilrf{fit

$0.00

0.00

0

0

Humber of Enrollmente

Nunber of Referrals

I Htmber of Clienk Enrailed

of Plan

4Waeks of
as

Rcferralof lnisat

Employment
Weelcs4withinEfiqrb

Obtalned
ETRb

Farticlpants Gompteting

Entered Employment

Entered Employment Rate

W4e at plecement

Numbcrof Days ln
Friortu Ernployment

returned at DHS ,equest

initlatforno'stoursofNrmber

(0
(Jl



Ml'ul{ tAN I please call your CaseManagerat lhetppointment
r case

t

I

I

tc

l1

12

13

14

l5

l6

17

same contact will notcount, Otherfollow
to

above phone number, priorto Sre
up activities tn4ll be considered on

Hourg

2

3

4

o

7

Actlon.J Resul&Job Tlth orTypcof Wol*Csntact PeGon I Fhont t{umberl WebsitsGompmy llam+ an{ Address
Ilate of
Seerch

o

cDHs 683€en (U11)



22

?3

24

2t

26

27

l8

?9

m

2A

21

t1

gnature
Date

ertiff by my signature that l compreted this frrm and that it is an accurate

:ors eee-(ien (?1r)

CaEe

t2

r3

14

i5

TotalHours
and true reeord of myjob search activities.



EXI{IBIT ''E'I

ETR JOB PLACEMENT SERVICES

July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2018

MOU BUDGET

PERSONNTT TXPENSES

S*larier and Benefits
Program Stsff*

Deputy Director
Frogrrm Coordinator
Progra m Specla lists/Technicirns

Office Services AssVT€ch
Subtotal

Administrative $taff
Sub'total

TOTAL PERSO NIITL EXPENSES

FACil.tTYCCI$r$

0elano
Lsmont

Mpjave
Ridgecrest

5haftar
SE Cent*r
Taft

oFFtCE SUppLrgS / EqUTFMENTI REpAAS / TRAVEL

TOTALREQUE5TED BUDGET

15123
343,9114

e,8s3,450
184,836

9,377I53

x.45,92S

1451gtg

3,523,382

383rtt81

s41l:r

99,958,996

r Budgef may rcquir€ amendrnent in orderto comply with future
sa la ry/be nefit changes im pacti ng Cou nty employees,

98



EXHIEIT UE'!

ETR JOB PTACEMENT SERVICES

Fiscal Year e0X7.18

MOU gUDGEr

FENSONNEL EXPTf{$E$

$alarles and Senefits
Program Staff *

Deputy Directgr
Program €nordinator
Frogram Specialists/Technicia ns
Office Servlces Asst/fech
Sqb-toftl

Administrative Staff
5ub-total

TOTAI. PERSONN Et EXPENSES

FACTLTWCOSTS

Delano

[amont
Moiave
Ridgecrest

5.hafter

$F Center

Taft

OFFICE SUPPLIES I EqUtptrne NT/ EEPAIRS / TRAVEL

TOTAL REQUESTED BUDGET

- 48i$a3.
&,64r

5i,474

I14,649
990,468

64,419

-

Lr74,608

1,12ir251

18,1lz

$l,lgg,lto

* Budget may require amendment in order to comply with future
salarylbenefft changes impacting (ounty employees,

99



EXHIBIT "C"

100



AJCC PARTNER REFERRAL FLOW CHART

lnitial Customer Contact with WOA Partner

WIOA Partner EvaluatesiAssesses Customer Needs

Feedback
provided to lnitial
Referring Partner

within
24 hours

WIOA Partner
Determines Eligibility

of Customer for
Services

Customer
No-Show

Referral to
Appropriate WIOA

Partner for
Services through

Referral
Coordinator

Eligibi
Not

WOA Partner
Evaluates/
Assesses

Customer Needs
For Services

Meets WOA
Eligibility

Enrolled forWOA
Partner Services

WOA Partner
Determines
Eligibility of

Customer for
Services

Not All
Needs Met

by lnitial
WOA
Partner

Basic Career
Services

Refer Customer to
other Local
Resources

Meets WIOA
Eligibility WIOA

Not
Elig

lndividual Career
Services

Refer Customer to
other Local
Resources

Enrolled for WIOA
Partner Services

Basic Career
Services

lndividual Career
Services

Feedback
provided to lnitial
Referring Partner

within
24 hours

Page 2 oI 2

1_01



EXHIBIT "D"

LO2



SOUTHEASTAJCC

Third-Partv In-Kind Infrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Cost Categorie5 Total Cost

contributors

Value
Balance to
Allo.ete

ETR EDD DHS DOR

Rent 49r,2r3 326,93r 735,594 22.326 6.361 49r.273 0
Operational Costs lncluding
Utlllties/Meintenence' 370,809 I97,248 84,068 7r.237 3.511 370.809 80.752
Oper.tional Coits not
ih.hrd.d i6 1..(a/oh( a^<rr* 80,752 20,188 20,188 20,188 20,188 80,7s2 0

Equipment*+ 53,000 13,2s0 13,250 13,250 13,250 53,000 0 X
Acces5 TechnoloSyr*' L06,871 26,779 26,719 26,719 76,719 106,877 0

Common ldentlfier'*'r 9.373 2,343 2.343 2.343 2,343 0
totatSwt(n totat PEilnet

Allocations &
7.037.272 580.680 282,163 96,057 72,372 L,03L,272 0

Monthly Costs 85.939 48.390 23.5L4 8.00s 5,031 85,939 0

Total fnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: S t.O31.272

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
Southeast AJCC

KIM's Network of Comorehensive AJcCs
Cost Catesorv, Lrne ltem Ltne ltem cost Ltetarl lrom lJec 2016 costs cost

Rental of Facilities ETR Paid to Countv bv Asencv 326.937
Rental ot l-acrlrtres HJIJ n

Hental oI Facilrtres DHs n

Fa n

Renta Cost Subtotals:

Ops for ETR Paid to Countv bv Agencv 5 r9r,248
Ops for EDD Paid to Countv bv Agencv 84.068

ops for DHS Paid to Countv bv Asencv s 17.231

oos for DoR-uoddted Paid to Countv bv Asencv \ 3.511

Briehthouse Hieh-Speed lnternet Based uoon Price Asreement foTSEAJCC s 8,097

felephone lnfrastructure Annualized Telecom Charges to SEAJCC s 72,OOO

Securitv (Monitorinp Tel-Tec's current Price Asreement 650

Eouioment

Receotion Eouioment PCs. Scanners. & other s 10,000
Assistive technology for individuals with

Navigator System s 5.500

Co piers Annual Rental as needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 40.000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 1,000

AJCC Computers Estimated Replacement Costs 5 60.000

Licensins for A.JCC Computers Office, A/V, SQL, etc s 13,000 9C

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops ) 4,000

lwith "x" value of eouioment is deleted in cost soreadlvalue with New EoulDmentl 133.500

Value without New Fduinment 53.000

Common Costs for ALL AJCCs Based on Location From All AJCC Costs 5 706,877

to Facilitate Access to the

Common ldentifier Costs for SEAjCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 9,373

SEAJCC

CUSI LAIESUKY TOTAL COST

Subtotal: Rental costs
5Ubtotat: uflilfles & Marntenance costs

Subtotal: Common ldentilier Costs

TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK s 1,,O3t,272
** acc is valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

Utilities & Ops to include elecfic, ges, weter, sewei trash, custodial, tclephones, high-specd interneL contracted maintenance, contracted security, & any

Technology used to facilitate access to the One-Stop Center, including technology used for the center's planning and outreach activities, cost of craation

1_03



EXHIBIT "E"

L04



DEI-ANO

Third-Partv ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Suoport the AJCC As Whole
a^ntr

Cost Categories Total Cost fiR (Proteusl EDD DHS* DOR Value
Balance to
Allocate

lent 146.765 6r.944 46.OO2 10,359 28,4s6 28,4s6
Jtiliti€s/Maintenanae

33,792 8,448 8,448 8,448 8,448 33,792 0

:qulpment*' 15,500 3,875 3,875 3,875 3,875 15,500 0 X
\ccess Teahnology**r 77,598 6,900 6,900 6,900 6,900 27,598 0

"ommon ldentlfier**+* 7.983 1.995 1,996 1,996 1,996 7,983 0

& RemalninS alloetlon Amt 237,638 83,166 67,220 2L,2I8 3I,577 rr3,329 28,456

1g ?01 6 q11 5,602 L768 2.63r 9.444
Ov€./{Unde.} Payins ol curent

111,5 10 (21,218], (40,677)

TotallnfrastructuretoBeAllocatedtoColocatedPartners: S 231.638

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget

Delano AJCC

KIM's Neiwork of Comorehensiv€ AJCCS

Cost Categorv/Line ltem Line ltem Cost Detail Cost
RENT

Rental of Facilities Estimated New Monthv-Annualized s 146.765

Rental Cost Subtotalsl $ L46,765

E lectric Estimated based upon Delano's ETR FY2015-16 costs 5 26,000

Gas Delano's Cost oaid bv DHS 5 183

Water/Sewer Delano's Cost paid bv DHS s 5.030

Brishthouse Hish-Soeed lnternet Based uoon Price Asreement forDelano @ 5124.34/mo-Annualized s 7,492

Teleohone {Landlines} Estimated 40 lines @ S12lmonth/vear 5 5.760

Fax Lines Estimate Based on 515/month/analog line for 3 lines-Annualized s 540

Facility Maint. Contract (Janitorial) lncluded in Rent s

Securitv (Monitorinsl Based upon Tel-Tec's current Price Agreement at S55/monthr s 660

Securitv Contract Estimate Based upon DHS orovided cost s 58,000

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals,*',"..*.-ar-"utn-.r.c^-r :

DHS oaid Costs t",""" rmmr.= "* s"nrsr

Receotion Eouioment PCs. Scanners, & other 5 2,O00

Assistive technolosv for individuals Navisator Svstem s 5.500

Copiers Annual Rental Estimates for AJCC Shared Oos s 7.000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared Oos 5 500

AJCC Computers Estimated Replacement Costs s 36.000

Licensins for AJCC Comouters Office. A/V, SQL Etc s 4,000

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 4,000

Other: s 4,700

lwlth "x" value of eoutoment is deleted in cost soreaatValUe With NgW EOUiOment: s 56,X00

Value without New EouiDmenl s 15,500

Marketing/Outreach Technologv to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

Common Costs for ALI AJCCS Based on Location From All AiCC Costs s 27,598

Marketing/Outreach Subtotal : s 27.598

Common ldentifier Costs lLocal Option, lf Agreed To Bv All Colocated Partnersl(See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)
Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 7.983

llndatinp TemnlatF< & MetPrialq Estimated Costs usine in-house ln-house

Updatine Electronic Resources Estimated I n-house

Com mon ldentif ier subtotal : s 7.983

SUMMARY OF TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COLOCATED PARTNERS

DETANO
COST CATEGORY TOTAT COST

Subtotal: Rental Costs 146.765
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs 33.792

Costs t 15.500

subtotal: Marketin to Facilitate Access Costs s 27.598
Subtotal: common ldentifier Costs 7.983

TOTAI INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORKT 23t,638s
* Based upon DHS not having any staff in AJCC

. Utilities & Ops to include electric, gas, water, sewer, t6sh, custodial, telephones, hiBh-speed internet, contracted maintenance, contracted security, & any

othFr <imilar ii.m fdr n..F<srru for dbFretions

*+ computers,includingAssessment-relatedproducts,assistivetechnologyforindividualswithdisabilities,copiers,fax,&othertangibleequipmentusedto

*rt Technology used to facilitate access to the One-Stop Centet including technology used for the center's planning and outreach activities, cost of creation

rnd miintFnan.. 6f..ntFr wFh<ite lh6t <bp.ifi. io rn individu.l Dadn€r

understanding of I nf rastructure

1_05

** AJCC is valued at cost of Current Market Prices. schedule is to be



EXHIBIT "F"

1_06



RIDGECREST-540 Perdew

Thi rd-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contri butions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contrlbutors

Cost Catesories Total Cost

ETR (Note: Net Cost after
Partner reimbursementl DHS DOR Value Balance to Allocate

Rent 43,402 s.838 23.347 \4,222 43,402 (37,s64)

Utilities/Maintenance

other Ops *
80,8s4 80,854 80,854

0

EquiPment** 7,200 2,400 2.400 2.400 1.200 0 X

Access Technology*** 1 1,651 3,884 3,884 3,884 11,651 0

common ldentifier**** 2,589 853 863 863 2,589 0
Totals with Total Partner

Allocations & Remaining

Allocation Amt
745,696 93,839 30,488 21,,369 145,696

0
Estimated Monthly Costs***** 12,141 7,820 2.54r r.787 72.74r

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partnersi $ 145,696.26

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
Ridgecrest AJcc

KIM's Network of Comprehensive AJCCs

Cost Category/Line ltem Line ltem Cost Detail Cost

RENT

Rental of Facilities ETR S3.617 Monthv--Annualized s 43.402

Reimbursement to ETR from DHS 51945.1.2 Monthlv Annualized s 23,34r

Reimbursement to ETR from DOR 1185.18 Monthlv Annualized s 14.222

Rental Cost Subtotalsl s 80.966

Utilitles & Maintenance
Gas & Flectri.

Media Com High-Speed lnternet Estimated s 2.500
Talpnh^na ll enrllinp<l Estimated costs

Facilitv Maint. Contract {lanitorial) Based on current charses s 13,954

Securitv (Monitorins) Based uoon Tel-Tec's current Price Apreement s 900

Securitv Contract Irans West Fstimated

Utilltles & Maintenance Cost Subtotalsl s 80,854

Rerpnti6n Fduinmpnt '-value
Assistivp fp.hnolnov f6r in.livi.lre ( wifh.li<ahilitic! Nrvioetnr qv(tam "value

As needed lor AJLL 5nared L os

A lra admnutFr< acement "value
Licensins for AJCC Comoute rs etc

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops "*Value

(with "x" value of equioment is deleted in cost spreadlvalue without New Equipmenl s 7,2N

Marketlns/Outreach Technoloqvto Facilitate Access to the AICC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Detailsl

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 17,651,

Mar

Common ldentlfier Costr (Local btlon. lf Aqreed To 8v
aommon l.lFntifipr Cn(t( for Brcpd on I oratinn From All AlCa ao(tq

Updating Electronic Resources Estimated I n- hou se

Common ldentlf ler Subtotall s 2,589

SUMMARY OF TOTAT INFRASIRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COTOCATED PARTNERS

RIDGECREST

COST CATEGORY TOTAL COST

5UDtotal: uilltil€s & Matntenance uosts

Subtotal: Common ldentif ier Costs

THIS

IIII
IIIIII
II

+ Utilities & Ops to include electric, gas, water, sewer, trash, custodial, telephones, high-speed internet, contracted maintenance, contracted securitt & any
rthc r s i mi I a r itcm for noccssa rv for oopra ti ons

'* Computers,includingAssessment-relatedproducts,assistivetechnologyforindividualswithdisabilities,copiers,fax,&othertangibleequlpmentusedto
terue all center customers

i'+ Technology used to fa ci I ita te a ccess to the One'Stop Center, i ncl udi ng technol ogy used for the €ente r's pl a nni ng a nd outrea ch a ctivi ti es, cost of crea tion
rnd maintenan.e of center website lnot sDecific to an individual oatner

+*+r Crea ti ns Si snase, uodati ns te mDl a tes & materia ls, uoda ti na el ectroni c resources

*+"* tDD is vitruallylocated atthe RidgecrestAICCas authorized by34CFR 361.305,subsection (d)(3) and is responsible forits fairshare ofthe infrastructure

costs .clated to such virtual seryice dcliveryat the comprehcnsive AJCCOne Stop Center, including, but not limited to, (i) video confercncing cquipment, (ii)
i nforma ti on technoloev re I ated exoenses. a nd (i i i ) data con nection fees..

Pri \hown forunderstandi of lnfrasku.ture costs

LO7



EXHIBIT "G"

108



SOUTHEAST AJCC
EqUTPMENT COSTS

1st Floor Reception/Lobby

2 PC for FOB

2 Monitor for FOB

1 FOB

2 PCs forAJCC Reception
2 Monitors forAJCC Reception
2 Reception Phones

L TTY Phone

1- Fax/Copier

1 HP Printer

Resource Room

25 PCs

l Navigator PC

1 Panasonic Copier (Estimated Annual Cost)

1 Bizhub Copier (Annual Lease--Not counting Cl ick Charges

L Printer
1 FOB

L Scanner

1 Navi gator Workstation Accessories

1 Navigator Pc

4 Client Job-Search Phones

L Client Direct-Connect Ul Phone

Classroom #1

L PanasonicCopier

1, Large Wall-Mounted Monitor
1' PC for Wal l-Mounted Monitor
TlClient PCs

7:Client Monitors

2 HP Printers

1. Large Wall-Mounted Vizio Monitor
1' PC for Wal l-Mounted Monitor

Classroom #2

4 Testing PCs

4 Testing Monitors

L Small Printer

1 EDD Large monitor
1 EDD DVD

1 EDD Speakers

1 EDD PC

L Overhead Projector

Total ltem Cost

S 56,345.59 S 16r",017.53 Y if Leased

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

EDD

EDD

EDD

EDD

EDD

s

s

5

s 1,03s.83

s 289.99

5 zqa.gz

s 1,03s.83

s 289.99

336.88

949.99

$ 1,03s.83

s 289.99

s 1,096.s6

s 3,289.s6

5 949.99

s 246.93

s 2,687.s0

s 6,000.00

s 1,03s.83

s 1,096.s6 s

s 61s.50 $

$ 1,03s.83 s

5 1,03s.83 S

s 28e.se s
s e4e.ee s

5 61s.50 S

s 1,03s.83 s

2,071,.66

579.98

246.93

2,071,.66

579.98

336.88

2,687.s0

949.99

25,895.75

289.99

1,096.56

3,289.56

949.99

246.93

2,687.s0

6,000.00

1,035.83

1,096.56

615.60

1,035.83

7,250.8r

2,029.93

1,899.98

615.60

1,035.83

.502,687

$

s

s

s

$

s

$

s

s

s

s

s

s

s

$

s

s

$

s

s

N

N

$ 1,03s.83

s 289.99

S s49.99

4,743.32

1,159.96

s49.99

s

$

s

s
'$

s

s

$

L09



Classroom #3
:iii

Customer PCs Typing Tests/WK/Wi nSol uti ons

Monitors
ETR S 1,03s.83iS 20,7L6.60

289.99 799.80ETR

s

s

s

s

s

$

s

s

s

$

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

Staff PC

FOB PC

Staff Monitor
FOB

289.99

096.56

03s.83

246.93

1,035.83

246.93

289.99

096.s6

DV

s 1,03s.83

289.99

79.47

2ps.9e

79.47

FOB Monit_or 
-.

N

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

949.99

289.99

s 2,687.s0

s 1,03s.83

#4

n e

Panasonic Copier Estimated Annual

avox,W 
_

Customer PCs

Customer Monitors

HP Printer
s

s

s 20,716.60

S s,79e.80

949.99

s 2687:s,o_

ETR

HPLaserJet 5475

Sony DVD/VHS

ETR

ETR

949.99

79.46

s

$

949.99

79.46

Phones

Room #227

1 ETR

1 ETR

s

$ 1,03s.83

s

U

ETR 598.49

U

598.49

$ s98.49

ETR s s98.49

Wilg o-fJig.g AreaWest
Wall-Mounted SMARTTV

1:Wal l-Mounted SMART TV

Conference Phone

PC

I

1

7 s

) 22.99

72

61.99

ETR

83

721,513
s

s 72s

akers

Large Wall-Mounted Monitor

22

ETR

ETR

La ll Mounted Monitor

s 1,03s.83

Room

103s.83

PC

ETR

ETR

6I
15L3

Web-Cam for Vide-o Conferencing

1

1

1 b-Cam for Video Conferenci n

akerss

ETR

$

)

79.46

61.99

22.99

2nd Floor East

PC for Room Reservations

Monitor for Room Reservations

1_10



2nd Floor West Wing Lobby

1 PC ETR s 1,03s.83 s 1,03s.83

t Monitor ETR 289.99 S 289.99

1 HP Printer ETR 949.99 S g+g.gg

1 Panasonic Copier (Estimated Annual Cost) ETR s 1,096.s6 s 1,096,s6

7 Digital Sender DHS

1 HP Printer DHS

1 Digital Sender ETR

I Refrigerator ETR

2nd Floor Copy Room West
7 Copie r/Scanne r/Fax EDD

1 HP Printer EDD

1 Fax EDD

1 EDD Copier Scanner EDD

Phone lnfrastructure for 16fl) E. Belle Terrace

BroadBand Equipment (i ncl uded w/Brighthouse Costs)

Phone Switches

Brighthous s $

6 ETR 5 2,779.37 $ rc,salz
1 DHCP Firewall s 199.00 s 199.00

lLL



EXHIBIT "H"

LTz



DELANO
EQUIPMENT COSTS 36,621,.

Total ltem
Cost

09

83

5 79,sr2.4r Y if Leased

83

Rece

Resource Room

PCs

Monitors
PC For FOB

Monitor for FOB

FOB

Navigator PC

-" lJNavigator Monitor
Navi gator Workstation Accessories

Canon Copie r/Fax/Scanner

HP Printer
Phones

TTY

.ljDesktop-Scanler.

m

12 PCs

12 Monitors
llstaff Pc

Staff Monitor

Panason ic Estimated Annual

Bi zhub Copier (Annual Lease--Not counti

ETR

s

s sPC for FOB

Monitor for FOB

FOB

PCs for AJCC Receptio,n

Monitors forAJCC Reception

EDD Co ter Per Staff Breaks down & doesn't wo

DHS Co ier (PerStaff Busy & used only by DHS)

DHS PCs DHS for DHS)

DHS Monitors (Used by DHS for DHS)

Large Wall Mounted Monitor (Used by DHS for DHS)

PC for Wall Mounted Monitor (Used by DHS for DHS)

ETR

EDD

DHS

DHS

s
s

.ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

ETR

.ET.E

ETR

ETR

ETR

1,305.83

289.99

1,305.83

s 289.99

93 246.93

$ 1,30s.83 s 1,30s.83

1

1

5

t

1

t
ETR $

ETR

289.99

6,000.00 ;

2,687.50

$ 1,30s.83 s 1s,669.96

s 289.99

s 1,30s.83

s 289.99

56

S s,zeg.so

s 289.99

s 6,000.00

$ 2,687.s0

s

s

s

ETR

ETR

EIR

ETR

ETR

ETR

s

s

$

3,479.88

r.,305.83

289.99

N

s

ETR s 289.99

s 246.s3ETR

ETR s 1,30s.83

S zsg.gs s

s

s

579.98

289.99

246.93

5 2,61r.66

DHS

DHS

DHS (_
(_
(_

5

5 19,s87 as 
,

S 4,349.8s :

$ 1,30s.S3 :

5 289.9e

ETR S g+g.gs S g+s.gs

S 1,7so.oo

$ 2,133.60 1 s Z,r::.OO :

5 rso.sg s 336.88

s 3so.oo

t 949.99

s 949.99

HP LaserPrint ETR 949.99

.50

s,

(

(
(

ETR

ETR

Canon FAX PerStaff used forClien
HP Printer used Rece on Staff

1 Shredder

s

949.99

50

i ETR

ETR

Behind Reception

S e49.99:S 949.99

Copy Room

liHP Printer

1 s

Plus Click Charges (.012 BW & .068 Color) ! rrn
S :,zsg.so

113



Conference Room #1

1 Large Wall Mounted Monitor ETR s
1 PC ETR s

Conference Romm #2

7 Large Wall Mounted Monitor ETR

1 PC ETR

Hallway

1 Fax Machine EDD s
7 HP Printer ETR 949.99 S sqs.gg

t lndustrial Shredder ETR L624.94 5 1,624.e4

East Side WallArea
2 Printers (To be disposed of) EDD

LL4



EXHIBIT "I"

11_5



Rl DGECREST--540 Perdew Avenue Total ltem
Cost

s 3,730.56 s !2,877.62 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby/Resource Room

1 PC for FOB ETR S 1,305.83 S 1,305.83

I Monitor for FOB ETR s 289.99 5 289.99

t FOB ETR S zqa.gz 5 zqo.gs

6 PCs Computer Lab ETR S r.gos.ag S z,ss+.gs

6 Monitors for Computer Lab ETR 5 289.99 5 t,ttg.gq
5 PCs Resource Room ETR $ 2.oo S 1o.oo

5 Monitors for Resource Room ETR $ 2s9.99 S r,M9.95
1 Copier DHS s s

LL6



EXHIBIT "J"

1,17



Ma to Facilitate Access to the AJCC

EPIC

201

457.2(

722-41

36,7
48.9!

367.4t

3.544.5(

58.73

34.77

0.0c

1:t2-85

2]2_74

0.0c

EPIC

BTWC

o.aarol

308.23

4.O3

13,27

17.61

132.LC

1.274.41

2r.11

13.91

0.0(

47.n

83.6{

0.0(

BTWC

Oildale
AJC

L3.t

4.87.2i

668.7:

2m..62

267.s(

2.M.21

19^355.9i

320.73

21L.3(

11,835

0.tr

725.4!

L,270.92

0.0(

Oildale

AJC

Lrke

lsabella

AJC

361

L220.m

t74-X

52-25

69.72

522.ffi

s.oM.7s

83.59

55.09

0.0(

189.$

33L.24

0.0(

Lake

lsabella

AJC

Taft
AJC

601

1.997.U

285.24

85-5!

rt4.rt

855.8r

a.2s7.N

136.8:

90.1;

o.tr

309.4!

542.15

0.&

Taft
AJC

Ridgecrest

alc

6%

1.968.17

25]..11

84.35

7L2.4',

843.5C

a.137.9'

135

89

1.750

305

534

Ridgecresl
AJC

Delano

AJC

13%

4.66t.9C

665.9S

199.8t

266.4(

r,997.98

79.276.2(

3t9.41

210.45

5,994

722

L,266

Delano

AJC

SE AJC

52%

18.053.85

2.579.72

713.74

1.031.65

7,737.36

74_649.O!

r.236.91

815.1!

t,674

2.79A

4.902

SE AJC

seeattacheditemizedcostofequipment(note: thesecostsdremointenonce&operotiondlcosts)

s 35,000

s 5.000

s 1.500

s 2,000

s 15,000

s 7M.77a

s 2.398

s 1.s80

s 207,196

Common ldentifier Costs (Local Option, lf Agreed To By All Colocated Partners)

s 1,674

s 'J.,750

s 5,994

s r.1.835

s

s 5.424

s

s

s 24.34

Large Color Prod uction Copi e r (Average re : 25k/month)

Folder, Laminator & Cutter @Ssk (Annual Maintenance)

Approximately S1k (Annual Maintenance)

Approximate L00k-150k copies annuallv

ITS Website Maintenance Charges at S10,821.60/FY 2015-16 shared amongst SAJCC

I ocations based on AJCC Traffic & then to be shared amongst partne rs

ITS Charges for Phone Equipment and WAN Support Based on FY 2015-16

ITS lnfrastructure Maintenance Charges which support ETR lT staff 6 AICC locations
(SEAJCC, De I ano, Ridgecrest, Lake lsabel la, BTw Center, & Oi ldale) 10 PCs & Othe r

Routers, Switches, Etc. & 1 license of Wi nse ruer for DHCP (5131.30) Phones (Does

not include Equipment Costs, only estimates as to connectivity and operations)

1otrlo for AJCC-Off ice Suite &AV Software i ncl uded ( Brai le Software ??)

Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJC(

Esti mated Cost 5250GS300o (AJcc window Graphic & Pylon sign change)

Estimated Cost S1500-S200O (AJCC Window Graphic & Pylon sign change)

Estimated Cost 52000-S2500 (AJCC Window Graphic & Pylon sign change)

Only ETR Costs due to no colocated partners

Esti mated Currently ln-House

90% of --4 PCs & Monitors (51287.61.t219.05)

90plo of Activity is used for AICC

Annual Costcorel(4xS198),Adobe(4xS959.88),Graphics(54387),ConstantContact
(5969) PLUs

Annual Cost of PC Wi ndowsOS/MS Suite/Office365/AV fot 41L32.64+LO.O5)

Estimated Currently ln-House

ldentifier Su

Xerox Copier & Outreach Equipment Maintenance

Marketing Equi pment (Folder, Cutter, Lami nator,

Large Color Sign Printer

B&W Hieh Capacitv Production Copier
Lost ot creatton and marntenance ot a center
Website (not specific to an individual program

partner) that provides outreach to customers by

providing information on AJCC seruices and/or
provides direct service access to AICC seruices
(Does not include data systems or case

hrd6ha^t.r,<iam< cha.if i. i^ indiVid,,.1

lT Contracted WAN Support & Equipment

Mainte nance

Cost of maintenance of a center's IT-lnfrastructure

and operations that provides outreach to
custome rs by providi ng lT support to AICC services

and/or provides direct service access to AICC

seruices (Does not include data systems orcase

management systems specific to individual
nrdsram nefnprs )

Braile PC- & Monitor

Creating New AJCc Signage--SEAJcc

creati ng New AJCC Signage-Ridgecrest

creating New AICC Signage--Delano

Updating Templates & lvlaterials

Outreach PC- & Monitor

Outreach Software

Uildlting Electronic Resources

Olive Drive Signate



EXHIBIT "K"

trg



OItDALE-Olive Drive
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Categories Total Cost ETR Value

batance Io
Allocate

Rent r27.7r9 T27,LLg L27,7r9 0
lJtilities/Maintenance

I18,293 118,293 L78,293 0
Equipm€ntri 11,600 11,600 11,600 0 X

Aace$ Iechnologv'++ 27,7L2 27,7L2 27,7r2 0
Common ldenti{ler*t*. 13_832 13.832 73.832 0

298,556 298,556 298,556 0
Enim.ted MonthlV Cons 24,880 24,880 24,880

Total lnfrastructureto BeAllocated toAJCCOps: S 298,555.85

AJCC lnlrastructure Budget
Oildale AJCC

KIM's Network of Affiliate AJCCs
LOSr Lafeqor Ltne tfem Ltne ttem Lost uetail cost

KEII I

Rental of Facilities S10,593.26 Monthv-Annualized s 727,7r9
Other: s
Other: s

Rental Cost Subtotalsi s tzt,Ltg
Utilities & Maintenance
Uti I ities Estimated
Hieh-Soeed lnternet Based rrnon Rrighthorrse
feleohone {Landlinesl Based trnon Communication Charses for FY7o1 6-1 7 1

Facilitv Maint. Contract Ilanitori:l] Based on current charses 5 16,272
Se.rrritv lMonitorinsl Based upon Tel-Tec's current Price Asreement
Securitv Contract Based uoon Estimated Actual s 50,000
Other: Based uoon Prooertv ManaEement Fees s 2,000

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotalsl s trg,293
Equipment
Reception Eouioment PCs. Scanners. & other s 2.000

Assistive technoloev for individuals Navisator Svstem s 5.500

Copiers Annual Rental Estimates for AJCC Oos s 8.000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 500

AJCC Comouters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops S 10,800

Licensing for AJCC Computers Office. A/V. SQL. etc s 3,600

Printers As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 2,250

Other:

Value with New EouiDmenti s 32,550

lwith "x" velue of douiDment is doleted ln cosr soreaatVllue without New Eouiomenl s 11.600

Marketlns/Outreach Technolosv to Facilitate Access to the AJCC lsee COMMON AJCC COSTS for Detailsl
Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 27,712

Marketins/outreach subtotall s 27,712

Common ldentifier Costs (Local Option, lf Agreed To By All Colocated Partners)

Common ldentifier Costs for Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 13,832
I lndatino Flprtrnnic Flpqorrree< Estimated ln-house

Common ldentif ier Subtotalr $ t3,832

)UMMAKY UF I U I AL INIKAs I KUL I UKE UUs I 5 I U tsE SI.IAKEU 6Y LULULA I EU PAK I NEK5
IILDALE

COST CATEGORY TOTAL CO5I
SUbtotar: Kentar uosts

m

TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORKI s 298,556

** AJCC Equipment is valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

L20



EXHIBIT "L"

L2t



TAFT-Ug North 10th Street
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Catecories Total Cost ETR Value

Ddtdllte t9

Allocate

Rent 332 332 332 0
Utlllties/Maintenance

987 987 987 0
:quipment*+ 4,288 4,288 4,288 0 X

Access Technologyi** L7,822 11,822 1"r,822 0
bnhon td€ntifi€r**+* 852 8q2 852 U

torakwith lotal Panne. Ailodttons
& Remainhg Allo€tlon Amt 18,28L 18,28L 18,28L 0

Inimated Monthly Costs 1.523 r,523 7,523

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 18,281.08

AJCC lnfrastructure Budtet
Taft AJCC

KIM's Network of Affiliate AJCCs
uost categor 'Ltne tfem Ltne ttem Los[ uera[ LOSI

ltEN I

Rental of Facilities NO ChafSg lExDenses shown are from FY201G177550rent exoense allocation) s 332

Other: s

Rental Cost Subtotals: s 332
Utilities & Maintenance
Utilities are all included in Rent lncluded above s
Telephone (Landlines) Based on FY 2016-17-Communication Charses 7r0
Facilitv Maint. contract {lanitoriall lncluded above with misc charses to ETR 277

Other:

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals: s 987

Ecuioment
Receotion Eouioment PCs, Scanners, & other s 1,050

Cooiers Annual Rental Estimates for AICC Ops s 2,000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Sha red Ops s 500

AJCC Computers As needed for AJCC Sha red Ops s 1,800

Licensins for AJCC Computers Office. A/V, SQL, etc s 288

Printers As needed for AJCC Sha red Ops 5 s00

Other:

Value with New Equipment: s 6.138

lwith "x" vrlue of equiphent is deleted in cost spreaa;Value without New Equipmenl s 4.288

Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Detailsl

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s LL,822

Marketins/Outreach Subtotal: s tt,822
Common ldentifier Costs {[ocal Option, lf Asreed To Bv All Colocated Partners)

Common ldentifier Costs for Based on Location From All AJCC Costs 5 852

LJodatinp Electronic Resources Estimated I n-ho use

Common ldentifier Subtotal s 8s2

5UMMA]IY OT I O I AL INTIIA5 I RUC I UItt CO5 I 5 I O Bt 5HARLD BY COLOCA I TD PAK I NIKs
TAFT
COST CATEGORY TOTAL COST
Subtotal: Rental costs
)uDtotat: ullilUes al Matntenance Losts ) 96t

ent

5ubtotal: common ldenflfler costs u5z

TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: s t8,28L

** AJCC Equipment is valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

122



EXHIBIT "M"

L23



SHAFTER-115 Central Vallev Hishwav
Third-Partv ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost CateEories Total Cost ETR Value

Datance ro

Allocate

Rent 748 748 748
Utilities/Maintenance

875 875 875
Equipmenti* 5,274 5,21"4 5,2L4 X

Access Technology*** 7,4r3 7,4r3 7,473
Common ldentifier'*** 534 534 534

& RemainingAllo6tlon Amt 1"4,784 14,784 74,784
Enimated Monthly Costs 7,232 1 aa1

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: 5 14,783,82

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
Shafter AJcc

KIM's Network of Affiliate AJccs
LOSt tategorv, Lrne ttem Lrne ltem Lost uelail LOSt

KEN I

Rental of Facilities NO Chafge {txpense5shownarefromFY2016 lTT650rentexpenseallocation) s 748

Other: s

Rental Cost Subtotals: s 748

Utilities & Maintenance
t,iilities lnclrrded above
Media Com Hish-Snced lniernet lnclrded ahovp

Teleohone (Landlines) Based upon Communication Charses for FY20L6-I7 875

Facilitv Maint. Contract (Janitorial) lncluded in Rent s

Other: )
Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals: s 875

Eouipment

Receotion Equioment PCs, Scanners, & other 5 2,000

Assistive technoloev for individuals Navisator Svstem 5 5,500

Cooiers Estimated Rental as needed forAlCC Shared Ops 5 2,OOO

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 350

AiCC Computers As needed for AJCC Shared Ops (6) s 5,400

Licenslns for AJCC Computers Office, A/V, SQL, etc s 864

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops ) 1,000

0ther:
Value with New Equipment: s t7,LL4

(wtrh "x" value of edutDment is deleted tn cost srreaatValue without New Eouipmenl s 5,2L4

Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

Common costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 7,473

Marketing/Outreach Subtotal: s 7,4r3
Common ldentifier Costs ([ocal Option, lf Asreed To Bv All Colocated Partnersl

Common ldentifier Costs for Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 534

uodati ns Electronic Resources Estimated ln-house

Common ldentifier Subtotal: s 534

SUMMARY OF TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COLOCATED PARTNERs
SHAFTER
COST CATEGORY TOTAL COST

Subtotal: Rental Costs 5 /44
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs

ment

Subtotal: Common ldentifier Costs

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: s t4,784

** AiCC Equipment is valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

124



EXHIBIT "N"

L25



LAKE ISABELIA-6401 Lake lsabella Blvd
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Catesories Total Cost ETR Value Allocate
Rent 7.r35 7,735 7,t35 0
lJtlllties/Maintenance

16,644 16,644 16,644 0

Equipment++ 3,240 3,240 3,240 0 X

Acaess Te.hnologyr** 7,223 7,223 7,223 0
lommon ldentitier**'* 5?0 s70 520 0

& RemainlnsAllo6iion Amt 34,762 34,762 34,762 0
Enlmated Monthly Costs 2,897 2,897 2,897

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 34,751.81

AICC lnfrastructure Budget
Lake lsabella AJCC

KIM's Network of Affiliate AJCCs
LOSr Lafegorv Ltne ttem Ltne ltem cost uetall LOST

KIN I

Rental of Facilities Based on FY 2016-17 ossoa,T630charaesr s 7.735
Other: s

Rental Cost Subtotals: s 7,135
Utilities & Maintenance
utilities Based on FY 2016-17-Utilitv Charees
Media Com Hish-Sneed Internet Based on FY 2016-17-Communication Charses 3,100
Teleohone {l andlinesl Based on FY 2016-17-Communication Charses s 2,474
Facilitv Maint Contract I lanif oriall Based on current charses s 4,224
Other: ProDertv Ma nasement Fees estimated

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals: s L6,644
Equipment
Reception Equipment PCs. Scanners. & other s 1.050

Copiers Annual Rental Estimates for AJCC Oos s 2.s20

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s s00

AJCC Computers As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 3,600

Licensing for AJCC Computers Office, A/V. SQL, etc 5 720
Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 500

Other:

Value with New Eouioment: s 8.890

lwith "x' value of eouioment is deleted in .os soreautValUe withOut New Eouioment s 3.240

Marketins/Outreach Technologvto Facilitate Access to the AJCC {See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Detailsl

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs $ 7,223

Marketins/Outreach Subtotal : s 7,223

Common ldentifier Costs (Local Option, lf Agreed To By All Colocated Partners)

Common ldentifier Costs for Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 520
tlndatins Electronic Reqorrr.eq Estimated I n -h ouse

Common ldentifier Subtotal: s s20

SUMMARY OF TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COLOCATED PARTNERS
LAKI, ISAET,LLA
L(,5I LAIIOUKY tutALcu5r

5 7,'J.35

Subtotal: utilities & Maintenance costs

Subtotal: Common ldentilier Costs

TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORKI s 34,762

**AJCCEquipmentisvaluedatCostofCurrentMarketPrices. Replacementscheduleistobedetermined.Costsareshown/notshownforunderstandingoflnfrastructureCosts.

L26



EXHIBIT "O"

127



4MANL83oolecrse
Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole

Contributors

Cost Categories Total Cost ETR Value

uatance ro

Allocate

Rent 1.,902 1.,902 I,902 0
LJtillties/Maintenance

742 782 782 0

:quipment** 4,932 4,932 4,932 0 X

Access Technology*** 0
:ommon ldentifier'*** 0

& Rem.inlngAlloGilon Ami 7,616 7,616 7,616 0

Extimated Monthly Costs 635 535 635

TotallnfrastructuretoBeAllocatedtoAJCCOps: S 7,616.00

AJCC lntrastructure Eudget
[amont AJCC

KIM's Network of Affiliate AJCCs
LOSf Lafegor 'Ltne tlem Ltne rfem LosI uela[ LO5T

TEII I

Rental of Facilities NOChafge (ExpensasshownarefromFY20151776s0,6970&5gT3rentexpenseallocation) s 7,902

0ther: s

Rental Cost Subtotals: s L,902

Utilities & Maintenance
Utilities lncluded above 5

Media Com Hieh-Soeed lnternet lncluded above s

Teleohone (Landlinesl Based on FY 2015-17-Communication Charses s 782

Facilitv Maint. Contract {Janitorial} lncluded above s
Secu ritv lncluded above
Othe r:

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotalsl s 782
Eouioment
Receotion Eouioment PCs, Scanners, & other s 2.000

Copiers Annual Rentai Estimates for AJCC Ops s 2,000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 500

AJCC Computers As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 2,700

Licensins for AJCC Comouters Office. A/V, SQL. etc s 432

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 950

Other:

Value with New Equipmenti s 8,582

lwlth "x" value of equipment ls deleted ln cost spreaalValue withOut New EqUipmenl s 4.932

Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC {See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs

Marketins/Outreach Subtotal: s

common ldentifier costs (tocal option, lf Agreed To Bv All colocated Partnersl
Common ldentifier Costs for Based on Location From All AJCC Costs

tlndatins Flectron ic Resources Estimated I n-hou se

Common ldentifier Subtotal: s

SUMMARY Of TOTAL INFRASTRUCTUITE CO5T5 TO BL 5HARtD BY COLOCA I I,D PAK I NIRs
TAMONT
COST CATEGORY TOTAL COsI
Subtotal: Rental Costs ) I,9UZ
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs 5 782
Subtotal: Equipment Costs 5 4,932
Subtotal: Technolosv to Facilitate Access Costs )
Subtotal: common ldentrlrer costs 5

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: s 7,6t6

*1 AJCC Equipment js valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

L28



EXHIBIT "P"

L29



MOJAVE-2300 Hiehwav 58

Third-Partv ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole
Contributors

Cost Catesories Total Cost ETR Value

barance Ia
Allocate

l€nt 1,389 1,389 1,389 0
Jtilities/Maintenanae

1,551 1,55 1 1,551 0

iquipment** 5,872 5,872 5,872 0 X

qccess Technologyrt* 0
-ommon ldentifier.*.* 0

& RenalnlngA'lo.ailo. Amt 8,812 8,812 8,812 0

tnimated Monthly Co5ts 734 734 734

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: S 8,812.00

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
Mojave AJCC

KIM's Network of Affiliate AJCCs
LOSt Lategorv ,Lrne ttem Lrne ttem cost uetalt cost

KEN I

Rental of Facilities NO ChafSe {Expenses shown are from F\ 2016 11 7650,ffi1o,6s73,7@1 expense tsllocataon} s 1,389

Other: s

Rental cost subtotals: s 1.389

Utilities & Maintenance
titiliiips lncluded above
Media Com Hish-Soeed lnternet lncluded above s
Teleohone (Landlines) Based on FY 201"6-l-7-Communication Charges s 1,551

Facilitv Maint. Contract (Janitorial) lncluded above s
Secu ritv lncluded above s
Other: s

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals: s 1,551

EouiDment

Receotion Eouioment PCs. Scanners. & other 5 2.000

Assistive technologv for individuals Navigator Svstem s 5.500

Copiers As needed for AJCC Shared Ops 5 2.000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Shared ops s 500

AJCC Computers As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 1I,700

Licensine for AJCC Comouters Office, A/V, SQL, etc s 7,872

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Shared Ops s 2,250

Other:

Value with New EouiDment: s 25,822

(with "x" vatue of equipmont is deleted in co* spreaalValue without Ngw Equipmenl s s.872

Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs

Marketine/Outreach Subtotal: s

Common ldentifier Costs (Local Option, lf Aereed To Bv All Colocated Partnersl
Common ldentifier Costs for Based on Location From All AJCC Costs

tlndatins Flectronic Reso(rrces Estimated ln-house

Common ldentifier Subtotal: s

SUMMARY OF TOTAI INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COLOCATED PARTNERS

MOJAVE
COST CATEGORY totALco5r
5ubtotal: Rental costs
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs

to
5ubtotal: common ldentrtrer costs 5

TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: $ 8,812

**AJCCEquipmentisvaluedatCostofCurrentMarketPrices. Replacementscheduleistobedetermined.Costsareshown/notshownforunderstandingoflnfrastructureCosts.

r-30



EXHIBIT,,Q"

1_31



tf ,iil iir-liii, -i,:i irt::i, i

rr,iir'liriiil.i. i

i i i.;i ij I,t !;t; i {.1:t-.

Cost Catesories Total Cost i:rt i: !i Value

Balance to
Allocate

Rent 9,380 4,690 4,690 9.380 0
Utilities/Maintenanc€
Other Ops 5,L24 2,562 2,562 5,L24 0

Equipment 3,773 3,173 3,L73 0 A
Access Tethnology 0

Common ldentifier 3.000 3.000 3,000 0

20,677 13,425 7,252 20,677 0
rnim.ted MonthlVCois 7.723 1.119 604 1 7)1

'.:..i,:itit.iii.a:i':,.!:.t;,,:i::!i i::1r:11::liitt:jr';i.'ril:1.,,1 t,,;i,,i.:,,1i!-1;l:::.!'l:it'..:::) I ... 't.1,

LOSt Iategorv Lrne tlem Ltne ttem LoSt uela[ LOSt

Rental of Facilities Annual Rent s 8.340

Storaee Faci I itv Annual Rental Cost 5 L,040

Other:

r:lrlr-1{,ilrt r:tr],i'rii';!i,!iii!.;

i jriii!:i j,.ji.:i:, 111i:'ir.:::..J;;:;it,r,

Libertv utilities 50% Solit with DHS 7,820
Amerisas 50% Snlit wiih DHS oJ6

Teleohone (Landlinesl 50% Solit with DHS 2,110

PO Box 50% solit with DHS T16

Alarm Svstem 50% Solit with DHS--Tvco Alarm Service s 440

Other:
r irilli j jii.l. ::1 itil:l;1tl:l:r..t;r.i::r: i-,!;i, I :iNi.;;,li,ii.,

lJ !:t ti:1 j i i::1 i! 1

Iechnologv Equipment PCs, Monitors, UPS s 1,040

A/C Units For Center Coolins s s92
Copier Cha rses For AJCC s 3,773

Fax Machines For AJCC s 743

Other: Resource Room Office Furnishinss & Suoolies s r,672
,r i, ! | I r r,,;i i ;1 l,t;,1 v,t :i; i' :i, I !r::r.1;i ; / t,i li-rji i

ri,til,, ir rrl,r:,.ir,-r.rrrl.i,iH,ri'i.i!.ri,ii.iirir,,r.rl r.rtr'.!ltl-iltl,'I,',il,lnl,,l{ilifii\!t'ij:jtitilil,,iiilii ,:.,t:,:i:,,

No identifiable costs
5

Signage Walker Signage
s 3,000

,!i"r:ij;tt,ir,:i;i,.Jr1 iiii:il':i!;!i:{i;1:ii l: trlil! i

,\,i/,: i l::t,
COST CATEGORY TOTAL COST

Subtotal: Rental Costs
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs \ 1)L

Costs
Subtotal: Technolosv to Facilitate Access Costs
Subtotal: Common ldentifier Costs 3,000

ir,-l:tjr'jl ,ll1li;r,.i,:i;: ),:!..',i:t:i::: ri i,,.j:;,r:,:.ri r1r:. t i!;i i 
j l;i.' i.;r1fr:i , l!j,t,i,rl;1i; ., ll tj, t.'t

^^^ AICC Equipment is valued at Cost provided by Mono County. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

L32



EXHIBIT "R"

133



Cost cateeories Total Cost Value

Balance to
Allocate

Rent 248.880 72.444 236,436 248.880 0
Jtllitles/Malntenance
Cther Ops

:qulpment I,4T6 1,476 1,476 0 X
qcc€ss Tech nologv 0

:ommon ldentifier 0

& RemainingAllo6uon amt 250,296 13,860 236,436 250,296 0
frimared MonrhryCons ?o Rqn 1 ',!q5 ?o tqR19,703

I of Facilities 5% of Annual Rent DHS

lnclrrded in Rpnt Costs 5

0thpr:

AJCC Furnishings Resource Room Office Furnishings & Supplies ) t,416
AJCC Computers & Printers Computers, Printers, UPS s 2,007

Other:

No identifiable costs
s (

5
No identifiable costs

TOTAL COSTCOST CATEGORY

Subtotal: Rental Costs 5 L2,444
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs 5
Subtotal: Eouibment Costs 5 7,416

sSubtotal: Technologv to Facilitate Access Costs
Subtotal: Common ldentifier Costs 5

MONO COUNTY

MAMMOTH LAKES

Contributors

ETR DHS

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: S 250,296.00

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
Mammoth AJCC

KIM's Network of Aff iliate AJCCs

Rental Cost Subtotals: S 12,444

Utilities & Maintenance

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals: $

Value with New Equipment: S

(with"x"valueotequipmentisd€letedincostspreaalValuewithOutNeWEquipment S

Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

3,423

L,4L6

s
n ldentifier Costs (Local tf To All Colocated Partners)

Common ldentifier Subtotal: S

SUMMARY OF TOTAT INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COLOCATED PARTNERs

Mammoth Lakes

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: S

^^^ AJCC Equipment is valued at Cost provided by Mono County. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

134



EXHIBIT'S"

135



INYO COUNTY

INDEPENDENCE

Contributors

Cost Categories Total Cost wtoA
County Mental

!lealth Social Services Value

Balance to
Allocate

Equal shar( L% 4% 95% I
Rent 65.020 650 2,60L 61,769 65,020 0
Utilities/Maintenance
Cthpr Ob( * 22,874 2,281, 22 20,57r 22,874 0

Equipment** 525 525 s25 n X

qccess Technology** *
0

common ldentifier**** 0
Iotals wlth fotal Padner Allocations

& Remaining Allocaiion Amt 88,419 3,456 2,623 82,340 88,41,9 0
Extimated Monthly Costs 7,368 288 2r9 6,862 7,368

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to Colocated Partners: $ 88,419.00

AJCC lntrastructure Budget
lnyo County/lndependence AJCC
KIM's Network of Affiliate AJCCs

qost Lategorvi Lrne ltem Lost uetarl Lost
KEII I

Rental of Facilities An nual 5 65,020

Other: $

Rental Cost Subtotals: s 65,020

Utilities & Maintenance
Utilities for lnvo Costs supplied bv lnvo Countv JY

General Ooeratins & A87 Costs Costs suoolied bv lnvo Countv s 2,075

Alarm Svstem Costs supplied bv lnvo Countv 560

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotalsr s 22,874

Equipment
Pri nter Costs supplied by lnvo County $ 1,000

Fu rn ish i ngs Costs supplied by lnyo County s 325

AJCC Computers Costs supplied bv lnvo Countv 5 4,000

Card Scanner Purchased bV ETR s 200

A-87 Other Costs for WIOA Costs supplied by lnvo County

Value with New Equioment: $ 5,525

(with "x" value of equipment is delet€d in cost spreadlValUg withOUt NgW EqUipmgnt s 525

Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

No identifiable costs s

2659.5 s
Common ldentifier Costs (Local Option, lf Aereed To Bv All Colocated Partnersl
No identifiable costs s

Common ldentifier Subtotal: s

SUMMARY OF TOTAL ]NFRASTRUCTURE COSTS TO BE SHARED BY COTOCATED PARTNERS

COST CATEGORY TOTAL COST

Subtotal: Rental Costs
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs 5 22,814

u 5 525
s 5

Subtotal: Common ldentifier Costs 5

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: s 88,419

^^^ AICC Equipment is valued at Cost provided by lnyo County. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of
lnfrastructure Costs.

136



EXHIBIT "T"

L37



EACK TO WORK CENTER

Third-Party ln-Kind lnfrastructure Contributions to Support the AJCC As Whole
Contributors

Cost Catesories Total Cost ETR Value

Eatance ro

Allocate

lent 58,056 s8.0s5 58,056 0
Jtilities/Maintenance

105,440 r05,440 705,440 0

:quipm€nt** 6,700 6,700 6,700 0 X

qccess TechnologV**+ L,825 1,825 r,82s 0
:ommon ldentitier**** '1?'l 131 73r 0
Iordh wlth Total Pailn.r Allo(ations

&RemainingAllo@tionAmt 772,r52 172,I52 772,r52 0

Enimated Monthly Costs L4.346 L4,346 1.4,346 0

Tota I lnfrastructu re to Be Al located to AJCC Ops: S t7 2,L52,L7

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
Back-to-Work Center AJCC

KIM's Network of Affiliate (Specialized) AJCCs
LOSr Lategorv 'Ltne ttem Ltne ttem Lost Detail cost

KEN I

Rental of Facilities 53,663+51,175 Monthv--An nua lized s 58,056

Other: s

Rental Cost Subtotalsi s s8.0s5

Utilities & Maintenance
t,ii I iti es BillPd Monthlv hv landlord 22.OOO

Bri shth ou se Commrrnication link 11.000

Teleohone ll andlinesl Based rrnon Communi.ation Charses {or FY7O1 6-1 7 8.9s7

Facilitv Maint. Contract {lanitorial) Based on crrrrent charses 10.043

Securitv {Monitorinsl Baspd rrnon Tel-Tec's arrrrent Priae Asreement L,440
Securitv Contra.t As needed for AJCC Ops 50,000

Other: Prooertv Manasement Fees 2,000

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotalsl s 10s,440

Eouipment

Receotion Eouioment PCs & other 5 2,000

Assistive technoloev for individuals Navisator Svstem s 5,500

Co pi ers Annual Rental Estimates for AJCC Shared Ops s 4,000

Fax Machines As needed for AJCC Ops s 500

AJCC Computers As needed for AJCC Ops s 10,800

Licensine for AJCC Computers office. A/v. sQL, etc s 2,700

Printers As needed for AJCC Ops s 1,500

Other:

Value with New Equipmenti s 27,O00

(wlth "r" value of ooutDment ls delsred ln cost spreaUtValUg WithOUt NgW EqUipmgnl s 6,700

MarketinR/Outreach Technolosv to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Detailsl

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs ) 7,82s

Marketins/Outreach Subtotal: s r,825

Common ldentifier Costs (Local Option, lf Asreed To By All Colocated Partnersl
a6mmnn l.lahtifiar Cn<fq f^r Ra<ed on I n.Aiidn Frnm All AICC Coqts 131

Uodatins Electronic Resources Est;mated I n-ho use

Common ldentifier Subtotal: 131

ETWC
COST CATEGORY TOTAL COST
5ubtotal: Rental costs
Subtotal: Utilities & Maintenance Costs

Subtotal: Technolosv to Facilitate Access Costs

Subtotal: Common ldentifier Costs 5 131

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: s t72,L52

** AICC Equipment is valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

138



EXHIBIT'U"

139



EPIC @ THE BEATE Memoria
701 Truxtun Ave

Contributors

Cost Cateaories Total Cost ETR Value Allocate

Rent 10.200 10,200 10,200 0
lrtilities/Maintenance

55,920 55,920 55,920 0

Equipment** 16,100 16,100 16,100 0 X

Access Technology'** 5,075 s,075 5,075 0
Common ldentifier**** 366 366 366 0
torah with Iotal Partner Allo6tion5

& RemaininCAllo6tionAmt 87,650 87,660 87,660 0

Enimated Monthly Costs 7,30s 7.305 7.30s 0

Total lnfrastructure to Be Allocated to AJCC Ops: S 87,660.48

AJCC lnfrastructure Budget
EPIC @ THE BEATE

KIM's Network of Affiliate (Soecializedl AJCCs
LOSf Lategot Ltne trem Lrne rlem Losf uelall LOST

IIEN I

Rental of Facilities MOU with Librarv 5 10,200

Other: 5

Rental Cost Subtotals: s 10,200

Utilities & Maintenanc€
Uti I ities lncluded in Rent

Brishthouse Communication Link

feleohone (Landlines) Estimated
Facilitv Maint. (Janitorial) lncluded in Rent

Securitv {Monitorins) Estimated S 720
Securitv Contract As needed for Center Ops s 3s,000
Other: Prooertv Manapement Fees ) 2,000

Utilities & Maintenance Cost Subtotals: s 55,920

Equipment

Reception Equipment PCs & other ) 2,000

Assistive technologv for individuals Navisator Svstem s 5,500

Co piers Estimated Rental ) s,800

Fax Machines As needed for Ops 500

AJCC Computers As needed for Ops s 77,700

Licensing for AJCC Computers Office, A/V, SQL, etc S 4,500

Pri nters As needed for AJCC Ops s 1,500

Other:

Value with New Equipment: s 31,500

(wlth "x" value of equlpment ls deleted ln co* spreadlvalue without New EqUipmenl s 10100
Marketing/Outreach Technology to Facilitate Access to the AJCC (See COMMON AJCC COSTS for Details)

Common Costs for ALL AJCC Based on Location From All AJCC Costs s 5,075

Marketing/Outreach Subtotal: $ 5,O7s

Common ldentifier Costs (local Option, lf Agreed To By All Colocated Partnersl
Common ldentifier Costs for Based on I ocation From All AICC Costs

Updatins Electronic Resou rces Estimated ln-house

Common ldentifier 366

COST CATEGORY totALco5t
SUbtotat: Kentat costs ) IU,ZUU
Subtotal: Utilities & Maantenance Costs

Subtotal: Common ldentifier Costs s 366

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE COSTS FOR THIS AJCC/NETWORK: s 87,660

** AICC Equipment is valued at Cost of Current Market Prices. Replacement schedule is to be determined. Costs are shown/not shown for understanding of lnfrastructure Costs.

L40



EXHIBIT'V"

1,41,



OILDALE
Total ltem

Cost

EQUIPMENT COSTS S 15,808.20 s 127,515.60 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobbv
2 PC for FOB ETR s L,305,83 s 2,6L1.66

2 Monitor for FOB ETR s 289,99 s s79,98

I FOB ETR 5 246.s3 $ z+s.gz

1 Copier ETR s 3,864.00 $ 3,ge+.oo Y

Resource Room

27 PCs ETR s 1,305.83 5 35,257.4I

27 Monitors ETR s 289,99 $ t,gzg.lz
1. HP Printer ETR s s4s,9e s 949.99

7 Fax ETR $ soo.oo s soo.oo

1 Copier ETR s 3,864.00 s 3,864.00 Y

Classroom #1

20 PCs ETR s 1,305.83 $ 25,116.60

20 Monitors ETR S zag.gg S s,zgg.so

Classroom #2

25 PCs ETR S r,sos.ss S 32,64s.7s

25 Monitors ETR $ 289.99 5 7,249.7s

L42



EXHIBIT,.X"

L43



TAFT
Total ltem

Cost

EQUIPMENT COSTS 5 8,752.56 s 10,348.38 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby

1. PC for FOB DHS s 1,3o5.83 S 1,305.83

L Monitor for FOB DHS s 289.99 s 289.e9

1. FOB DHS s 246,93 s 245.93

Resource Room

2 PCs ETR S r,gos.gs S z,en.ee
2 Monitors ETR s 289.99 $ s79.9s

L HP Printer ETR S g+g,gg S g+g.sg

1 Fax DHS S soo.oo S soo.oo

t Copier DHS S 3,864.00 s 3,864.00 Y

1.44



EXHIBIT "Y"

L45



SHAFTER
Total ltem

Cost

EQUTPMENT COSTS S 8,zsz.s6 $ to,zEt.ee Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby

L PC for FOB DHS S 1,305.83 S r,gos.sE

L Monitor for FOB DHS S zag.gg S 2se.se

1 FOB DHS 5 zqo.gt s 246.93

Resource Room

6 PCs ETR S 1,305.83 $ 7,834.98

6 Monitors ETR s 28e.e9 S 1.,739.94

1. HP Printer ETR s e4e.9e S g+g.gg

t Fax DHS $ s00.00 S soo.oo

t Copier DHS S :,s64.00 5 s,e64,oo Y

L46



EXHIBIT "2"

L47



LAKE ISABELLA
Total ltem

Cost

EQUIPMENT COSTS 5 8,7s2.s6 $ 13,540.02 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby

7 PC for FOB ETR S 1,305.83 $ i.,30s.83

1 Monitor for FOB ETR s 289.99 s 289.99

t FOB ETR 5 246.93 5 246.s3

Resource Room

4 PCs ETR S t,gos.gg 5 s,zzE.zz

4 Monitors ETR S 289.99 $ 1, i.59.96

1. HP Printer ETR S g+g.gg S g+g.gg

I Fax ETR S soo.oo S soo,oo

L Copier ETR S E,so+.oo S :,ao+.oo Y

L48



EXHIBIT "AA"

1,49



LAMONT Total ltem
Cost

EQUTPMENT COSTS s 10,058.39 S 14sss,86 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby

7 PC for FOB DHS S 1,305.83 $ i.,305,83
'J. Monitor for FOB DHS s 289.99 S zeg.gg

1 FOB DHS S 246.s3 5 246.s3

2 PCs for AJCC Reception DHS s 1,305.83 s 2,611.66

Resource Room

3 PCs DHS S i_,305.83 5 3,9y.qg
3 Monitors DHS S 28e.9e 5 869.e7

7 Cannon Printer DHS S g+g.gg S g+g.gg

7 Fax DHS s soo.oo S soo.oo

T Copier DHS S a,eo+.oo S g,se+.oo Y

150



EXHIBIT "BB"

L51



MOJAVE
Total ltem

Cost

EQUIPMENT COSTS S 10,348.38 s 29,498.22 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby
2 PC for FOB DHS S r,gos.gg S z,an.aa
2 Monitorfor FOB DHS S zsg.gg s s79,98
'1. FOB DHS S zqa.gz S zqo,gz

Resource Room

2 PCs ETR S r,Eos.sg S 2,6rt.66
11 PCs DHS s 1,305.83 5 14,364.13

2 Monitors ETR s 289,99 S szg.gs

L1 Monitors DHS s 289.99 S 3,t8g.gg
T HP Printer DHS s 949.99 s 949.99

1 Fax DHS 5 soo.oo s soo.oo

1 Copier DHS S s,se+.oo S a,s54,oo Y

L52



EXHIBIT "CC"

153



BACK-TO-WORK CENTER
Total ltem

Cost

EQUIPMENT COSTS s 9,702.55 s 24,064.93 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby
2 PC ETR $ t,gos.gg 5 2,61L.66

2 Monitor ETR s 289.99 s s79.98

L FOB ETR s 246,93 s 246.e3

1 HP Printer ETR S g+s.gg $ g+g.gg

Resource Room

9 PCs ETR 5 1,305.83 5 LL,7s2.47

9 Monitors ETR $ 289,e9 s 2,609.91_

1. HP Printer ETR $ e4e.ee 5 949,99

1. Fax ETR S soo.oo S soo.oo

t Copier ETR S s,se+.oo S s,ee+,oo Y

L54



Exhibit "DD"

155



EPIC
Total ltem

Cost

EQUTPMENT COSTS S 11,958.99 s 32,339.95 Y if Leased

Reception/Lobby

5 PC for FOB ETR s es0.00 s 47s0.oo
5 Monitor for FOB ETR s 28s.ss S i.,449.95

L Copier Rental ETR S 5,8oo,oo S 5,8oo,oo Y

Resource Room

10 PCs ETR S eoo.oo s 9,ooo.oo

L0 Monitors ETR s 219.00 s 2,190.00

2 Disabi I ity Table Monitors ETR $ goo.oo S 600.00

2 Disability Table CPUs ETR $ 1,1oo.oo s 2,200,00

3 Laptops ETR S 1,3oo.oo S 3,9oo.oo

2 HP Printer ETR $ oso.oo s L,300.00

3 Mobile Printers ETR S 3so.oo $ t,oso.oo

L Fax--Data Card ETR S 1oo.oo $ 1oo.oo

156



AGENDA REQUEST F'ORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NAMBER

01

EConsent I Departmental
Hearing

E Scheduled Time for

E Correspondence Action

E Ctosed Session

E puotic

fl lnformational

I rnou, County Administrator and Health and Human Services-Behavioral Health Division

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJECT: Ceftification and Resolution to fillcritically needed position with retired annuitant.

D E PA RTM E N TA L R ECO M M E N DATIO N :
Request your Board pass a resolution requesting that CaIPERS approve an exception to the 180 day wait period that
is generally required between retirement and hiring a retired annuitant, in order to ensure that Dr. Jeanette Schneider
is able to continuously provide critically needed psychiatry services for clients of Inyo County HHS - Behavioral
Health.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
Inyo County is in the midst of a critical transition in fulfilling the need for psychiatry services within our community.
Inyo County HHS has spent the last several years aggressively attempting to recruit an in-person psychiatrist, and
has identified a promising candidate who has expressed interest in moving to Inyo County after completing his
residency in June, 2020.

Our current psychiatrist, Dr. Schneider, has extended her retirement date on several occasions to ensure that the
County continues to provide psychiatric services and to continue oversight of the Behavioral Health nurses to allow
them to function at the top of their licenses. Having a psychiatrist allows Inyo County Behavioral Health to prescribe
and adjust medications, order labs, and respond to crisis needs. Dr. Schneider has announced a final retirement date
of July 8,2019, and with the impending retirement of Dr. Schneider from her current position, we are in danger of
losing our ability to provide these critical services.

With the approval of this resolution by your Board, we request that CaIPERS allow an exemption from the six
month waiting period for retired annuitants to be re-hired in a limited capacity to perform certain critical duties that
cannot otherwise be fulfilled. After her July retirement date, Dr. Schneider will continue to provide services as the
County Psychiatrist one office day per week as an APAR employee. This will ensure continuation of the critical
services while allowing Dr. Schneider to move forward with her retirement and to reduce her hours in the clinic.

ALTERNATIVES: The Board could choose not to approve this resolution. This would result in a gap in the provision of in-
person psychiatry services during this time of recruitment and limit the scope of practice of the Behavioral Health Nurses. Any other
attempts to contract with a locum tenens as an alternative strategy would take the time necessary to negotiate a contract and would be
more costly.



OTH E R AG ETICY IN VO LVE M ENT:

Behavioral Health is a division of Health and Human Services and works in partnership with multiple agencies
such as probation, jail, law enforcement, and primary health in addition to all other HHS divisions.

FINANCING:
Behavioral Health MediCal and Realignment funds. This position is budgeted in the Mental Health Budget
(045200). No County General Funds.

APPROVALS

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received) g' I

4n 0{1

COUNTY COUNSEL:

oate: ov//612( 1Approv.ed

the Board Cletk.)
SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must beAGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND

reviewed and apprcved by County Counsel prior to

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER: by the

Date:

Au d itor/Co ntro I le r p ri or to

slul n
to the

AND neu{1urrt be reviewed and approved

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR: and approved by the Dhector of Personnel Services prior to

Date:

(Must beITEMS



RESOLUTION NO.2OI9-25

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS, COUNTY OF INYO, STATE OF
CALTFORNTA, REQUESTTNG AN EXCEPTION TO THE 180 WAIT PERTOD

REQUIREMENT FROM THE PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT BOARD.

WHEREAS, in compliance with Government Code section 7522.56 the County of Inyo Board of
Supervisors must provide CaIPERS this certification resolution when hiring a retiree before 180

days has passed since his or her retirement date; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jeanette Schneider will retire from County of Inyo ("County") in the position of
Psychiatrist, effective July 8, 2019; and

WHEREAS, section 7522.56 requires that post-retirement employment commence no earlier than
180 days after the retirement date, which is January 11,2020 without this certification resolution;
and

WHEREAS, section 7522.56 provides that this exception to the 180-day wait period shall not
apply if the retiree accepts any retirement-related incentive; and

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo does cerlify that Dr. Jeanette Schneider has not and will not
receive a Golden Handshake or any other retirement-related incentive; and

WHEREAS, the County of Inyo hereby appoints Dr. Jeanette Schneider as a retired annuitant to
perform the duties of Psychiatrist for the County of Inyo under Government Code Section 21224,
effective July 9,2019;

WHEREAS, no matter, issues, terms or conditions related to this employment and appointments
have been or will be placed on a consent calendar; and

WHEREAS, the employment shall be limited to 960 hours per fiscalyear; and

WHEREAS, the compensation paid to retirees cannot be less than the minimum nor exceed the
maximum monthly base salary paid to other employees performing comparable duties; and

WHEREAS, the maximum and minimum base salary for this position is $13,698 for 96 hours of
work per month, and the hourly equivalent is $131 .77; and

WHEREAS, the hourly rate paid to Dr. Jeanette Schneider will be $131.77; and

WHEREAS, Dr. Jeanette Schneider has not and will not receive any other benefit, incentive,
compensation in lieu of benefit or other form of compensation in addition to this hourly pay rate;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the County of Inyo hereby certifies the nature of
the employment of Dr. Jeanette Schneider as described herein, and that this appointment is
necessary to fill the critically needed position of Psychiatrist for the County of Inyo by July 9,
2019,to ensure the continued supervision of nursing staff and the continuation of psychiatric care
for our behavioral health clients.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 4th day of June 2}lg,by the following vote:



AYES:
NOES:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

ATTEST: Clint G. Quilter
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board of Supervisors

Rick Pucci, Chairman of the Board



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

EConsent I Departmental E Correspondence Action E Public Hearing

E Scneduted Time for E ctosed Session E lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES - FISCAL

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4t 2OLg

SUBJECT: Request the Board approve payments to Triple P America and approve a

blanket purchase order in the amount of $10,000.00.

Request your Board approve purchases during FY 18/19 from Triple P America in the
amount of $15,982.00; this includes a blanket purchase order in the amount of $10,000
for the remainder of the fiscal year.

CAO RECOMMENDATION:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION:
County Purchasing Policy indicates that any department wide purchases from one
vendor for over $10,000 must be approved by the Board. HHS has 23 individual
budgets that it oversees. We will be purchasing over $10,000. in training registration
and education supplies. We are respectfully requesting those prior purchases in the
amount of $5,9B2 be approved and authorize a blanket purchase order in the amount
of $10,000, which will bring the total costs to $15,982, in order to recognize an

additional $10,000 for purchases through Triple P America.

In FY 2016117, we contracted with Triple P America to provide local training to more
than 10 Inyo agency partners with evidence-based Triple P (Positive Parenting
Program) to create a network of providers across the county who are able to respond to
parents with the same language and resources, referring them to the appropriate level
of support. By investing in the communitywide capacity of so many organizations that
serue Inyo children from bifth to 18, we are hoping to build the necessary infrastructure
for a program that the National Institutes of Health found significantly reduced child
abuse and neglect in longitudinal study the State of North Carolina. Reducing parent
stress, teaching positive behavior management skills, and improving parent child
relationships are the core values of this Cognitive Behavioral Theory based curriculum.

We are replenishing our education supplies and paying for the registration for new
paftners to attend Triple P session outside of the county.

ALTERNATIVES:

For Clerk's Use Only:
 GENDANAMBER

)+



If you decide not to approve these costs, partners will not be trained in the program

and we will not have the education supplies needed.

OTHER AGENCY INVOLVEMENT:
None

FINANCIIIIG:
100o/o State Funding. This contract will be budgeted in the First 5 Budget (643000) in

Professional Seruices (5265) and Travel (5331). No County General Funds.

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)

Date

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the Auditot/Controller prior to
submrbslon fo the Board Clerk.)

Date:Approved

AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COLTNTY OF INYO

nConsent IDepartmental lCorrespondenceAction

n Scheduled Time for fl Closed Session

For Clerk's Use Only:
AGENDA NUMBER

25
n Puntic Hearing

n lnformational

FRoM: Clint G. Quilter, Clerk of the Board, County Administrator
BY: Darcy Ellis, Assistant Clerk of the Board

FORTHE BOARD MEETING OF: June 4,2019

SUBJECT: Approval of Board of Supervisors meeting minutes

D E PART MENTAL REC O MM EN DATI O N : Request Board approve the minutes from the regular Board of
Supervisors meetings of May 21, 2019 and May 28,2019

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The Board is required to keep minutes of its proceedings. Once the Board has approved
the minutes as requested, the minutes will be made available to the public via the County's webpage,
www.invocountv.us.

ALTERNATIWS: NIA

OTHER AGENCY INVOL N/A

FINANCING: NIA

DEPARTM ENT H EA D SIG N ATU RE : 05')'t- &

COUNTY COUNSEL:

N/A

AGREEMENTS, CONTRACTS AND ORDINANCES AND CLOSED SESSION AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be
reviewed and approved by county counsel pior to submission to the board clerk.)

Approved: Date_
AUDITOR/CONTROLLER:

N/A

ACCOUNTING/FINANCE AND RELATED ITEMS (Must be reviewed and approved by the auditor-controller pior to
subrnlssrbn to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

PERSONNEL DIRECTOR:

N/A

PERSONNEL AND RELATED ITEMS (Musf be reviewed and approved by the director of personnel seruices pior to
subrnission to the board clerk.)

Approved:_Date_

APPROVALS

(Not to be signed until all approvals are



AGENDA REQUEST FORM
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

COUNTY OF INYO

//bEN#;Ntfivf4bk

,b
flconsent [l Departmentat
Hearing

I S"n"ortrd Time for 10r3Oanr

n corr.rpondence Action I Runti.

f, ctoseo Session X lnformational

FROM: HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES and PLANNING DEPARTMENT

FOR THE BOARD MEETING OF; June 4,2OLg

SUBJECT: Addressing Affordable Housing and Homelessness in Inyo County

D E PA R TM E N TA L R-E CQ M M E N P. A TI O N :
Request Board receive a workshop from HHS, Planning, and community partners that offers background on the issue of
homelessness and affordable housing, discusses current efforts, provides an overview of the current options being
considered and requests Board's direction in regards to these options.

cAo RECOMMENDATTOTY;

SUMMARY OI$CUS$OI,V;
On January 24, 20t9, communities around the country conducted a point-in-time (PIT) count of their homeless
populations. Federally mandated by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development, these estimates help local,
state, and federal governments allocate resources and track progress toward the goal of ending homelessness.

Last year's count revealed that about 130,000 Californians were homeless-nearly a quafter of the national total.
California's rate of homelessness was among the highest in the country, After rising significantly for many years, the
number of homeless in California's urban centers appears to be leveling off, Here in Inyo County, however, we saw a

2Bolo increase in homelessness over the past year - from 110 in 2018, to 141 in 2019,

Homelessness and housing is on the radar of policymakers this year. Governor Newsom's revised budget allocates a billion
dollars to the issue - mostly in one-time grant funding for emergency homeless shelters and navigation centers. The
budget also included a proposal that puts local governments who are not making headway on the issue of homelessness
and affordable housing at risk of losing state funding for transportation.

The Inyo-Mono Advocates for Community Action (IMACA), Inyo County HHS, and the Inyo County Department of Planning
have begun brainstorming together about how to take advantage of the coming state investment in homeless services
and affordable housing, and ensure our community is proactively addressing housing issues, We will provide an overuiew
of our current work to the board, and provide some policy options to explore. We seek the Board's guidance on moving
forward to address affordable housing and homelessness in Inyo County.

ALTERNATIVES:
Your board could choose not to conduct a workshop or provide staff with direction concerning housing and homeless issues.

orHFR AGEwCY ilNV4{VEMENT:
Inyo-Mono Advocates for Community Action (IMACA)

FINANCIIVGi
No funding is associated with this agenda item.

DEPARTMETVT H EAD SIGIVA
(Not to be signed until all approvals are received)



\ State of Calibrnia-Transporbtion Agency GAVIN NEWSOM,Governor

DEPARTMENT OF CAL|FORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
469 South Mair,Street
Bishop, CA 93514
(760) 872-s150
(800) 73s-2e2e GT/TDD)
(800) 73s-2922 (Voice)

+29
@

May 19,20L9

File No.: 825.12965.15590

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
P O Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

Dear Board of Supervrsors:

The enclosed report is submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section25180.7

(Proposition 65). The report documents information regarding the illegal discharge (or

threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste, which could cause substantial injury to the

public health or safety. The report is submitted on behalf of all designated employees of the

Department of California Highway Patrol.

Sincerel Y,

ING Captain

Bishop Area

Enclosure

ffiSafety, Semice, and Security An I nternationally Accredited Agency



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

.DEPARTi}ENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORT
CHP 407E (Rev. 3-15) OPI 062 Refer to HPM 84.2, Chapter 2

OES CONTROL NUMBER

t9-3239
COLLISION REPORT

Yes r.rur',reEn 9825-20 l9-00 l4 I nruo

AGENCY PERSONNEL

OTHERS

INCIDENT D ATE (MMIDDNYM

0sn9t20t9
INCIDENT OCCURRED ON

us-395
MILEPOST INFORIUATION

NAME (F/RSI MIDDLE, LAST)

Noe Gabriel Sosa
STREET ADDRESS

10982 Sherman Way
CITY/STATE/ZIP CODE

Adelanto
HOME PHONE

(626) s23-099s
HAZMAT IDENTIFICATION SOURCES (CHECK ALL THAT APPLV

X On-site fire services ! Chenrtrec

n Private info source ! Poison Control Center

! Otf-site fire services ! Safety Data Sheet

! On-site non-fire services n Placards/Signs

I Of-site non-fire services n Shipping papers

! Computersoftware ! Emergency Response Guidebook

n Chemist ! No reference material used

X otner Self
CHEMICAUTRADE NAME

Diesel X'uel
CONTAINER TYPE

Vehicular fuel tank
CHEMICAUTRADE NAME

CONTAINER TYPE

PROPERTY USE

State Highway
RELEASE FACTORS

Collision/Overturn

CITATION ISSUED OR CO[NPLAINT TO BE FILED

n Yes n ruo I Not determined

OTHER HAZARDOUS IIIATERIALS VIOLATIONS (NON.CAUSA I/YE)

DID \AiEATHER CONTRIBUTE TO CAUSE OR SEVERIry OF INCIDENT?

! rr rrureRsecroN wrH
oR South of

GPS COORDINATES

LArruDE 36.022700"

CARRIER NAME

Sosas
REGISTERED o\AAER X SAME AS DRIVER

OWNER'S ADDRESS I snue rs ontven

VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

2FUYDSEB8WA9O632I

1.6 mile south of Gill Station Coso Rd

r-or.rotruor -l I 7.940690"

PHOTOGRAPHS BY NONE

Sgt R. Molin
HAZIVIAT PLACARDS DISPLAYED

Yes XNo
STATE HIGHWAY RELATED

Yes nNo

STATE

CA
STATE

DOT NUMBER

2294198

CA
STATE

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

Liquid

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

Above ground

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

PROPERTY ENT

State
HAZIUAT CONFIRMED

Yes []No

Yes X trto

n Otner Code violation

! other cause Yes n ruo \ TEATHER High wind
ELEMENTS (OUTLINE THE FOLLOWTNG ON A CHP 556. TNCLUDE ADDITIONAL TNFORMATION AS ruECESSARU

I Sequence of events X Evacuation details I Cleanup actions X CHP On-scene Personnel (name, rank, lD

I Roao closures I Environmental impact I Actions of other agencie. 'umber' 
function' exposure' hours)

NO. EXPOSED/
DECONNED

NO.
INJURED

NO.
KILLED

Unincorporated

ctry JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Inyo Superior
0 0 0

0 0 0

COUNTY

Inyo
NCtC

982s
INCIDENT TIIVIE

152s HOURS

TIME CALTRANS/COUNTY ROADS NOTIFIED

1536 HouRS

TIME O.E.S. NOTIFIED

I 849 HOURS

DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

85773751
STATE

CA
VEH. YEAR

1998

MAKE

Freightliner
LICENSE NUMBER

wP03808
VEH. YEAR

2017

MAKE

Hyundai

LICENSE NUMBER

4PWl498
VEH. YEAR IVAKE LICENSE NUMBER

BUSINESS PHONE

Unknown

VEHICLE TYPE

loo25

CA NUMBER

UN
NUMBER

1202

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

3

QUANTIry RELEASED
(LBS., GAL., ETC.)

60 Gal

EXTENT OF RELEASE

Outside vehicle

PHYSICAL
STAIE STORED

Liquid
coNTAtNER CAPACITY (18S., GAL., ETC.)

100 gal
CONTAINER IUATERIAL

Aluminum/Aluminum alloys
UN
NUMBER

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

OUANTITY RELEASED
(LBS., GAL., ETC.)

EXTENT OF RELEASE PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

coNTAINER CAPACITY (LBS., GAL., ETC.) CONTAINER MATERIAL

SURROUNDING AREA

Open land

Vehicle fuel system

EOUIPMENT ryPE INVOLVED

PRIMARY CAUSE OF INCIDENT

Violation 22350

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWNG

I lncident Action Plan I Site Safety Plan I Proposition 65 Letters: County Health/County Board of Supervisors
DATE AND TIME SCENE DECLARED SAFE BYWHOM (A'AME, TITLE AND AGENCV

HOURS Pending
PREPARER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

R. Morin, Sergeant, 15590

DATE

0s120120t9

REVIEWER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

Destroy Previous Editions An lnternationally Accredited Agency

DATE

Chp407E_051 5.pdf



State of Calibrnia-Transporhtion Agency GAVIN NEWSOM,Governor

DEPARTMENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL
469 South Main Street
Bishop, CA 93514
(760) 872-s1s0
(800) 73s-2e2e (IT/TDD)
(800) 735-2922 (voice)

#21 @
May 19,20L9

File No.: 825.12965.15590

Inyo County Board of Supervisors
P O Drawer N
Independence, CA 93526

Dear Board of Supervisors:

The enclosed report is submitted pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section25L80.7

(Proposition 65). The report documents information regarding the illegal discharge (or

threatened illegal discharge) of hazardous waste, which could cause substantial injury to the

public health or safety. The report is submitted on behalf of all designated employees of the

Department of California Highway Patrol.

Sincerely,

G aptain

Bishop Area

Enclosure

ffiSafety, Semice, and Security An I nternationally Accredited Agency



STATE OF CALIFORNIA

.DEPANT['ENT OF CALIFORNIA HIGHWAY PATROL

HAZARDOUS MATERIALS INCIDENT REPORT
CHP 407E (Rev. 3-1 5) OPI 062 Refer to HPM 84.2, Chapter 2

OES CONTROL NUMBER

19-3245
COLLISION REPORT

X ves r'rur,reEn9825-2019-00142 nruo

AGENCY PERSONNEL

OTHERS

IN CID E NT DATE fMlt,I/DDlYYYY)

05119/2019
INCIDENT OCCURRED ON

US-395 Southbound
IVILEPOST INFORMATION

NAME (F/RSII MIDDLE, LAST)

Hermilindo A. Morales
STREET ADDRESS

9l l5 Elm Avenue
CITY/STATE/zIP CODE

Fontana, C1.92335
HOME PHONE

(s62) 208-0s48
HAZMAT IDENTIFICATION SOURCES (CHECK ALL THAT APPLY)

I On-site fire services

! Private info source

! Of-site fire services

! On-site non-fire services

! Of-site non-fire services

! Computer software

n chemist

! nr rrurensecloN wrH

Xon Southof
Lake Village Road (1.2 miles)

GPS COORDINATES

LAlruDE 36.167380'

CARRIER NAME

AA & JJ Trucking
REGISTERED O\^NER E SAME AS DRIVER

HR Logistics Inc.
OWNER'SADDRESS N SAMEAS DRIVER

6899 Ginger Street, Fontana CA 92336
VEHICLE IDENTIFICATION NUMBER

4V4NC9TG3DN562I26
DOT NUMBER

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

Above ground

PHOTOGRAPHS aV ! nOr.ts

Sgt. R. Morin
HAZI\,IAT PLACARDS DISPLAYED

Yes XNo
STATE HIGHWAY RELATED

Yes nNo

rorcrruoe -1 I 7.97 7 87 0'
STATE

STATE

STATE

CA

CA

! Chemtrec

! Poison Control Center

E Safety Data Sheet

! Placards/Signs

! Shipping papers

! Emergency Response Guidebook

! No reference material used

Other
CHEMICAUTRAOE NAME

Diesel f,'uel
CONTAINER TYPE

Vehicular fuel tank
CHEMICAL/TRADE NAME

CONTAINER TYPE

PROPERTY USE

State
RELEASE FACTORS

Collision/Overturn

CITATION ISSUED OR COMPLAINT TO BE FILED

I Yes X tto n Not determined

n Otner Code violation

! other cause

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

Liquid

PHYSICAL STATE
RELEASED

LEVEL OF CONTAINER

PROPERry MANAGEMENT

State
HAZMAT CONFIRMED

nNoYes

oTHER HAZARDOUS MATERTALS VTOLATTONS (NON-C/USAr/vE)

Yes X tto
DID WEATHER CONTRIBUTE TO CAUSE OR SEVERIry OF INCIDENT?

Yes n ruo \l/EATHER wind
ELEMENTS (OUTLINE THE FOLLOWING ON A CHP 556. INCLUDE ADDITIONAL INFORMATION AS NECESSARU

I Sequence of events X Evacuation details X Cleanup actions X CHP On-scene Personnel (name, rank, lD

X Road closures I Environmental impact I Actions of other agencie. 'umber' 
function' exposure' hours)

NO. EXPOSED/
DECONNED

NO.
INJURED

NO_
KILLED

Unincorporated

ctry JUDICIAL DISTRICT

Inyo Superior
0 0 0

0 0 0

COUNry

Inyo
NCtC

982s
INCIDENT TIIME

I 855 HOURS

TIME CALTRANS/COUNTY ROADS NOTIFIED

1923 HouRS

TIME O.E.S. NOTIFIED

2t37 HOURS

DRIVER'S LICENSE NUMBER

1^7244882

STATE

CA
VEH. YEAR

2013 Volvo
MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

xP09l59
VEH. YEAR

2015 Wabash

MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

4RT5056
VEH. YEAR MAKE LICENSE NUMBER

BUSINESS PHONE

None

VEHICLE ryPE

ll25

CA NUMBER

276053
TJN

NUMBER

1202

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

3

QUANTITY RELEASED
(LBS., GAL., ETC.)

l0 gallons

EXTENT OF RELEASE

Outside vehicle

PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

Liquid
coNTATNER CAPACTTY (LBS., GAL., ETC.)

100 gallons
CONTAINER MATERIAL

Aluminum/Aluminum alloys
UN
NUMBER

DOT HAZARD
CLASS

QUANTITY RELEASED
(LBS., GAL., ErC.)

EXTENT OF RELEASE PHYSICAL
STATE STORED

coNTAINER CAPACITY (LBS., GAL., ETC.) CONTAINER MATERIAL

SURROUNDING AREA

Open land

Vehicle fuel system

EQUIPIVENT TYPE INVOLVED

PRIMARY CAUSE OF INCIDENT

Violation 22350 CVC

COMPLETE THE FOLLOWNG

X lncident Action PIan X Site Safety Plan ffi Proposition 65 Letters: County Health/County Board of Supervisors
DATE AND TIME SCENE DECLARED SAFE BYWHOM (NAME,TITLE AND AGENCY)

HOURS Pending
PREPARER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

Sergeant Rich Morin, ID 15590

DATE

05120120t9

REVIEWER'S NAME, RANK, AND ID NUMBER

Destroy Previous Editions An lnternationally Accredited Agency

DATE

Chp407E_051 5.pdt


	part 1
	part 2

